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17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel.)

We shall bring this meeting to

18

order the 24th of April, 2003.

19

Item BF-1, the Fiscal Year 2004 Budget.

20

ITEM NO.1:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We are continuing on

FISCAL YEAR 2004 BUDGET
Before we start our day's continued

22

decision making, deliberations, we shall take public

23

testimony.

24

please come forward when your name is called; state

25

your name for the record; if you are representing an

Those wishing to provide testimony,
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organization, the organization's name.

2

three minutes to provide your comments, at which

3

time the staff will inform you of three minutes, and

4

then you will have one minute to conclude.
Okay.

5

You have

Please turn off all cell phones and

6

pagers and extend the courtesy to one another.

7

not, the Chair will have you removed from these

8

chambers.

9

First person is Dale Bonar.

10

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY

11

MR. BONAR:

If

Good morning, Chairman Hokama and Members of

12

the Committee.

13

Executive Director of the Maui Coastal Land Trust

14

and I am speaking for the Land Trust.

15

for being out of town the last two days.

16

Honolulu speaking with the funders.

17

would

18

Waihee project.

19

answer some of the questions that were here

20

yesterday.

21

with Corporation Counselor the Administration to

22

see where -- how we deal with our miscommunication

23

lapses there, but what I would like to do is to

24

speak to the 2004 budget.

25

available from the US Fish and Wildlife that is in

li~e

My name is Dale Bonar.

I'm the

I apologize
I was in

And what I

to speak to you on specifically is the
I

apologiz~

for not being able to

I have not had time to speak with

There is $2 million
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the process of passing through the Department of

2

Land and Natural Resources.

3

in Honolulu with -- with Paul Conry, we were

4

discussing the paperwork necessary to move that

5

through so that it comes through to us, which will

6

come through the FY '04 State budget and will be

7

available early this fall sometime.
We have spoken with you before about the

8
9

And, in fact, meeting

necessity of having the matching money for this.

10

The Land Trust has kicked off a capital campaign for

11

a total of $800,000 in acquisition money to complete

12

the purchase.

13

$2 million Federal match and what we have requested

14

as a $2 million County contribution; an original

15

million in the previous budget, the million from the

16

2003 budget, which has been presented to the budget

17

Committee before.

18

now is that there be an assignment of money from the

19

upcoming budget's Open Space Preservation Fund that

20

was a result of the Charter amendment vote last

21

November establishing the Open Space Preservation

22

Fund.

23

in the 2004 budget be assigned toward the Waihee

24

project so that we can complete the match with the

25

Federal dollars and complete the acquisition of the

That 800,000 was to contribute to the

And what I would like to request

So requesting that a million dollars of that
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property by this December.

2
3

Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Bonar.

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Bonar, just to verify, the matching

7

monies are there and are available so the County

8

money is the only money you need to complete the

9

deal?

10

MR. BONAR:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Correct.

15

Any other questions for Mr. Bonar this

morning?

14

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you very much for being here.

Next we have Ruth Corn.
MS. CORN:

My name is Ruth Corn.

Ruth Corn.

I'm the Library Director

16

in the Tech Park of the Hawaii Business Research

17

Library.

18

efforts and hard work and just let you know I'm here

19

if you have any questions.

20

packet for each of you that gives you an overview of

21

our products and the services that we do for the

22

County as well for the community.

23
24
25

I just want to thank you for all your

We have submitted a

Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any questions for Ms. Corn this

morning, Members?

Seeing none, thank you very much
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for being here.
Are there any other requests for public

2
3

testimony this day, the 24th of April, 2003?

4

none, we shall close testimony for today's meeting.
. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

5

6

Seeing

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, before we start, the Chair

7

will remind us that we have today and tomorrow.

8

ask that if for some reason we may not be able to

9

conclude tomorrow evening, but still maintain the

I

10

schedule if -- for posting requirements as well as.

11

the fuel tax hearing and the continuation of the

12

property tax hearing, you will need to clear your

13

Saturdays.

14

to prepare in case that day is needed to help wrap

15

up and reach the final decision.

16
17

And so, Members, I will please ask you

Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

With that, Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And before

18

we start, there's two very brief points that I would

19

like to make.

20

procedure that we're going to be -- that you

21

anticipate us trying to follow, your -- your

22

intention is to go through the appropriation list

23

until we get to the end.

24

opportunity -- Because last night at the end you did

25

make a comment about start thinking about certain

First, with respects to your -- your

Is there going to be an
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things.

Are you going to provide a particular time

2

after we go through that first -- or through that

3

pass of appropriations when we've pretty much kind

4

of an idea of where everybody is at, are you going

5

to provide an opportunity for proposals?

6

proposal meaning if -- if it deals with on the

7

revenue side or if it deils -- wherever it deals

8

with in the -- in the whole budget, are you going to

9

provide us an opportunity at that point in time?

And

10

And if not, is there going to be a particular time?

11

And I ask this because I'm trying to prepare

12

something to bring forward as a proposal for this

13

body for its consideration.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What great timing you have, Mr. Kane.

I

15

can say that I am considering this very moment

16

whether or not to put forward before this Committee

17

an adjustment which would be so that we can -- I

18

wish we had more time, because I would rather

19

continue the way we have been going, but in

20

recognition of what the -- what we will need to deal

21

with in terms of logistics and where I feel we need

22

to be to reach the final decision, I am thinking of

23

making an adjustment this morning whereby we will be

24

making

25

let it fall where it may be to get it tight enough

we will start doing the votes and we'll
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so that when we do recess, staff can help us get the

2

difference so that you know where we stand and then

3

that will -- should help you make those proposals to

4

either. cut again, maintain it and then see what type

5

of revenue increases you need to consider, or what

6

other muitiple options of that variation.

7

8
9

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Chairman.

Yes.

Thank you for that, Mr..

And I appreciate your clarifying what

10

your position is on that.

11

opportunity to providing a proposal.

12

And I look forward to the

I ask you, Mr. Chair, to consider that -- and

13

I ask for your indulgence in providing the

14

flexibility and I'll

15

thought that a pr()posal that I am considering at

16

this point may involve

17

by the current process that you -- that you have

18

been taking us through now, and that is if we can

19

continue going through how we have, at least go

20

through the first pass of the appropriations side,

21

and once we complete that, then that would help

22

myself re -- it would help me to refine my proposal,

23

that I would like to provide for this body for its

24

consideration.

25

it does involve new revenue.

--

Let me try to finish that

--

or it has been thought out

And I will tell you right now that
It involves new
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revenue, not the shifting of existing revenue or the

2

request to do across-the-board adjustments.

3

ask for that and just so you know that this is

4

som~thing

5

would like to propose for it.

6

that, Mr. Chairman.

7

So I

that I have been thinking about and I
So thank you for

Second point I would like to make is very

8

briefly I wanted to just clarify that this morning's

9

paper, The Maui News, and with the respects to the

10

Wailuku pool, the headline was very clear and

11

accurate that $350,000 is being proposed.

12

wanted to make sure that if we have a viewing public

13

and for the record that it needs to be kept in the

14

context that the reason why that number is being

15

proposed from my understanding and from my belief is

16

that currently at the State level -- and this was

17

not articulated in the. article, that currently at

18

the State level the other $350,000 is being

19

discussed.

20

public needs to understand that because for those

21

of -- who are not really paying attention to that,

22

350 is only half of the 700,000 that's needed to get

23

that deal done.

24

proposed 350, there's 700 that's needed, by gosh,

25

we're going to lose our pool or, by gosh, you know,

And that was not articulated.

So I just

So the

And so the perception is we only
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we're going to move forward and do something 'else in

2

that area.

3

clarification that because, Mr. Chairman, as you

4

said, this is a process, we're looking at that 350

5

number as a -- as a working number for now based on

6

at the State level they're actively discussing the

7

other half.

8

clarification.

11
12

And I just wanted to make that for a

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

9

10

So I just wanted to make that

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman, thank you.

We've

13

been going through this little process here for,

you

14

know, longer than -- than I can remember, almost,

15

having not that mush sleep last night, but I concur

16

with your proposal in change in process to just

17

start voting.

18

proposals to the Chair.

19

Ms. Johnson which was in a narrative form rather

20

than a spreadsheet form.

21

about food for thought for next year's process, and

22

I think in next year's process we can cut to the

23

quick and save everybody a lot of grief and time by

24

having you and your staff prepare a budget first and

25

then give it to us and then we can prepare our

We were asked weeks ago to submit
And I saw a proposal from

And I am just thinking
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budgets after that.

2

because I

3

staff crafting a proposal that had cuts and had adds

4

that are basically just fallen by the wayside except

5

for cuts and maybe one little add.

6

spend that much time working on a budget and to come

7

to this point where we just discuss anything to add

8

in, add in, we might as well just add in what weTre

9

going to add in, what anybody wants to add in, put

10

I

feel a little frustrated

spent a lot of time with my staff and your

Anct for us to

it together, let the staff put it together.

11

And I

feel for the staff trying to adjust

12

this budget as weTre going along.

13

mean, it was crazy for us to be thinking and talking

14

about it.

15

kind of stuff.

16

is balanced right now.

17

head.

18

I

This is crazy.

I

They got to change columns and all this
I

would hate to bet that that budget
I

see Tamara shaking her

think the quicker we can go through this

19

first,

20

to voting.

21

today, but we got to stop mealy mouthing around with

22

stuff and letTs get down to calling the votes.

23

us know where we are.

24

thereTs a 40-percent tax increase, then we all know

25

where we stand and we got to take another hard look

the first pass, that we better just get down
And I think we can finish this tonight,

And if it comes out that
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1

at going through and saying do we really think this

2

is a priority or not, rather than for us to talk

3

about each individual thing as a priority.
All this stuff in our budget is a priority;

4

5

every single thing.

All these projects are worthy.

6

The nonprofits and their provide -- provision of

7

services to the County is worthy.

8

priori tize our needs"

9

need of our community.

But we have to

We cannot fund every single
And while we keep growing

10

and growing in the number of grants and the number

11

of this and that, you know, I almost, you know, want

12

to say, you know, I regret the day that we ever put

13

in the initial funding for "x" because now that's

14

back every single year with usually requests for

15

more.

16

Services have grown and grown and grown.

17

our community needs are certainly there, we do have

18

to be a little more -- not choosy, but we need to

19

prioritize what are the greatest needs, what are the

20

needs that we need to address that the County of

21

Maui cannot address as a body or as an organization.

22

That's why we depend on the nonprofits, because they

23

can provide those services with much more dedicated

24

staff because they focus on one thing and probably

25

much more economically than we could as a County.

And our grant -- our grants for Human
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And that's what we need to look at, what are

2

those services that we need to have and what's our

3

priorities?

4

hard part of this whole process.

5

say yeah to everything, you know, yes, let's do

6

this, let's do that, but we -- you know, that's

7

why -- that's why we're elected, to make some of

8

those hard decisions.

9

It can't be everything.

And that's the

I would love to

But I think that, Mr. Chair, you have been

10

extremely generous in your devotion of time to

11

letting -- letting members go through first pass,

12

second pass, whatever, but I think we're beyond that

13

now and we should just vote on it so that the staff

14

has a sort of a firm number to work with.

15

them have the time to crunch the numbers,get the

16

columns in balance, then come back and see where

17

we're at.

18

40-percent tax increase, we'll shock all of

19

ourselves and then maybe we'll then be forced to

20

look at something more reasonable.

21

And let

And if it comes out that it's a

And I just offer that.

We can

We could

22

discuss this to death.

23

rest of the year to discuss this budget and not

24

finish it.

25

Thank you.

I mean, we could take the

So that's what I'm asking, Mr. Chair.
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2
3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other comments before the Chair

makes his decision?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I believe that there are areas,

4

Mr. Chair, that we do agree on.

5

the sooner we can vote on those areas where there is

6

consensus, where there is agreement, I think that

7

will certainly expedite things, to just at least get

8

that out of the way.

9

voting on those items that we do have agreement on,

10
11
12
13

And I think that

So I have no problem with

and work from that perspective.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Any other comments?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And I

14

apologize, you know, if -- if my speaking is an

15

inconvenience to, you know, some of the members who

16

feel that an expediting or a suggestion to change

17

the process that we have decided as a body to move

18

forward.

19

able to see that we are -- we are going through a

20

deliberative process.

21

change now in the middle of the game, we -- Keep in

22

mind, Mr. Chair, that we only started doing what

23

we're doing as far as looking through the

24

expenditures yesterday afternoon -- or last night,'

25

actually, and we got through 10 pages of it.

I think it's important that the public is

Okay.

So if we're going to
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got through a lot of the tough part of it; the Human

2

Services aspect.

3

us because it impacts us in different ways.

4

think we're actually making good progress to get to

5

the end of going through the appropriations.

That was real tough for a lot of
So I

So I -- My request, Mr. Chairman, you know,

6
7

for your consideration, is that we continue doing

8

what we're doing.

9

Johnson said, and I agree with her, let's go through

And I think in light of what Ms.

10

it.

11

forward.

12

discussions.

13

going to try and stifle the members' ability to

14

speak their piece.

15

the opportunity to have equal -- fair share of time

16

to say what we need to say because that's our jobs.

17

That's our jobs.

18

If there's consensus, great, let's move
If

t~ere's

not, then we'll have our little

But, please, I hope that we're not

We all got elected, we all have

Okay.

So let's go through it.

If in the end we end up not being able to get

19

to a number where it's balanced, then, yeah, then

20

let's make the room on the Saturdays.

21

Mr. Chairman, if that's what it takes.

22

going to support a shortcut of what we are doing

23

which is deliberate.

24

public needs to see this.

25

priority for one of us is not a priority for another

And I agree,
But I'm not

We're going through this, the
Because what is a
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one of us, and vice versa.

So we need to weight it

2

out and that's why we have in the end we got to vote

3

on it, like you said.

4

So I hope, Mr. Chairman, that you do consider

5

that we continue what you proposed us to go through,

6

go through this list.

7

pass -- And you know what, I didn't know that I had

8

a deadline of providing a proposal two weeks ago and

9

so now I don't have that opportunity.

We'll get through that first

Because if

10

that's what's being suggested, then I object to

11

that.

12

only way for us to provide sound and 'responsible

13

recommendations for this body for consideration,

14

then that time should be provided all the way till

15

the 11th hour if that's what it takes to provide

16

sound, responsible recommendations.

17

unfortunately from -- from the previous speakers

18

from what I got from it, it's almost as if I'm being

19

frowned upon for suggesting that I be provided an

20

opportunity to provide proposals or suggestions.

21

Not one of these people in this room have

I think this is a fluid process in that the

And

22

suggested a new revenue other than fees.

23

talking about revenues for taxes.

24

come up with something that in my perspective is

25

something that's responsible.

And I think I can

And I think that I
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could also provide something that's going to provide

2

reductions in taxes for other classifications.

3

that's what I'm asking, if we can put that forward

4

and I -- and I would be allowed to provide that for

5

consideration of the body.

6

doesn't go, and I -- I live by the decision, but we

7

should be provided every opportunity at every

8

juncture in this whole process to provide what we

9

feel is something that's fair and responsible for

10

this

And if it doesn't go, it

for this community.

11
12

And

So I leave it with that, Mr. Chairmanf and
thank you for your indulgence.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other comments?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

You

17

know, being my first budget process for the County,

18

you know, we -- well, I followed your instructions

19

as far as trying to create a budget, a balanced

20

budget, and my staff worked real hard on it.

21

have been in contact with various departments of the

22

County trying to l00k at expenses, trying to reduce

23

expenses, trying to add some dollars where we think

24

that we need to add dollars to have the Department

25

operate efficiently and provide the service to our
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people.

2

last night was a good process, you know.

3

the first pass, see where we're at.

4

raise -- raise revenues, then what Mr. Kane has said

5

is an option that we look at.

6

complete this first pass, see where we're at, take a

7

course of action and act on it.

8

Thank you, Chair.

9
10
11
12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The process that is going on today -- well,

Okay.

We make

If we need to

But we need to

Any other members?

Mr. Agsalog,

I'll give you your opportunity again.
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I think the

13

suggestions for next term I think are valid and

14

something worthy of consideration.

15

appreciate that, but we're pretty far along in the

16

game for this term, so I support the process that

17

you're going through right now and let's get the

18

show on the road.

19

Saturday, then so be it, that's our jobs.

20

know, we have to make sure that what we do is

21

thorough and let the public observe us as we go

22

through this process, especially during this time

23

where we've had very unusual experiences dealing

24

with this budget.

25

we can on this matter.

And I can

And if it takes us going through
But, you

So we need to be as thorough as
So I support your procedure
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1

at this point, Mr. Chairman.

2

getting the show on the road.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

VICE.-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Anyone else?

4
5

Okay.

So I'm in all favor of

Mr. Nishiki.

Just a little giggle from the

seriousness.

7

COQNCILMEMBER KANE:

Microphone.

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I surrounded myself with all this

9

paper here, as you can see, and I had hoped that we

10

will continue the process.

11

I think that everyone of us needs to be heard.

12

let the votes fall, let the cuts happen, let the

13

increase happen.

14

Saturday, Sunday, whatever, we need to just follow

15

through with this process because I think this is

16

something that all of us has taken it in the way

17

that we're going to go down this often rocky path.

18

And I am ready to continue this process that you

19

started.

20

not get away from what we've already embarked on,

21

Mr. Chairman, because I think that many of us have

22

expected to have this type of give-and-take in

23

crafting this most important budget.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think it is working.
And

But as your suggestion for meeting

I would hope that, as I stated, that we

Thank you.
Anyone else?

Mr. Mateo.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair,

2

Member Tavares's recommendation for working on a

3

budget for next fiscal year is really a good one.

4

Part of the problem with this year was we really

5

didn't even have a starting point.

6

allowed us the opportunity to discuss every option

7

along the way and because of that, the

8

inconsistency,

9

working with numbers that were not certified and

10

numbers that kept changing from day-to-day, your

11

process, Mr. Chair, allowed us the opportunity to

12

take a look at different aspects and take a look at,

13

you know, how we derived the numbers.

14

just want to continue with the direction that you

15

have set allowing us, you know, until the 11th hour

16

to be able to -- to make recommendations and changes

17

to what we think is -- is important to the County.

18

Thank you.

19
20

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And because we were virtually

And I would

Thank you.

Anyone else?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And you have

Seeing

Yes.

Ms. Tavares.

Second pass.

Perhaps I

22

chose my words and didn't express myself quite to

23

mean what I was meaning.

24

continuation of this consensus, but I think that if

25

we can go through it the first pass from here is if

I said voting, I meant the
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1

2
3
4

5
6

7
8

9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much; Members.

I will now layout what I believe is workable

2
3

for all of you.

First I would say why don't you all

4

take a .deep breath.

5

Chair, I am very aware of the responsibility that is

6

placed on each of you, including your Chairman.

7

am very much aware of the time that is left in our

8

schedule to pass a fair and responsible budget.

9

am also aware that this is a difficult year in many

I would say, Members, as your

I

I

10

different ways.

And so I would ask that we be as

11

cooperative and open an ear to one another.

12

this areas of disagreement is healthy.

13

to craft a better decision toward the end.

14

are tired, but we have chosen to be here to give our

15

service in the betterment of our community and

16

County.

I think

It will help
And we

So therefore, Members, please bear with one

17
18

another.

I think we will continue to have good

19

flow.

20

revision of where we're going and that we will

21

move -- in my mind and yet for the start of this

22

morning, Members, with Park and Rec. is that if you

23

do have your disagreement with the recommendation as

24

proposed by your Chair, make it known, and that

25

we'll move on.

And what I would ask is it will be a sort of

And this is -- And I am not trying
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Members.

1

to stifle discllssilJft,

2

so that when we get back to this area.

3

I will take -- I am planning to take a recess and

4

allow the staff the ability to make the adjustments

5

so that when we get back to the areas that we need

6

to work on further, you will at least have a basis

7

to know where we are within revenues and expenses.

8

And for those of you that are going to consider

9

crafting proposals and adjustments, that would also

10

help you to move forward because 'we ,will be working

11

with a more definite number.

12

I would just like it

So, Members, again, I'm sure

Before that

yo~'ve

been

13

having your phone calls and people have been talking

14

to you as I can say they have been talking to me.

15

We will move forward.

16

for your future cooperation and patience with each

17

other as well as your Chairman.

Okay.

So, again, I thank you

18

Before I start, I ask because I'll ask the

19

staff to make us copies, who has not received the

20

Hawaiian Given Study of 2002 as provided by the

21

Hawaii Community Foundation?

22

the staff to make copies for all of you.

23

is important for you to see the results that this

24

foundation has found regarding giving or voluntary

25

contribution in the State of Hawaii.

Okay.

Then I will ask

I want you to
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as

i§ianct

1

know that Maui

2

annual given in the amount of over $1,100 per

3

household.

4

what they give.

5

reaching final decision in certain areas of the

6

budget consideration.

leads the State in total

And why they give, how they give and for

Okay.

7

clfl

This may be valuable to you in

Let us move to Parks and Recreation,

8

Members.

In the area of administration the current

9

number is 535,203.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any revisions?
Revision.

Okay.
Chair, I'll be making revisions in

13

all of those divisions, all the programs in Parks

14

basically taking them to the fiscal '3 level of

15

funding for operations in particular.

16

administration program the number I'm proposing is

17

$13,582.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

And in the

Okay.
I have no objection.

Objections?
No objections.

Okay.

Move -- Add that and we'll move --

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

If we can have Member Tavares

perhaps state the numbers as ,we go through each item
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1

and then

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5
6

7
8

9

Okay.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares, if, again, you would state the

adjustment and net appropriation for administration:
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Chair, I'm sorry, I didn't add

them in yet.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, just give us the adjustment

10

and then we'll have staff work and we'll provide the

11

Committee during the -- after the recess the new

12

adjusted number.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Also in the administration program

16

under No.3, the Lahaina Restoration Foundation was

17

to restore them to the 2003 level.

18

add of 20,000 with a total of 100,000.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21
22
23

Okay.

That would be an

We have that already in so -Oh, that's right, you do.

I'm

sorry.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So the -- Just give me the first

number for administration program, Ms. Tavares.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

13,582.
No objections, we will move that
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1

forward.

Okay.

2

MCCC work line 124, any revisions?

3

Moving forward, grants for YMCA, 31,040.

4

Moving forward

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Could we -- I don't have the

8

figure right in front of me, but I will ask that

9

that be restored to 2003 level.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

In which case you would need to give us a

11

number.

12

have no consensus at this time.

Okay.

If not, O.

We'll move forward.

We

13

Lahaina restoration, adding 20, net 100,000.

14

Moving forward, aquatics.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

Ms. Tavares.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

24
25

Yes.

I propose 96,000 as a

restoration to the fiscal year '03 operations level.

19

23

Mr. Chair.

Objections?
No objections.

Okay.

Adjusted 96,000 to the 3,732,435.

Moving forward, parks maintenance program.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, load an add of

614,175.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Add -- Please repeat that for us
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1

again.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

614,175.
Thank you., That was -- that is in

4

addition to, Members, 50,000 for the Countywide

5

grease trap project that we shifted from CIP, as

6

well as the 50,000 that we have -- I have

7

recommended your consideration for the rebuilding of

8

the Hale Halawai in lao Valley.
Planning and development program.

9

10

Ms.,

Tavares.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Chair.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

what I heard?

No add.

Yes.
The addition is 614,175?

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Maintenance.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that

Yes.

That's correct.

That's under Park Maintenance Division.
We'll come back.

Planning and Development, the Chair has

23

recommended the funding of the frozen Parks Project

24

Manager of 28,120.

25

Moving forward, Parks and Recreation Services
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1

Program.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
On this one I have recommended

5

moving to their '02 operational level.

6

sure, you know, this, like all of these will be

7

points for discussion.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

528,570.

10

Okay.

And I'm

528,570.

Do you have that number, Members?
No objections.

Moving forward.

PALS Program.

The Chair has

11

recommended a $100,000 increase for wages.

12

number is 1,144,491 . . Any revisions?

My new

Moving forward.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, ma'am.
Under PALS Program, I had brought

17

them up to their operational level of -- which would

18

be an additional 37,039.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23
24
25

Okay.

Okay.

37,039?
Yes.
Objections?

Moving forward.

Waiehu Golf Course fund,

11 -- 1,114,546.
Moving forward.

Retirement system

contributions and FICA, 95,736.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

None.

Moving forward.

General fund health fund

3

contributions, 89,658.

4

Moving forward.

Debt service, 96,717.

5

Moving forward.

Administrative overhead

6

charge, 155,527.
Moving forward.

7

Department of Personnel

8

Services, 25,000 add for the restoration of the

9

employee awards program.
Moving forward.

10

Net 869,244.

Revisions?

Department of Planning.

11

Administration and Planning Program, the Chair has

12

recommended a revision of an addition of 2,055,788

13

and moving GIS back to the Department of Management.

14

You will see I have deleted three positions

15

including -- of 135,037, including 1,500 premium pay

16

for a total reduction of 135,037.

17

operations back to the 2003 level, reducing it by

18

112.

Moving the

Net appropriation, 2,064,267.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Yes.

I would like to offer an

22

increase in the Department of Planning program of

23

$400,000.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Objections?
No objections.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. KOLLER:

Moving forward.

Current planning.

Chair.
Yes.
Mr. Chair, on that last one, on that 400,000

5

increase, was that all operations or is there any

6

personnel cost in that?

7
8
9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'll have to break it out later,

but it's all kind of together right now.
MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

We'll work with the

breakdown with you, Ms. Tavares.

12

Current planning, zero.

13

Planning grants, zero.

14

Long range program, zero.

15

Zoning Administration enforcement, zero.

16

Department of Police.

17

program, 2,852,624.

Revisions?

Moving forward.

18

Administration

Investigative services

19

program, 4,973,220.

20

delete the expansion position for juvenile

21

counselor, was 34,209 reduction.

22

park ranger from uniform patrol to juvenile

23

counselor position, which would be an add of 36,972.

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The recommendation was to

Transferring one

Mr. Chair.
Yes, ma'am.
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1

MS. KOLLER:

Let me explain what I was doing here.

I just

2

wanted to show that we were putting back those

3

positions after the chief was here the other day.

4

And so you'll see that going away because initially

5

it was a deletion.

I just wanted to show that we

6

were restoring it.

And the same way with -- when

7

you get into uniformed patrol services.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So the net is that we still will

retain the park ranger position and that the

10

juvenile counselor position is deleted.

11

net?

12

MS. KOLLER:

The juvenile counselor position will stay in

13

investigative services.

14

goes back to uniformed patrol services.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Tamara?

17

Is that the

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

The park ranger position

So the expansion is in the proposal,

It's what was originally proposed.

It was

18

not any of the deletions.

19

this -- This is just a tracking, but it is a little

20

confusing.

21

we were getting things back.

22

this, you won't see some of those lines because

23

you're not making any changes.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the next time you see

It was really for us to make sure that
The next time you see

So at this time what we are just deleting

is the two unmarked cars?
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1

MS. KOLLER:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

That's correct.

deletion.

40,000 is the adjustment in

Net appropriation 4,933,220.

Moving forward.

4

5

Okay.

14,741,514.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10

I would like to reduce the

premium pay by $341,000, bringing back the Police
Department to the '03 level.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

18

Mr. Chair, I have a revision.

Mr. Pontanilla.

11

17

Uniformed patrol services,

Please restate that.

Reduce premium pay?

Yes.

Amount, please?

Okay.

341,000.

Members, you heard t.hat.

What--

Anything else, Tamara?
MS. KOLLER:

Just for clarification, was that in the

uniformed patrol services?

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yes.

Thank you.

So basically all we are doing at this point

22

is deleting 61,000 for vehicles?

Okay.

Staff says

23

yes.

24

recommended has been -- we are showing restoration.

25

So the new net is 1468514.

That means that the 720,000 I had originally
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Moving forward.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.

I'm trying

3

to -- Did we recognize the request for a reduction

4

of the 300 some odd thousand in the overtime in this

5

position, in this area?

6
7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, thank you.

request.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

That was a

Any objections to that?

8

10

That's right.

No.

Okay.

Include that and we'll provide the

net appropriation after recess.
Technical and support services program,
4,830,243.
Moving forward.

Department of Prosecuting

Attorney under Administration, 429,108.
Moving forward.

General prosecution, adding

183,036 to '03 operations, net 2.645720 million.
Moving forward.

Department of Public Works

18

and Environmental Management, Administration,

19

381,493.

20
21
22

Moving forward.

We have moved the Sea Grant

program to ED, so that will be zero.
Engineering program, add 1 E/P for an

23

engineer position at 64,920.

24

six months.

25

The add is 32,460 for

Net appropriation, 1.371668 million.

Moving forward.

Special maintenance program
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1

from the general fund, 1.773962.
Moving forward.

2

Grants for soil and water.

-

3

Soil and water, let me see, we have one, two, three,

4

three grants that was listed under this program have

5

all been shifted to Economic Development.

6

about it last night.

1.794816 million.
We are on to highway fund.

9

10

Net for this area is zero.

Developmental Services Administration,

7
8

We talked

Administration,

352,105.
Moving forward.

11

Transportation grants and

12

disbursements for MEO transportation which also

13

includes operations, Ala Hou, dialysis, bus

14

replacement from the Department of Transportation.

15

We have the breakdown total net appropriation

16

3.392810.

17

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, ma'am.
This is the area that we're going to move

20

back --

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.
-- to Department of Transportation.

So we

23

may just want to skip this until we get the two

24

departments and then re look at it.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We shall skip one, two, three and
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1

the fourth area regarding equipment, and we'll move

2

to contributions to overhead accounts.

3

FICA, 771,981.

ERS and

4

Moving forward to the health fund, 756,745.

5

Moving forward.

6

Contribution to the general,

1,039,892.

7
,
8

Moving forward.

9

Administrative overhead charge, 1,260,025.

10
11

Bikeway fund, 265,000.

Debt service under this area, 1,391,152.

Moving forward to road, bridge and drainage
maintenance from the highway fund,

6.422136 million.

12

Traffic management, highway fund,

13

Garage services, highway fund, 1,782,315.

14

Wastewater fund, administration and

15
16
17
18
19

773,338.

engineering, 1.485721.
General fund contributions for ERS and FICA,
649,034.
General fund for health, health fund
requirements, 622,678.

20

Debt service, 9,627,220.

21

Administrative overhead, 1.290845 million.

22

Wastewater reclamation

23

fa~ilities

from the

wastewater fund, 10,819,064.

24

Solid waste administration, 212,175.

25

Contributions to general fund for ERS and
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1

FICA, 400,694.
Contribution to the health -- general fund

2
3

for the health fund, 369,751.

4

Debt service, 2.450035 million.

5

Administrative overhead charge, 948,203.

6

Landfill disposal program from the solid

7

waste fund, 3.931854 million.
Residential collection program from the solid

8
9

waste fund, 1.950792 million.

10

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, ma'am.
On this particular area, this is where when
the deputy, he

13

Nelson Arakawa was here that

14

indicated that two positions were frozen in the

15

Makawao residential collection area.

16

short of staff.

17

restore those two positions and take out two of the

18

LTA positions that are in the Wailuku area.

19

Wailuku area will be -- What they're doing is

20

they're having to borrow some of the staffing and

21

the Wailuku, my understanding is, with automation

22

will be impacted first and that should not cause

23

them difficulty.

24

looked at the last year's head count for this area,

25

we had 43 employees and 3 LTAs and this year' it's

That area runs

And his recommendation was that we

This

The

If you look at -- If we
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1

proposed at 40 employees and 3 LTAs.

2

to check as to if we want to put that proviso in to

3

put those two back into Makawao and remove two of

4

the LTAs.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

So I just want

Thank you for reminding the Chairman.
The Chair's recommendation regarding this

7

specific program area, Members, is to shift 2 LTAs

8

positions from Central to Makawao.

9

reason is that eventually, as the ~utomated program

The Chair's

10

moves forward, instead of worrying how we're going

11

to deal with two EPs, we can terminate the two LTAs

12

and then allow basically the borrowing of the

13

Highways personnel to be -- have no impact by the

14

assignment of the 2 LTAs from Wailuku.

15

to add permanent positions on a program that will be

16

reducing future employee requirements.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MS. KOLLER:

19

this was not an add from the previous year.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

No objection.

Mr. Chair, just for clarification, the-

20

23

I prefer not

That is correct.
Okay.

Because the previous year was 43.

We're just shifting the LTAs assignment

from Wailuku to Makawao, the two positions.
MS. KOLLER:

Right.

What we could do is the proviso that

currently is in there for the LTAs, it says provided
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1

that 3 LTA positions shall be for residential refuse

2

collection.

3

be assigned to the Makawao area.

4
5
6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If we can add something to have the two

And that would address your district needs

for manning; Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So this is -- If I may, Chair, so

7

you're in disagreement with the proviso from the

8

director?

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

I'm not agreeing to add

10

two permanent positions.

11

informed that we'll continue to move the automation

12

program forward from three-man crews to a one

13

driver/operator program.

14

be less requirements in this area for permanent EP

15

personnel.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You have already been

That eventually there will

I have to think about this one,

17

Chair, and I'll share my thoughts later when

18

appropriate.·

19

20
21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

consensus.

Thank you.
No adjustment.

We have no

We will move on.

Diversion program, solid waste fund, we have

22

the addition of 450,000 for interim materials

23

recovery facility including equipment, an addition-

24

of 200,000 for additional recycling drop boxes.

25

That appropriation --
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1

COUNCTLMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I thought that the 200,000 we were

4

going to change the title to Drop Box Program so

5

that they could use the money not just for the

6

boxes, but for improvements to the site or to create

7

new sites.

8
9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

.COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that cormnent.
Okay.

11

Yeah.

You've heard the cormnent from Ms.

12

Tavares, it will be for the program and not

13

specifically for the boxes.

14

Okay.

15

Thank you.

16

Department of Transportation, is there any

17
18

Net appropriation, 1.108074 million.

cormnents, Staff?
MS. KOLLER:

No change at this point.

We're working with

19

the -- Mr. Medeiros and should have something at the

20

next go-around.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

22

Members, Department of Water Supply.

23

believe the Chair has asked your approval to work

24

with the Department and put forth any revisions or

25

adjustment as requested for Department of Water
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1

Supply.

Any objections to continuing that

2

understanding?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Also under Department of Management, the

5
6

Chair will respond back after recess regarding the

7

adjustments for that area of funding.
So I believe we have concluded the pass,

8
9

10

including the CIP from last night.
taking a recess.
Staff.

11

12

We shall be

MS. KOLLER:

I just wanted to make sure that the Members

13

know that the CIP has not been updated for the

14

changes from last night.

15

ready for you the next time.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

recess?

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And weIll try to get those

What is your recommended need for

Mr. Chair.

Yes, ma'am.
May I suggest that we recess until

21

1:30 to give the time add -- the staff adequate time

22

to prepare the work and also give us some time to

23

look at our proposals or make our, you know, cases

24

for the ones we're going to fight for and fallon

25

our swords for in the afternoon and this evening.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe that is a reasonable request

2

because besides the adjustments that we have already

3

gone through this morning and last -- yesterday,

4

Members, the Chair also needs to ensure that I have

5

sufficient time to work with the Department of Water

6

Supply --

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10
11

12

Yes.

to review their CIP and operational

requests on your behalf.
And so the Chair at this time, Members, will
ask that this Committee stand -- Yes, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

And I apologize, Mr. Chair.

13

You know, some of the places where we didn't get

14

consensus so you made the determination, and we

15

agreed to that, that you would go to zero on those.

16

So I'm just trying to understand how that would be

17

represented in the numbers that are going to be

18

presented in the next handout.

19

don't know if maybe now would be the opportunity to

20

try -- at least make an attempt to come up with a

21

number and take some of the time that we have

22

between now and 1:30 so we can have more of an

23

accurate number so when we come forward with some

24

refined proposals, at least they're more accurately

25

reflected upon where we're at.

And that's -- I
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1

Right now, you know, some of these places

2

where we didn[t have consensus, just as the last

3

one, as an example, from 1.9 we went to zero.

4

now we're dealing with I think some numbers that are

5

going to be --

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Way off.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

really off.

So

So I'm just asking as

8

an example.

Because, you know, Mr. Molina, as --

9

again, as one of the many examples that we have,

10

because he wasn't sure about that LTA switch, just

11

that, it's going to impact almost $2 million in the

12

numbers that we're going to be looking at for

13

determination.

14

So I would ask again, Mr. Chair, if we can at

15

least have a consideration before we go into the

16

recess and provide the time for the work that we at

17

least kind of tighten up those numbers where we

18

didn't reach consensus on.

19

you think about it, weren't very controversial.

20

mean, they were -- It was just something to think

21

about or a question, you know, that it wasn't really

22

the battle ground.

23

the periphery.

24

impact the numbers for us to provide a refined

25

proposal for consideration later on.

Some of those really, if
I

It was one of those things on

But that $2 million one is going to
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
How about if we interpret the zero

5

as zero change from what's in the proposed budget so

6

we don't lose some of those numbers?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would say I would prefer it as we have

8

moved this version forward that you utilize the

9

Chair's number.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Work off the Chair's number for the

proposal.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17

Yes.

Yes.
Okay.

Because everything is based off the Chair's

proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

Mr. Chair.r and I apprec;:iate

18

that comment, because last time, remember, I asked

19

you, oh, well, why don't we go back to the Mayor's

20

proposal because that really is the true starting

21

point of this whole thing.

22

to that, so we kind of had our little I object, you

23

object.

24

of moving forward with your original proposal so at

25

least we have the numbers that are more accurately

And I know you objected

And so at this time, then, I'm supportive
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1

depicted on what your proposal to us was.

2

will help us to -- you know, to refine our

3

proposals for consideration this afternoon.

4

our

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

And that

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Staff.
If I can just interject, I believe that what

we did, the staff took that as being no consensus as

10

the Mayor's number, that there was no revision even

11

though the Chair may have had a revision.

12

don't know if you want us to go back and put those

13

back in.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I

,Mr. Chairman, real brief comment as a

point of information.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I believe Ms. Koller wasn't here at

18

the time last night staffing when we made that

19

determination that you weren't willing to use the

20

Mayor's number as the number if we didn't have

21

consensus, as I remember -- recall the discussion

22

last night.

23

go to zero, which we ended up doing that because we

24

didn't have consensus.

25

information.

So that's why you said we're going to

So, anyway,

just a point of
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1

CHAIR HOKAMh:

And again, Members, we'll take it to 1:30.

2

We have worked off the numbers as provided by your

3

Chair in the proposal.

4

based off that number that we presented to you in a

5

proposal that was balanced to all the requirements

6

as well as providing you with a starting point of no

7

real property tax increase.

8

forward as we all understand it working off the

9

Chair's proposal.

10
11

Okay.
p.m.

I mean, everything has been

Okay.

So we'll move

We shall stand in recess until 1:30

(Gavel.)

12

RECESS:

10:11 a.m.

13

RECONVENE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

1:43 p.m.
(Gavel.)

We shall bring this meeting back

15

to order for the 24th of March -- April, I'm sorry,

16

2003.

17

1:00 p.m. this afternoon.

18

that you would be searching for is on page

19

Revision.

20

us off approximately $2 million, I need to caution

21

you that this is based off of the Chairman's

22

proposal, which is already based on substantial cuts

23

and revisions from the Mayor's proposal.

24

say once we go back to the areas of non consensus,

25

eventually this number will grow in my estimation

You have the revised update, Members, as of
I think the main number
2~

under

I would say while at this time it shows

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

So I would

47

BF 4/24/03

1

sizeable -- sizably.

2

in our best review in the proper placement of the

3

revisions that we have already reached, that is the

4

difference between revenue and expenditures.
Okay.

5

6

9

Lance, if you would please provide

some comments for the information of the members.
Tamara.

7

8

But what we have at this time

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

there's a handout on CIP.

Two things:

One,

And if you can all take

10

your pens, in haste to get this printed for you the

11

date should be 4/24/03 at 1:00 p.m.

12

When you look at the -- basically the budget

13

ordinance format, you will note that there is items

14

that are shaded.

15

to review because we do not have consensus.

16

the Chair mentioned, the 1.9 million shortfall is

17

based off of the deeper cuts because where there was

18

not consensus, we left it at the Chair's

19

recommendation.

20

of those areas, then we'll need to have --

21

have a larger shortfall.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And those are areas that we need
And as

And so if there are changes in some
~e'll

And as an example, Members, if I

23

have already decreased the Mayor's consideration

24

by -- let's say, let's use round numbers, 50,000

25

from 100,000, and you choose to restore it and let's
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1

say to "x" here at 150,000, the adjustment is

2

100,000.

3

the difference from the cut of the Chair added to

4

the restoration from the original number of the

5

Mayor.

Not just the 50 of the restoration, but

So the difference is doubled, as an example.
Okay.

6

Saying that, any questions for the

7

staff that worked very hard during our recess to

8

provide you this revised document?

9

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.

Just a general question.

Some

lO-

of the areas that were suggested, such as Miconia

II

projects, watershed projects, does these show any

12

shift in this to the Water Department, or is that

13

not an understanding as the request that was made?

14
15

MR. TAGUCHI:

We have sent an inquiry to the Water

Department.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. TAGUCHI:

Okay.

We have not received a response as of yet,

18

so, no, we have not increased their participation in

19

those areas and reduced general fund.

20
21
22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Let me ask you this:

What do you

mean by "inquiry?"
MR. TAGUCHI:

The -- I believe the Water Department has a

23

meeting, so several of the key people were not

24

there, so I e-mailed them and left a message with

25

the person, the secretary that was there.
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Chairman, I guess point-blank my

2

question is:

3

be areas that the Water Department can front?

4

guess what is the inquiry that you're asking them;

5

whether they agree or not agree?

6

MS. KOLLER:

Can we move these that we consider to

Mr. Chair,

~f

And I

I could point out, if we do

7

move those to the Water Department, they will be out

8

of balance and we'll have to -- they'll have to have

9

a reduction somewhere else.

And so we need to get

10

some feedback from the Department of Water Supply

11

before we -- we do that.

12
13
14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And what was the total amount that

you are working with in regards to those changes?
MR. TAGUCHI:

Councilmember Nishiki, in my brief

15

discussion with the staff that was down there, I

16

guess there are other considerations in terms of

17

whether or not they can use funds to support general

18

fund disbursements in regards to, for example,

19

Miconia eradication.

20

because we.don't have a formal response from them,

21

but my understanding is that it may be limited in

22

the sense that it has to relate to the watershed

23

area and it cannot relate to just very general type

24

of eradication.

25

we would wait fGr the response from the Water

And this is kind of premature

But, once again,

I would hope that
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1

Department.
\

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any other questions regarding the

4
5

attachments?

Okay.

If not, Deputy Corporation

6

Counsel, I am not sure if you are able to provide

7

comment in relation to Mr. Nishiki's question to the

8

staff regarding the ability for this Committee to

9

shift certain funding requests for watershed and

10

environmental protection to the Department of Water

11

Supply and their special funds.

12

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Mr. Chair, I am looking right now.

13

If you would maybe come back to me, I will have an

14

answer for you.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

16

Members, any other questions on the handout?

17

Why don't we now go back ito expenditures and see if

18

we can reach some sort of number that we can work

19

from as we move forward to tightening up the budget.

20

Okay.

21

Concerns?

22

highlighted in gray.

Why don't we start with Department of Human
And we need to go to No.5.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Page, Mr. Chairman?

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Page?

25.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is page 4, Members.

It is

No.5, Grants and
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Disbursements for Hana Human Services.

2

proposal is 28,000.

3

deletion of this amount and, therefore, upon the

4

review of yesterday evening, we were unable to reach

5

a consensus to move forward.

6

Carroll.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

The original

Your Chair has recommended

So at this time, Mr.

Thank you, Chair.

Again, while

8

this isn't a great amount of money, it's money

9

necessary for the

the completion of several of

10

our projects that we have over there.

11

don't put this in, the impact is going to be

12

really -- it's a real negative impact on our

13

community_

14

can support putting -- if"not 28, I was willing to

15

go 25,000 because 25,000 I think I can -- I think at

16

least I can hold the line and we can have the

17

services that we need.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20

And if we

And I would hope that the other members

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Will these projects be

21

completed with this 25,000 and, therefore, we don't

22

need to put this in any more?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll.

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(RnR)

S?Ll-?nQn

52

BF 4/24/03,

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Me~~rsf

Okay.

yD1.1

have heard the request

2

for revision by Mr. 'Carroll, $25,000.

3

this forward?

Any revisions?

Okay, $25,000.

Line No.6, request of 370,000.

4

Can we move

The Chair

5

has recommended a reduction of 220 and appropriation

6

$150,ODO.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

The proposal

8

to revise the cut from 220 down to 120 and change

9

the working number to 250.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

You have heard the proposal from Mr.

11

Molina to reduce by 120,000 for a net appropriation

12

of $250,000.

13

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

And I make

14

this request while I can agree to a slight

15

reduction -- a reduction in the homeless program in

16

light of the economic times we live in, I would

17

prefer to take -- to reduce the proposed cut that

18

you have.

19

impacted with the economic situation that we have,

20

although the war in the Middle East is over, we

21

still have the potential impacts of SARS globally.

22

So I would tend to take a more conservative approach

23

with regards to the cut.

24

with regards to the matters that deal with the

25

homeless, Mr. Chairman.

You know, a lot of people are being

So that is my reasoning

So that's my -- the nexus
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2

for my proposal.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Mr. Nishiki.

3

4

Th~hR you.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

You know, I heard that this

5

program was to help people that could not afford to

6

pay rent or could not afford to pay their first

7

month's rent as that was the program.

8

one that Alice came down and said we don't want to

9

expand the homeless, we feel that it is in control,

It is not the

10

therefore, we don't need to spend more money.

11

get more clarity on specifically what this money and

12

what the program is all about?

13
14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can I

Who are you wishing to provide that

response, Mr. Nishiki?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I thought I heard last night -- I may

16

have been deaf, but I think that's what I heard the

17

explanation was in regards to not taking a -- making

18

a decision.

19

want to know what it is, this program.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And my question is merely ignorance.

I

I believe Mr. Kane made comments that he

21

believed that part of the funding was, again, for

22

the rental assistance and the first month payment to

23

those that qualify for this program.

24

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman, I'll yield to Member

Johnson, if you don't mind.
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Ms.

j6nns6n.

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Nishiki, that's true, some of

3

the money is, but some of it's also for

4

transitional -- Many times people find themselves

5

where they're in a situation where they're either

6

going to have to take their family and live in a

7

van, be on the beach -- And Mr. Davis also had been

8

working with a lot of reintegration, I believe, of,

9

many of the people who were previously living on the

10

beach.

So these are the programs that help to

11

bolster that effort to just transition people into

12

housing.

13

and that's a big chunk of money to come up with.

14

it covers a lot of different little pukas, but they

15

all surround getting people off the streets, and

16

particularly the families that many of them through

17

no fault of their own, job losses, sometimes the

18

parents have drug problems, but can't go into the Ka

19

Hale A Ke Ola shelter because of their certain

20

policies.

21

organizations to get these people into housing.

Sometimes it is with first month's rent,
So

Sometimes they'll work with other

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay.

24

from Mr. Molina.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Members, you have heard the proposal
Any other comments?
Yes, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.

Excuse me.
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1

think when we were putting these grants in

2

categories, we saw that the homeless programs, $370,

3

and for the first -- first time there's line item

4

for the Lightbringers and for the Salvation Army who

5

had previously in Fiscal '03 qualified for grants

6

and received grants in the amount of $30,000 for

7

Lightbringers and 152,500 for the Salvation Army.

8

And I am going to assume that these were under the

9

homeless programs category.

So I think it is -- If

10

we're going to line item these people so they're out

11

of the competition, that we should likewise reduce

12

the pot that they have been drawing on.

13

basically that.

14

going to expand the program to include more -- more

15

other programs.

16

reason that the 370,000 was reduced in the first

17

place.

18

are so far approved, we would move the 370 up to

19

$500 and -- $570 for that category.

20

comment.

21

reduction because now we're taking it out of the

22

competition part and actually giving a line item.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's

Unless, of course, you know, we're

So that's -- That, I think, is the

If we left that 370 plus the line items that

That's my

So I feel that it was a reasonable

Thank you.

And that was part of the

24

Chair's proposal in presenting you with a balanced

25

budget with no tax increase.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

56

BF 4/24/03

1

2

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

In regard to the

3

Lightbringers program, the Lightbringers program is

4

generally a program that is a feeding program.

5

not a housing program.

6

functions exist at Salvation Army.

7

have a feeding program.

8

may provide some assistance in getting into housing.

9

But because they have not focused in that area -- I

It's

And some of the same
They generally

On very rare occasions they

10

can only speak to Lahaina because, first of all,

11

Lightbringers is centered there and with Lahaina

12

being identified as one of the, I guess -- I guess

13

for lack of a word, worst areas in terms of the

14

ability of people to feed themselves, it has been

15

identified as a hot spot for hunger.

16

where -- You know, I don't want to mislead people in

17

thinking that this is housing.

18

addressing housing.

19

And that is

Lightbringers is not

They're a feeding program.

And I would say just knowing the way that

20

Salvation Army operates -- and I can only, once

21

again, speak for the Lahaina site, that site

22

operates very heavily as a feeding program.

23

housing and rental assistance has almost gone down

24

to zero.

25

try to find people homes, but they have not

They very rarely assist.

They may help
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1

concentrated in the area of housing.

2

I think that, you know, this money -- and I don't

3

know how other members feel, but the money is really

4

critical because we still have the food bank as one

5

element and then we have feeding the people that are

6

not able to feed themselves.

7

statistics which I think you have all seen before,

8

Lahaina has been identified as one of these sites of

9

hunger.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

And that's why

And through many

Thank you.
Anything else on the homeless program?

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Chair.

Oh, I'm sorry.

Mr. Kane.
I just wanted to provide in program

15

budget page 9-29 they just have a little note 6f --

16

and unfortunately it doesn't correlate to the

17

numbers, but just so you know that the number of

18

individuals who received rental housing assistance

19

in actual 2002 was 724 and the number of individuals

20

who received services including counseling, family

21

development, employment, life skills, training,

22

legal assistance and entitlements, et cetera, were

23

over

24

that's what basically the money is -- that's the

25

service that the money provides and

~-

just over 2,500 people.

So, you know,

~hat's
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1

have in our program budget.

2

state that for the record.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5

So I just wanted to

Thank you.
Anyone else?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

With the line

6

items going to Lightbringers and Salvation Army,

7

that still leaves $170,000 for the other kinds of

8

programs whether the other

9

Salvation Army overlap.

Lightbringers and

It's not just one -- one,

10

you know, activity that's going on.

11

if you want to -- to split the difference somehow

12

and make it an even $200,000 for those programs

13

other than Lightbringers and Salvation Army, you

14

know, that would be fine.

15

sufficient funds since these funds were already

16

drawn from there before when it was a competition,

17

is what I'm --

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, you know,

I think that would leave

Thank you for that comment.
Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
If I can suggest that the -- the

22

negotiation is on and I know we want to work through

23

this, if we can have a number of $220,000, hopefully

24

everybody can set on that, we can move forward.

25

220,000 as a working number.

In other words, a
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1

70,000 increase from your original 220,000, we'll

2

cut 150.

3

that, Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I ask for -- I ask for consensus on

Okay.

Thank you for that proposal.

5

Members, you have heard a revised net

6

appropriation of $220,000 I believe Mr. Kane

7

provided.

May we move forward?

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

No objections.

Okay.

$220,000 shall be moved forward

under the homeless program.
Under No.9, Maui Adult Day Care Center.

11
12

have this highlighted, Staff, for?

13

rationale?

14

MS. KOLLER:

We

What is our

That's for consideration of a proviso that

15

Councilmember Carroll was considering yesterday.

16

The members did not have consensus, but it was not

17

deleted.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that reminder.
Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

And there were

\

21

some questions before.

The

22

Adult Day Care Center now.

23

Center and Hana is a site for them.

24

quest~ons

25

longer appropriate since they're a site of Maui Day

about the 501-C-3.

There is no Hana
It is the Maui Day Care
Those were

Of course that is no
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1

Care.

2

of directors and I feel assured that the proviso is

3

no longer necessary.

4
5

I have talked with the organization and board

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you for that, Mr. Carroll.

We shall

move forward.

6

Okay.

7

16, MEO Youth Bank.

8

had recommended a reduction of 50,000 for a net

9

appropriation of 100,000.

The proposal is 150.

The Chair

Mr. Carroll.

10
11

Let us move to page 5, Members, No.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you,Chair.

This for the

12

Maui Economic Youth Bank, that $50,000 is the money

13

that would be spent on the youth in Hana.

14

expensive for them to go to Hana because of the

15

transportation costs.

16

really want to have the youth bank over there,

17

because it's still much cheaper for them to come to

18

Hana and service our youth than trying to bring our

19

youth out here.

20

for the most part they come to Hana.

21

other programs over there.

22

don't have anything to replace it.

23

alternatives.

24

consider

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that's the reason why we

Which we do sometimes, but most -We do not have

If we lose this, we
There's no other

And I would ask the members to

reinstati~g

Okay.

It's more

this $50,000.

You have heard the proposal from Mr.
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1

Carroll.

2

Nishiki.

3

Questions or comments, Members?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Comment.

Mr.

I am trying my darnedest to

4

cut.

As you stated, I guess we're going to

5

constantly hear people give reasons why.

6

Personally, again, we give 150, I think that's

7

was generous.

8

100 and we are asking these different agencies to

9

work with that number to see how they can make the

And this time we cut it down now to

10

tough decisions just as we are doing today.

11

aim today is to not allow in these tough times

12

empires to get too comfortable.

13

100,000 and however they can do their exercise in

14

handling money should be our challenge to them this

15

time to see whether the necessary -- or how they're

16

going to craft their budget with what we give them.

17

So I support the Chair's cut of 50,000.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20
21

And my

So in this area,

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

I propose as

a compromise number to work from 125.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We have a revised consideration of a

22

net appropriation of $125,000.

23

comments?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Other questions or

No objection.

We shall move this forward.
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May we move to No. 21, substance

1

2

programs.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

abus~

Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Tavares.
Before we move too much forward,

6

would like us to think of a way that we protect

7

Hana's program in this business.

8
9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

The Chair is open to a line item

consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because, you know, whenever we

11

talk about cutting things, you know, it's always

12

these programs that get cut and it's sections of

13

people that get cut instead of a proportionate type

14

of cut.

15

to go downhill because the 50,000, you know, it's

16

like it may have to be reduced or something, but not

17

to completely zero out a program because there's

18

been a cut.

19

proviso.

20

first.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Like, you know, for the whole Hana program

Maybe later I can come back with a

I'll confer with Mr. Carroll on that

Thank you.
Item 21.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Mateo.
Mr. Chair, could we go to 19 before
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1
2

starting on 21?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have reached a consensus already.

I

3

would like to finish up with areas that we have not

4

reached consensus first, Mr. Mateo.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

Item 21, substance abuse programs.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Mateo.
Mr. Chair, I would like to add a

10

line item on this -- on this grant to indicate

11

150,000 for the Alu Like - Kahua Ola Hou - Molokai

12

program.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, you have a request from Mr.

14

Mateo that he has also put in writing dated April

15

24th to this Committee and all of its members.

16

second, please.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Sorry.

Mr. Mateo.

19

22

Oh, I'm sorry.

One

Yes.

Any additional comments on why you're --

you provided this request?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yes.

Mr. Chair, as I had indicated

24

in my memo to

25

receipt of itr at this particular point we have

YOUr

and all the members are in
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1

we have no program of any kind that will provide

2

this particular service for our youth.

3

I feel that it is a program that is needed for our

4

island community and I just would like to see it

5

funded so we can provide that particular service. to

6

our youth.

7
8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I guess

Thank you.
Mr.

Kane~

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And, you

10

know, last night I think we had some healthy debate

11

on this particular issue.

12

Mateo's request and I would ask that this body

13

consider a total working number of 750,000 including

14

the 150,000 proviso, and that would reflect

15

100-percent increase

16

600,000 for the program itself, and then the

17

additional 150,000 that Member Mateo is requesting

18

for as a line item in this program.

19

again, as I stated last night, I challenge

20

the challenge that this is one place where we all

21

care about and we know that it's important and by

22

going from 400 to 600, it shows that we're putting

23

up the money where our words are and it also

24

recognizes the importance of a program that

25

I as an individual concur with Member Mateo is very

I am supporting Member

excuse me, from 400,000 to

And I think,
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~~i~~~i.

S6 '00 is the working -- 750

1

important for

2

is the working number, which would reflect a 300,000

3

revision from the original proposal from the Mayor.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

Lanai.

8

program?

9

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

5

6

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I have a question in regard to

Do they also get served from this particular
Are you aware, Mr. Chair?
I am not sure if it specifically comes from

10

this specific program area.

11

organization Coalition For a Drug Free Lanai does

12

apply for funding from the Department of Housing and

13

Human Concerns and they have been fortunate to

14

r~ceive

15

specifically sure that it is from this program

16

funding source.

17

I do know that our

support and funding, but I am not

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Can I -- I only say that because

18

of the fact that, you know, all the islands do need

19

to be served.

20

problem, all of the outlying areas, particularly

21

Lahaina's problem is on the increase.

22

Ms. Lee, you know, and she had provided us with at

23

least·a projection or breakdown of where these

24

various costs would go.

25

Breakers program basically eats up out of the

And, you know, Hana has a growing

And I did ask

I know that her Ice
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doll~f~ £e~f ~~§ Originally asked for

1

million

2

400,000.

3

whatever funds do come out, assuming that they do

4

come out, for the Lanai program,

5

she will be able to actually get adequate treatment

6

for the substance abuse problems.

7

specifically what is it that the monies would do,

8

and she reported to me that much of the funding in

9

this area would be going for the care and a lot of

So if you take out 150,000 and you remove

Ifm not sure that

And I asked her

10

the actual treatment for the youths that are

11

suffering from drug addiction.

12

programs, even if they did have insurance, the

13

insurance runs out after 28 days and there is family

14

follow-up that you have to have.

15

families that are served by these programs in the

16

first place, they donft have insurance, and even if

17

they were able to get it, it wouldnft cover.

18.

those are the -- those are the areas that this

19

program would serve.

20

And many of the

And many of the

So

And currently, Mr. Chair, that is the reason

21

why people are not able to wean their youth off

22

drugs.

23

why I ask very carefully that

24

Ms. Lee, you know, if we were to cut 200,000, she

25

said she could still manage, but now if that is

And it is an increasing problem.

you know, I did ask
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1

also, you know, going to be reduced further by the

2

150,000, you know, it's going to make it very

3

difficult for her Department to actually move beyond

4

what they have already been able to do.

5

program is just not able to serve in that one area.

6

So I just wanted you to understand where it was that

7

the need is actually occurring right now.
Thank you.

8

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11

And that

Thank you.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I can support

allo~ted

12

the proviso with the 150,000 being

to Alu

13

Like.

14

matter before this Committee.

15

too, they have a very serious problem there with

16

regards to substance abuse and drugs, but they don't

17

have as many programs available to them as we have

18

here on Maui.

19

commended for that.

And I appreciate Member Mateo bringing this
As we know, Molokai,

So I think Member Mateo should be

And I can support the working number that has

20
21

been proposed by Member Kane.

22

is a request to increase the funding from last

23

term

24

believe a working number of 750,000 is still fair, a

25

very good, workable number.

Although we -- there

or the last fiscal year up to 650,000, I

And although there may
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1

be a bit more, I guess, concerns with trying to

2

address the rehabilitation of clients, as the

3

Administration stated to all departments, they have

4

to be creative in these tough times.

5

of those situations, I guess, you know, which we

6

must find ways that the Department must find ways to

7

address these particular concerns that could

8

possibly arise.

9

which is still a significant increase from the last

10
11

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Anyone else?

12
13

So I can fully support the 750,000,

fiscal year, Chairman.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sb this is one

Okay.

We shall move forward

150 line item.

1,4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.

16COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

As far as this particular

17

grant, I can support the proviso, but I cannot

18

support the $100,000 additional reduction.

19

this program is too important to

20

fund the project here.

21

$200,000, as Ms. Lee had indicated, she can get by

22

with $800,000.

23

$150,000, she needs to get by now with $600,000.

24

Thank you, Chair.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I think

for us not to

Although we are removing

By providing the proviso of

We shall pass this by and return.
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1

Obviously we have differences yet.
Mr. Kane.

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I would ask your

4

indulgence where the discussion now is in 700 or

5

850,000, we're talking about the difference now.

6

We're at $50,000, so let's talk about that.

7

can ask for consensus on the additional 50,000 that

8

Member -- that Member Pontanilla is asking for as

9

the original proposer to follow up with Member

If I

10

Mateo, if that's a working number that this body can

11

work with, I am willing to go along so that we can

12

move forward with the working number.

13

working number would be $800,000, which would show a

14

decrease -- or a reduction from the Mayor's proposal

15

of $250,000.

16

50,000 difference, we have a number to work with and

17

we can move forward without having to come back, Mr.

18

Chairman.

And if we can all work with that, that

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

VICE-CHAIRNISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

·25

So the

No objections.

Okay.

So ordered.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Department of -Clarification.

Mr. Nishiki.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

There is a line item?
\
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

With the 150,000.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Got it.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Page 6, Department of Management.

Under

6

management program you will see the original

7

request, 893,696.

8

as staff has worked in providing some direction and

9

you will notice also that the Chair in informing you

Provided in the highlighted areas

10

earlier has made some adjustments to provide the

11

office for the management of this area to continue

12

specific operations that we have in the past

13

provided funds for.

14

line-itemed.
Staff, any comments for the Committee under

15
16
17

And you will see that this is

area 11-4, management and the highlight area?
MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

This was an area that

18

we reviewed again.

I spoke with Councilmember

19

Tavares and also some of the other staff that has

20

been working on this.

21

we were not duplicating some of the reductions that

22

we had made earlier, and that's where some of the

23

adjustments.

24

set that aside to include both the -- the individual

25

that works in that program and resource -- resources

We wanted to make sure that

We did pullout the energy program and
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1

for that Department.

2

trans

program was transferred from the equipment

3

bond.

We also in talking with the Department, found

4

out that the ADA compliance study that was performed

5

this year, -they need about $50,000 to complete that

6

throughout the County.

7

total for the operations for the management program

8

itself would be 499,706.

9

100,000.

10
11
12
13

The Countywide security

And so this is the -- the

The security system,

Energy program as a line item for 94,806.

And then the 50,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA:
area?

Okay.

Members, questions regarding this

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My only question, Tamara, would be

14

because we have had so much switching around, I just

15

want to make sure, is this equivalent to the amount

16

that previously existed in this Department if you

17

take out all of the other things that weren't under

18

it before?

19

MS. KOLLER:

Yes~

What we wanted to do was go back to the

20

'03 level and adjust out for the new items that were

21

brought into it and then also adjust for some things

22

that were

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24
25

one~time

costs in the '03.
Okay.

I just wanted to make sure

that we weren't, you know, regressing further.
MS. KOLLER:

Right.

RALPH

ROSENBE~G

COURT REPORTERS, INC.

(808) 524-2090

72

BF 4/24/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you.

You'll notice in the shaded area it does

3

include 60,942 that was moved to the Department of

4

Transportation.

5

Managing Director's letter.

6

item down below that's not shaded and that was the

7

600,000 transportation program expansion and that

8

was moved.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was recommended in the
And then there's an

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any other questions by the members as in

11
12

regards to the shaded area on page 6, Department of

13

Management?

14

forward.

15

Okay.

Thank you.

We'll move that

If we may go to page 7.

16

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. KOLLER:

Tamara.
I'm sorry.

I just want to clarify, too, on

19

another one, the limited term appointment for the

20

organizational systems officer, that is above the

21

'03 level.

22

level.

23

level.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That position did not exist in the '03

And we checked and that would be an EM 05

Okay.

Thank you for that clarification.

Members, page 7 under the GIS program, and
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1

that appropriation consideration is for $247,037.

2

This is for operations as well as salary, wages and

3

premium pay.

4

that forward.

5

Questions?

Revisions?

We shall move

Page 8 under Office of the Mayor 12-18, grant

6

No.8, the East MauiCultural/Economic Development

7

Grant, recommended 75,000.

8

deleted that appropriation, zero.

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

The Chair's proposal

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Carroll.
For this

10

proposal was to cover our FOGs facility for our

11

flowers and the preliminary designs for the

12

community commercial kitchen actually in Hana.

13

I believe there was some other small thing inside

14

there that I just can't recall right now.

15

would need -- $50,000 would at least allow me to get

16

that constructed and the preliminary work done on

17

the kitchen.

18

acquire funds that are not County funds hopefully to

19

complete that one project.

20

And

But I

And at the same time we are trying to

However, on the bottom over here it has

21

delete use of HTA grant.

During the break

22

conferring with staff the HTA grant cannot be used

23

for these purposes.

24

it can be used for, so it would have to come out of

25

the general fund.

It's a very limited scope that

And lam proposing $50,000 from
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2
3

4

the general fund.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, you have heard Mr.

Carroll's request for revision.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, I -- I support his request.

5

And I just wanted to state that the Hawaii Tourism

6

Authority grants underneath the programs that we

7

were researching, they're for events.

8

not doing an event, you cannot use the money under

9

the HTA grant.

So if you're

That's all they give for.

So

10

anything that we have taken out that says use HTA

11

grant and it's not specifically an event, it cannot

12

be used for that.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Other comments regarding the request for

14

revision by Mr. Carroll?

15

move forward.

16

Okay.

Let us

Page 9, item 22, MEO Business Development

17

Corporation For Microenterprise.

18

$150,000.

19

reduction.

20

50,000.

The request was

The Chair had recommended a 50,000
Net appropriation $100,000.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair, I would like to add

21

$50 i OOO to that program.

22

for itself.

23

people can create their own business.

24

through the testimony in the various areas on Maui,

25

I recognize that people testifying on their behalf

I think the program speaks

It's a positive program where ordinary
And going
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2
3

4

in regards to utilizing the ,program.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have heard Mr. Pontani1la's request for

revision.

Comments?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki ..

I continually will not support full

5

funding and support the Chair's recommendation of a

6

cut of 50,000.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

Okay.

Thank you.
And the reason is is because people

need to work towards self-sufficiency.

And this was

10

said years ago and we constantly again give.

11

you know, it's this way about we as human beings:

12

If you know you can get despite that you say you're

13

going to cut and you ask someone to be

14

self-sufficient, what does that say to the person?

15

And then he comes crawling and says, oh, you know

16

what, but I cannot.

17

know, it's not good for you to be so dependent upon

18

us and we give again.

. 19
20
21

Cut your drug habit out, you

This guy is easy, see.

don't mean what they say.
is.

They

That's what the message

And I mean what I say on this one.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And,

Thank you.

Thank you.

{
Mr. Molina.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I would like to propose a

compromise working number of 125.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have a revised proposal from Mr. Molina
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2

for 125.

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I felt I had to

3

say something on this.

This is a program that we

4

have for our community members to become

5

self-su£ficient.

6

programs we have ever had to have individuals in our

7

County that ordinarily could not have the

8

opportunity to become self-sufficient and start

9

their own businesses.

It is one of the most successful

This is a true people program

10

that affects the people out there that need the help

11

the most.

And I would support the whole amount.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I guess we

14

have two options, either we consider the compromise

15

and we move forward, or that the body understands as

16

you have stated, Mr. Chair, that in the end we're

17

going to do a formal vote and majority rules.

18

either we can compromise and move forward now and

19

everybody, you know, gives a little, or the -- if we

20

get to the vote part, then whoever is on the

21

minority side will have to live with the fact that

22

they could have had a little less or they could have

23

had a little more, but they made the decision.

24

just state that.

25

opportunity, Mr. Chair.

So

So I

Thank you for allowing me that
And I am willing to provide
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1

for a compromise if all the other members are.

2

not, then the vote will speak for itself when it

3

gets to it if that's what happened, if that's what

4

it takes.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Thanks.
Okay.

Thank you.

Other comments?

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

10

Chair,.

Mr. Carroll.
I would concur with Mr. Kane,

then, that we go with 125 and proceed.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

If

No objections.

Other comments?

125.

Moving forward.

No. 24, the Piko A'o, the Hawaiian Learning

14

Center at Waihee.

15

Chair has deleted it.

16

aware of a communication from Ms. Hokulani

17

Holt-Padilla stating her understanding of how this

18

has arrived at this situation.

19
20

Recommendation was 50,000.

The

And I have also made you

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We have spoken with Ms. Hokulani

21

Holt-Padilla,and she is all right whichever way the

22

body decides to go.

23

with the Sears grant.

24

that she has to do to get that accomplished for this

25

year's money.

She can proceed, we understand,
She will accelerate the work

So if it's the wish of the body to
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1

zero this out and just have her deal with this

2

year's money instead of bringing last year's money

3

forward, she's willing to do that.

4
5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your -- that update.

much appreciated.
Members, you have heard an updated status

6

7

that Ms. Johnson has provided you.

8

revision?

9
10
11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any requests for

No.

Okay.

We shall move forward.

Page 10, item 34, we have moved this from the

12

Office of the Mayor proposed in the amount of

13

$500,000.

14

300 for a net appropriation of $200,000.

15

Carroll.

16

It's

The Chair has recommended a reduction of

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Mr.

After talking

17

with people that were running the program for this

18

last year, I would like to propose that we switch it

19

around and reduce it by 200,000 and carry it forward

20

300,000.

21

enough funding for the year and would allow them to

22

provide the services that they have provided in this

23

last year.

24

I think that we can ignore or not fund.

25

talking about our public health and literally life

This would allow them to remain

it's

I think this is -- this is not something
We're
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1

and death and I would hope the other members would

2

concur.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5

Thank you.
You have heard Mr. Carroll's request for

revision.

Comments?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

Is this a line item to a specific

6

organization as far as the people -- as far as the

7

people that are being represented?

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I am unable to answer that question.

Anyone able to answer that question by the members?

10

Ms. -- Staff, do you have any comments for the

11

Committee regarding this consideration?

12

MS. KOLLER:

The way this is written, it's grants and

13

disbursements for, and so that could be a grant to

14

an organization, it could be -- I think the last

15

this last year it was used for Ohana Makamae.

16

think Community Workday also received some funds.

17

It could also -- disbursements could be funds used

18

within the County that paid for some work in that

19

area.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I

Mr. Nishiki.
Well, is it for Ohana Makamae?

22

that who we want to give it to?

23

don't we just be upfront?

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If we do, then why

Chair.

Mr. Carroll.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

They were the one who administered

2

the program the last year, but as the staff has

3

said, the money is used for several aspects of the

4

health program.

5

administer the program that's coming here, I do not

6

know.

7

position, but whether it would be determined that

8

they would be the best organization at this time, I

9

could not say.

Whether they would be the ones to

They're in place, so they would be in a good

And as -- Again, as staff has said,

10

the money is used in other -- the County and

11

otherwise for the health-related activities.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.
~stablished

The

15

original appropriation was

in reaction

16

to a problem, a serious health problem that we had

17

here last year, the dengue fever.

18

get a handle on the -- on the

19

this illness, there was a lot of cleaning up that

20

had to be done; old tires, old cars, debris in

21

people's yards and drainage ditches, wherever.

22

was a very labor intensive project that had to be

23

undertaken in a very short period of time.

24

recall that we had a lot of people working, a lot of

25

organizations, and they did an outstanding job.

And in order to
on this disease or
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1

mean, Community Workday and the different people and

2

the thousands of volunteers hours that went into

3

this project.

4

to pay some stuff to get tires off the island from

5

all the abandoned tires that were around.

6

my point really is, Mr. Chair, to support your

7

recommendation, because reducing this, it was zero

8

before, went up to half a million or whatever we had

9

it at last year, was to address a specific problem

And if you'll recall, I think we have

But my --

10

or problems like it.

I don't see that we have

11

looming on the horizon any particular problem that

12

would involve us having to commit this much or these

13

many resburces.
And if we do have a problem like that that

14
15

will require additional resources, we have the

16

mechanisms within our County to address those.

17

have the power to call emergency budget meetings, et

18

cetera, et cetera, that we can help to deal with

19

this.

20

to provide for this situation last year, but I don't

21

think that just because it's in there one year it's

22

got to be in there every ,year.

23

we'll have a budget that will account for every

24

single contingency in the world and it just isn't

25

going to work that way.

We

I think that it was great that we were able

If not, you know,

So I would rather us reduce
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1

this, work on some of the other problems or on

2

maintenance of the areas where this may crop up

3

again, and then if something does come up that needs

4

extra resources, then we discuss it at that time.

5

So I will support your recommendation, Mr. ChaiT.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7
8
9

Thank you.
Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

appreciate Member Tavares's comments and I'll be

10

supporting -- after hearing her comments, I will be

11

supporting your recommendation.

12

have done in the past, when emergency issues arise,

13

we have come together and risen to that occasion and

14

have responded.

15

we're called upon to do so.

16

said, I will support your recommendation of a

17

300,000 cut and keep at 200,000.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

And I think as we

And I think we can do it again when
So with that being

Mr. Carroll.
After Ms. Tavares's eloquent

20

statement over there, I concur that -- but I am

21

happy that we brought this up because the Council

22

and the public realize that we will have something

23

in place, a rudimentary organization, and if

24

emergencies do arise, we'll be able to quickly

25

respond.

So I will concur with the Chair's
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2
3

recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

By Charter it is established how to

provide for emergency appropriations by this body.

4
5

Okay.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

One of the things that this group

6

can help with, too, is the spread of typhus, because

7

that is still in our community and it's spread

8

through rodents and it does have devastating

9

effects, too.

There's one person from the Lahaina

10

area that was severely brain damaged because of

11

this.

12

that it really is a concern.

13

least we're putting something aside.

14

that particular problem or other problems worsen,

15

that; you know, we don't wait on it and, you know,

16

attack it.

17

So while that's an extreme situation, I know

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anyone else?

19

appropriation of $200,000.

21

Okay.

We shall retain the net

Let us move on to the bottom of page 10 under
Parks and Recreation.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

And I hope if

Thank you.

18

20

So I am glad that at

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
And I apologize, I don't mean to

break the momentum, I just wanted to state to you,
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Mr. Chairman, that in the Housing and Human Concerns

2

area --

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
I just wanted to report and I thank

5

and I want to commend you because working off of

6

your proposed number in the grants area was $5.774

7

million.

8

want to -- I want to tell you that I think what you

9

have put forward to us was very close.

We increased it a whopping 70,000.

So I

After we got

10

through everything and we worked with each other on

11

this, we went only 70,000 more net on just that

12

area.

13

Also, in the area that we just finished up

14

with with the economic development side, we only

15

went up $50,000 from your original proposal.

16

just want to say thank you, Mr. Chairman, for your

17

proposal.

18

what you did.

19

working numbers that all of us can work with now so

20

when we move forward, we got -- In my opinion, we

21

got through an extremely difficult part because this

22

is the social aspect of our community.

23

where the social part lies.

24

money, but, you know what, it's about people, too,

25

and that's what we just did.

So I

I think this body appreciates what you -And I think we had some really good

This is

And we are here about

And so thank you, Mr.
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1

Chairman.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

Thank you.

Chair.
Yes, ma'am.
Mr. Chair, I'm sorry, but if we could go back

6

to page 5 on the substance abuse programs, staff

7

just would like to have clarification so we know

8

what the line item of the amount is for the

9

substance abuse program and whether

10
11

and what the

line item for the Molokai program is.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

The total amount for net appropriation for

12

program under 21 is $800,000, of which $150,000

13

shall be in a line

14

Abuse Program, Island of Molokai.

15

for the Alu Like Substance

Would that be accurate, Mr. Mateo?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

MS. KOLLER:

18

ite~

Correct.

So for clarification, then, the 150 is out of

the 800?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. KOLLER:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.
So it will be a proviso then?
That is correct.
Okay.
Okay.

Thank you.
Staff, can you help us with No. 2

24

under Parks and Recreation for grants and

25

disbursements for YMCA?
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MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

I believe -- I'm not sure if

2

it was Councilmember Johnson, I guess, I know she

3

has her hand up, had some question on this one

4

yesterday and there was not consensus on the item.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just needed to supply the Fiscal

8

Year 2003 number, which was $32,000 instead of

9

31,040.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It was
So the request is to round it to 32?
32,000, right.

Which would at

12

least keep them at the same levels that they were

13

the previous year.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you very much.

$32,000 is the

number, Members.
Page 11, Department of Planning.

The

18

original proposal was 255,516.

That was broken up

19

also into four other program areas.

20

recommendation was to combine it into one, which it

21

currently is, which would be an addition of

22

2,055,788.

23

of $135,037, moving operations to the current year's

24

funding, reducing $112,000, and there's an expansion

25

request 400,000 with a net appropriation showing

The

The reduction of positions in the amount
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1

over by the new number would be $2,464,267 million.

2
3

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I was just going to

4

ask for maybe some clarification on the 400,000, if

5

you can, please.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
Since I was the one that threw

that magical number out, I would be happy to guide

10

you through the inner workings of my convoluted

11

brain at this part.

12

Planning Department, if you have that handy, this

13

was the last submittal from the Planning Department

14

when we asked them to not make all those programs

15

and just keep one program because they were going to

16

kill themselves with inflexibility.

17

Boteilho worked very hard on it and what he

18

presented was a budget.

19

that's fine.

20

What it amounts to is a total general fund increase

21

of -- well, their number was 415,000 and some change

22

and I have just rounded it to 400,000, but that

23

includes $260,000 in operational money and expansion

24

positions.

25

were for two GIS analysts and for three zoning

On an April 9th memo from the

And Mr.

And if you have it handy,

If not, I'll just recap it for you.

And the expansion positions proposed
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inspectors, and that total came to 155,136.

And I

2

think that in our discussion here and with listening

3

to Mr. Foley that if we want to step up zoning

4

enforcement, they need a whole lot of help.

5

addition to that, with the GIS program moving to the

6

Managing Director's Office, the Planning Department

7

will still need its own technicians to run their

8

portion of the GIS maps and using that information

9

for their use.

In

So they can't be always running to

10

t~e

11

information.

12

for adding their own -- adding GIS technicians into

13

their Department to assist them, especially with the

14

General Plan preparation coming up, and then it's

15

going to be, you know, the day-to-day operations and

16

review of projects and proposals by the planning

17

staff.

18

Thank you.

19
20
21

Managing Director's Office to get the GIS
So I think that they made a good case

So that's where I got the 400,000 from.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that explanation, Ms.

Tavares.
Members, do you have any questions in the

22

area that is shaded under 15-6, Planning?

23

Nishiki.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr.

While I agree on the zoning

inspectors, Mr. Chairman, this is, I guess the
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1

reason why when Foley came in when we made the

2

policy change to leave GIS within the Management

3

Division, I kind of had a problem.

4

guess is what Charmaine said.

5

GIS now is and I know where the Planning Department

6

is.

7

have now -- In fact, Mike said the reason why he

8

would like to have the GIS in his Department, Mr.

9

Chairman, if you remember, all of us remember, was

I guess my question is:

Physically I

I don't know where

With GIS and who they

10

the fact that Bill Medeiros is very experienced, has

11

a planning background, and would be a boon for the

12

type of areas that he would want to focus in,

13

meaning Mr. Foley.

14

I guess my question is, and my concern, I

15

guess, is if we had left -- Charmaine, you may know

16

more than me, so I ask these questions

17

Planning, because we're moving it from an area and

18

you said that it would be hard for them to go back

19

and forth or whatever, would it be different?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

the GIS in

I think, Mr. Chairman, and I

21

should have said this at the beginning part, this

22

these two positions were being requested regardless

23

of where GIS was going to be.

24

stay in the Planning Department, they were still

25

going to request these two positions.

If GIS was going to

Now that GIS
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1

has moved out of the Planning Department, they still

2

need these GIS positions.

3

an MIS person in Council Services, you know, Martha

4

It's as if we didn't have

,to help us with our computers and whatever.

If she

5

weren't there, we would have to call up MIS and they

6

would have to send somebody over and we would have

7

to wait and maybe have to get another part or

8

another this or another that.

9

a whole lot more efficient if you have people

10

I mean, it's -- it's,

trained in it.
And especially, you know, we see the work

11

12

that GIS has given -- or the products that they have

13

given us in our land use planning and how instantly

14

we can get information.

15

for reports to be produced or maps to be colored for

16

us so we can see what would happen in this scenario

17

and that scenario.

18

efficient way -- a way that we make the Department

19

more efficient.

20

ahyway, whether GIS is in the Department or out of

21

the Department.,

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

It saves months of waiting

And it's just a -- to me an

I think they need these technicians

If I may respond.

Mr. Nishiki.
And only because, again, I -- I don't

know if I heard Mr. Foley or anyone, but -- it would
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1

have had to be from Planning when he was here the

2

other day say that the current staff is overworked.

3

That's all.

4

then I can support the expansion.

I don't know.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

If someone heard it,

We all heard it.

Okay.

Then if you did, then -- I

7

didn't want you to speak on my behalf, but if that's

8

what was said.

9
10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I know that.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
Further comments?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I just have one question, and that

12

was in regard to the cultural specialist.

13

assuming that these positions, Ms. Tavares, would

14

not include the person who would occupy that, it

15

would not have those qualifications?
Yes.

You're correct.

That I am

The--

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

Excuse me.

18

did not include a request for that, but supposedly

19

their revision does not include the cultural

20

specialist.

21

out to us, that that requirement to have a cultural

22

specialist can be either from the Department or from

23

the Cultural Resources Commission.

24

like I say, it's just -- it's not there now and I

25

kind of believe that we have some fine people in the

The proposal submitted by the Department

But I point out, as Mr. Hokama pointed

And, you know,
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Cultural Resources Commission that can look after

2

our cultural interests.

3

later on we can consider putting

4

cultural resource person back as an employee of the

5

Department, but at this time I -- I have to agree

6

with the Department that the zoning inspectors and

7

the GIS technicians are -- are more critical to what

8

we need to do with the General Plan, especially.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

At a time maybe, you know,
putting this

And the only reason I bring that

10

up, Mr. Chair, is because of the fact that in the

11

Department basically the funding was being provided

12

under a program where we're called a certified local

13

government and there had been $30,000 set aside.

14

Had there been a person there to help be an advocate

15

to work with the Lahaina Restoration Foundation, we

16

could have moved forward with our historic plan

17

update.

18

and as a result of that project not moving forward,

19

we lost both the certified local government money

20

and the 20,000 was not able to be utilized.

21

am -- It's mainly because there's no person there

22

because 20,000 would not have done it by itself.

23

I would just like people to be aware that when we

24

have historic plan updates and particularly

25

Lahaina's is overdue, that we need to provide for

~'

And I know that we did put that money in
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1

that because as part of the General Plan, the

2

community plan and protecting the cultural integrity

3

of our resources and Lahaina is a very important

4

resource, I think we really do need to give the

5

Department or if the Department's not going to do

6

it, we need to fund outside organizations so that

7

they can move forward with those as grants.

8

know that it needs to be done and the total cost I

9

believe would be somewhere in the neighborhood of

10

$50,000.

So I .

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Mr. Boteilho just came up and

14

whispered in my ear that the money is still there in

15

this year's budget and they do intend to spend it

16

and the local -- the certification that you were

17

referring to is good until September 30th.

18

different lapsing than ours.

19

go ahead with that study.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's a

So they do intend to

I am very happy to hear that

21

because at last report it was dead in the water.

22

thank you very much.

23

be happy to hear that, too.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

I'm sure Keoki Freeland will

Thank you.
Any other comments?

Okay.

Members, part of
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the reason why Council has supported the GIS in the

2

MD's Department was that originally when we

3

authorized a position for a chief technology

4

officer, it was to coordinate all of the programs

5

and efforts on a Countywide basis.

6

funded and provided the departments with not oniy

7

the GIS program, but the KIVA program, also.

8

that part of the efforts the Council was to put was

9

that if we

And we have

And

if we're able to reside to the

10

Department of Management under one department and

11

the CTO, the coordination to -- for all departments

12

and services would be better served from that area.

13

And that was part of the philosophy of how we have

14

approached.

15

how we look at moving this program -- continuing

16

program in the future.
Okay.

17

And I am asking you to again support

No other comments?

I thank Ms.

18

Tavares for her hard work in this area and we will

19

move this forward.
Okay.

20

Members, before we go to the next

21

area, which would be on, let's see, page 15, the

22

Department of Public Works, we shall take a -- Mr.

23

Kane.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, and I

apologize, I wasn't aware that the -- the grant and
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disbursement for planning grants for Wailuku Main

2

Street had consensus and so -- And I know it's not

3

grayed out.

4

staff didn't catch the fact that I think last night

5

a couple of us were

6

and because you put it as zero, your original

7

recommendation was $100,000, and then that number is

8

not being reflected at this time.

9

to point that out and prior to the recess if we can

And I don't know if that was maybe

were asking for consideration

So I just wanted

10

at least -- so that way we can finish up in planning

11

all together.

12

for planning that we -- that we need consensus on

13

before we finish with the Department of Planning.

14

And we're on page 12, Members.

And I think that's just the one item

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It got moved.

Yeah.

And the zero was because as a

17

result that we didn't come to consensus, you said

18

zero, so I think that was the reason why it went to

19

zero.

20

leave -- the request was to actually put it in

21

Planning?

22

discussion?

23

in Planning, but it was zeroed out, so I don't know

24

if we can provide clarity to that.

25

Is it zeroed out because we're going to

Do you folks recall last night's
So that's why now it's being reflected

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

We had --

2

In the Chair's proposal you will find it under the

3

Office of Economic Development.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

And that is where from the Chair's proposal

it currently resides.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh.

Okay.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

That's right.

So
What page is that, Mr. Chair?

That would be on page

10.

~-

10.
Is it 10, Members?
Where?

That is correct.

Item 29.'

And -- I'm sorry.

So, Mr. Chairman,

if you recall, we did not have consensus on that.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That is correct.

So that was the request if -- if what

19

you're doing all the gray areas are the ones that we

20

didn't have consensus, then I would ask that this

21

one be considered.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Gray.

We visualize gray around this one and

24

we go ahead and see if we can compromise.

25

not, then when it comes to the time, we'll vote on
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1
2
3

it and go where it goes.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that informing of the

Chair of that item.

4

Members, you want to deal with it now or take

5

the break?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8
9

Break.

Break.

Just so we know.

When we

come back we'll get back.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Recess.

3:15.

(Gavel.)

3:03 p.m.

10

RECESS:

11

RECONVENE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3:27 p.m.
(Gavel.)

We shall bring this meeting back

13

to order.

14

that we have overlooked that would be on page 10,

15

item 29, the Tri-Isle Wailuku Main Street

16

consideration.

17

the Department of Planning.

18

proposal it is under the Office of Economic

19

Development.

20

been revised to $100,000 and is under OED.

21
22

I believe Mr. Kane did point out an area

I believe this was originally under
Under the Chair's

The original $180,000 proposal has

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I guess

23

there's going to be a two-part request to this so

24

maybe I'll take it one request at a time.

25

request is that I ask for the body's consideration
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in putting it back into Planning.

I think we spoke

2

to Mr. Foley yesterday, Director of Planning, and he

3

said that these folks would serve a function, and a

4

significant function, and a working relationship

5

with the Department and that -- that Wailuku Main

6

Street has -- what Tri-Isle Wailuku Main Street has

7

shown that they -- they could contribute in a -- in

8

a big way to planning work that is the

9

responsibility of the Planning Department.

And so I

10

would ask that this body consider first a

11

consideration of a move to the Planning Department,

12

Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

Thank you.,
You have heard the request to move to

15

Planning Department from OED.

16

Molina.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Comments?

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr.

I, too, would

18

concur with Member Kane's proposal to move the

19

Tri-Isle Wailuku Main Street entity to the Planning

20

Department.

21

Department and with all the emphasis being made on

22

better planning in our community, it only makes

23

sense.

24

only here on Maui, but on Molokai and Lanai as well.

25

And I believe they do serve a great purpose in

They do serve as an extension for this

This entity serves several communities not
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1

helping us plan for better communities, especially

2

in our historic small towns, Chairman.

3

the appropriate place for them is in the Planning

4

Department.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Okay.

7

to the Department of Planning.

8

it back to Planning.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

at page

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

MS. KOLLER:

So it's

And then you can look

12.

Yes, Mr. Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

Okay.

Staff, are you with us on

19

22

We shall move

Page 12, since it will be moved back to

amount.

21

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

That would.

18

20

Okay.

Planning.

16
17

Shall move this

zeroed out on page 10; correct?

11

15

So I believe

Yes.

th~s?

I just want to check on the

We're going to go through that

now.
CHAIR HOKAMA:
Okay.

We will work on the amount at this time.
Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

After the

24

meeting last night I had a chance to meet with

25

the -- just a few of the members and -- and I want
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to acknowledge that from the original proposal that

2

they made of $200,000 and after looking at the

3

breakdown of the functions that they're requesting

4

for,

5

for this body.

6

with that $150,000, for me as a person making the

7

request, that it's going to be hard for me to move

8

off of that amount.

I'm going to ask the body to consider $150,000

Oh.

9

And that I would also state that

But before I move any further, Mr.

10

Chair, can we provide -- or can you provide us the

11

clarification that your working number is from your

12

recommendation $100,000 and not zero in this case?

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct, Mr. Kane.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

So just so when we vote,

15

you know, I mean, if -- if the request loses, we're

16

not at zero, we're at $100,000.

17

to be for $150,000.

18

with 180.

19

that we looked at and said I think we have gone

20

through that process a couple of times already and

21

it doesn't seem to be a function that would continue

22

to be used and be beneficial.

23

with Member Tavares, I agree and concur -- and I

24

won't speak for Member Tavares, but I believe that

25

this group needs to evolve and show maybe some more

My request is going

I believe the Mayor came down

And there is one of the programs in there

After a discussion
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efforts into not only Wailuku Town, but the other

2

towns as well.

3

I think hopefully all of us can recognize that the

4

small town effort across the nation is an extremely

5

beneficial program for all of us, for small towns

6

throughout America.

7

really served Wailuku Town as well as Paia, Makawao

8

and going over to Kaunakakai in whatever capacity

9

they can there and now I believe the latest one is

And it's

and it's something that

And this -- this program has

10

adding the City of Lanai City into the mix on that.

11

So I'm hoping that we can move forward with some

12

support for this particular program and -- And I

13

will assure the body that -- that I'm going to be in

14

contact with the executive director as well as the

15

board and -- and make sure that their mission is --

16

is focused and that we can provide some really --

17,

good working efforts to provide some -- some results

18

and good -- good, positive consequences from those

19

results in places like Wailuku Town as

20

the other towns.

we~l

as in

21

So thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I request the

22

favorable c.onsideration of the 150, 150,000 request.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

And I
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appreciate my colle~gue from Wailuku making the

2

proposal to increase the funding from the proposal

3

that you had put out for us, Chairman Hokama..

4

all due respect, I would like to see the original

5

funding restored because -- and I make this point

6

the association has saved the County lots of money

7

in terms of volunteer hours from professionals in

8

helping with planning.

9

Planning Department many hours from getting involved

With

And they have also saved the

10

with small towns, Lanai City, Kaunakakai, Makawao,

11

Paia, Wailuku.

12

weigh -- weigh that and take that into

13

consideration.

14

reduction from the prior fiscal year.

15

to the C word, you know.

16

be a recurring thing with me today, but I make a

17

passionate plea for the members to again consider

18

the original proposal from the Mayor at 180,000.

19

But if that is not to be, I would like to propose or

20

if there's anyone on this body that would consider a

21

compromise somewhere in between the 150 and the 180.

22

So I leave the body with that.

23

going to make a compromise, then I may come back and

24

ask to speak on this matter a second time, Chairman.

25

Thank you.

So I ask my fellow colleagues to

At 180,000 it's already a 10-percent
But I am open

I -- you know, it seems to

If no one else is
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2
3

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

I could agree

4

with the -- with $155,000.

The latest budget

5

presented by Wailuku Main Street Association after

6

they had been reduced to 180,000, they reduced the

7

scope of their projects and they reduced program

8

development from 90,000 to 80,000, community

9

business assistance and recruitment to provide hands

10

on counseling and services to residents and

11

businesses stays the same at 35,000, their various

12

small town projects they reduced it from 50,000 to

13

40,000.

14

one, by the way, project is an economic development

15

conference related to small town revitalization for

16

$25,000.

17

this -- this particular conference.

18

last year or the year before and I don't think it's

19

something that needs to occur every year.

20

would -- I would really suggest that if the Wailuku

21

Main Street Tri-Isle Main Street Resource Center is

22

to survive, that there needs to be a lot better

23

communication between and among the people that

24

they're trying to serve.

25

They also have in there as their number

And I believe that they could do without
They had one

And I

I also believe that the Department of
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Planning -- now that it's going back to the

2

Department of Planning, the Department of Planning

3

should be saying either what they would like this

4

group to do or any other group to do and have

5

persons submit proposals, or that the actual

6

individual towps come up with a proposal presented

7

to the Planning Department for review and then have

8

the Planning ,Department decide whether it should go

9

to Main Street or not.

You know, I wish I had the

10

energy to put into looking into what other Main

11

Streets do, but I know that the Main Street program

12

nationally is a wonderful program and it gives

13

empowerment to people that would otherwise have been

14

forgotten.

15

associations .in Paia and Makawao that could probably

16

run without a Main Street Associatioti now because

17

they've -- you know, they've gotten the help,

18

they've gotten independent, and they can work

19

themselves away from this dependency.

20

And we have, I think, some very active

And that's why I mentioned that other towns

21

should be a focus now.

What about Kaunakakai?

22

mean, that' used to be a thriving town that's not

23

now.

24

County.

25

Street to get in there, get something going, and

I

Maybe there's others around -- around our
But, you know, the idea to me for a Main
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then move on to another town.

2

and be an institution within the town.

3

you know, exactly.

4

on that part.

5

It's not to camp out
It's

But,

But, you know, maybe I'm wrong

But I see that we have the MRA in Wailuku and

6

if the MRA is not taking care of the things in

7

Wailuku, then we should bring them to task.

8

what they were formed for and that's their -- their

9

main purpose, is economic revitalization of Wailuku

That's

10

downtown.

11

accountable.

12

organizations in the same place, I think it's too

13

easy to say something slipped through the crack

14

because they thought the other one was doing it.

15

And, you know, somebody has got to be
And if we've got two strong

So I -- I really would like this period of

16

time for the Tri-Isle Resource Center to re look at

17

their -- their mission in light of what direction

18

the Planning Department wants to go in with this

19

General Plan in particular, and let's see a more

20

coordinated effort toward producing products that we

21

all can use.

22

for the Paia Main Street strategy, strategic plan.

23

I'm also still waiting for the Makawao plan.

24

that was -- that was, I understand, completed, but

25

we needed to, you know, get the -- the original so

I mean, you know,

I'm still 'waiting
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1

that we could make the copies for inclusion within

2

the respective community plans.

3

don't -- I have not received that.

4

they're going to be a viable part of the community,

5

it's not just to make another plan that's going to

6

sit on the shelf.

7

to be incorporated and used.

So, you know, if

It's got to be a plan that's got

So I would like to see our resources used

8
9

And to date I still

very, very wisely and hopefully in time we will get

10

more business support of Wailuku Main Street,

11

because they can see by their chart the County

12

supports it, you know, almost entirely unless you

13

count in the volunteer hours.

14

the -- you folks all saw that, but I don't see very

15

much.

16

from other than the County of Maui.

17

There's, you know, volunteer hours that are counted

18

in and there are lots of volunteers that help, but

19

I -- I think we do need to look at this particular

20

organization's goal and function within our

21

communities; communities, plural.

I think it's 1 percent of their budget comes

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I don't know if

And I'm --

Thank you.

What is your number, Ms. Tavares?

155.

155,000.

I would qsk, since Mr. Kane made a

comment that he would be assisting the director and
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1

the board with some refocusing efforts, I would --

2

as I would term it, that I found intriguing that one

3

of the board members indicated that she believed

4

that in other areas of the country basically the

5

areas of small town redevelopment that those

6

businesses supported the funding and not the

7

government.

8

Kane, investigate that opportunity.

9

going to have a successful small town

And so I would hope you would, Mr.
That if you are

10

revitalization, obviously you need the people in the

11

small town to reinvest in themselves.

12

might be a future program for matching fund as a top

13

way of motivating those within the small town

14

communities to help and reinvest in themselves as a

15

future consideration.
Mr. Molina.

16
17

And that

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you, Chair, for the

18

second and last time on this.

I had considered the

19

compromise proposal from Member Tavares and then

20

something hit me when she said about the entity

21

expanding into other towns and she has a good point.

22

And, well, I'm going to throw a little wrench into

23

things.

24

a chance to look into expanding into other places as

25

well as challenge them to get the strategic plans in

I propose a compromise of 165 to give them
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to us.

And we'll bring them to task so they can

2

answer these requests from Member Tavares.

3

again, an opportunity for them to expand. looking at

4

other places, an additional 10,000.

5

already been cut from 200 down to 180 down to 100,

6

150, 155, 165.

7

but that's just one man's opinion and so I leave it

8

to this body to decide which is the, I guess,

9

appropriate appropriation for this entity.

So,

So they've

So I think it's reasonable at 165,

So

10

that's my two cents on this matter; a compromise of

11

165.

Thank you, Chairman.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Comments, Members?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Member

14

Tavares, thank you very much for your astute

15

observations and comments.

16

and I thank you for bringing a lot into perspective.

17

I think the concept of, you know, really spreading

18

the work that they do to other small towns, I think

19

I
tha~
I

20

has ibeen focused on key communi ties.

!

It makes a lot of sense

I
I
:

has been a missing element because everything
And the need

!

I

21

to elxpand and help develop and expand, you know,

22

othelr communities is just, you know, I guess things

23

under -- you know, that had been waiting for and

24

just needs to happen.

25

opportunity and the expertise to do it.

And this organization has the
I would,
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however, support the recommendation from Chairman

2

Kane and support the 150 allocation to Main Street.

3

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

4
5
6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Anyone else?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

With due

7

respect to my colleague from Makawao, I am going to

8

ask him to consider the 155 as well as my colleague

9

from Molokai to consider the number of 155 because I

10

think it correlates directly with the proposal that

11

Wailuku Main Street proposed in its original

12

proposal to the Mayor's Office of 200,000.

13

think it

14

minus the -- the annual conference that I think I

15

can concur with Member Tavares on that that's

16

something that perhaps could be biennial or, you

17

know, some -- but not something that's every year

18

unless they have a different theme that they're

19

willing to bring forward with -- you know, that

20

provides some -- some new idea or something that

21

they can bring forward that hasn't been discussed in

22

the past.

23

that as being proposed.

24

respect for my colleague from Makawao, who I admire

25

for -- for stepping up -- And, believe me, I feel

And I

it accurately reflects those numbers

And at this point I don't -- I don't see
So I would -- Again, out of
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the same passion for this -- for this particular

2

this particular entity because I think they have

3

done a tremendous -- they have really put tremendous

4

effort into the town that I live in, I have lived in

5

ever since I've been on Maui, for 17 years I've

6

lived in Wailuku.

And Wailuku needed the help and

7

we all know that.

And it's -- it's our County seat,

8

so, yes, admittedly, it's needed a lot of attention

9

to make sure that we retain the business entity in

10

town as far as preventing vacancies.

11

played a major role in attracting businesses into

12

Wailuku Town and filling those vacancies.

13

for that number.

14

155 number and I ask my other colleagues who are

15

looking at different numbers to -- to support the

16

revised figure that Member Tavares puts forward and

17

ask for the support.

18

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

22

$155,000.

25

And I am willing to look at the

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank

you~

matter.

24

So I ask

And that's my second and final time on this

19

23

And they have

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Carroll.

Okay.

I support Mr. Kane's request of

Anyone else?

The Chair will put

forth the number 155.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Objections?

Okay.

2

number forward, 155,000.

3

that to our attention.

We will move that

Thank you for bringing

4

Let us move on to page 15, item 18-65, the

5

residential collection program, solid waste fund,

6

the 1,950,792 appropriation.

7

that, Members, and I believe the staff has some

8

information regarding the staffing count for not

9

only the division, but as how it would affect the

10

staffing at the Makawao Baseyard.

11
12

We have highlighted

Tamara.
MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair, thank you.

In comparison to

13

the previous -- or the current fiscal year, this

14

program had 43 full-time EP, equivalent positions,

15

and three limited-term positions.

16

the supervisor in that area, the Mayor's proposal

17

reduced the 43 to 40 and the two -- two of those

18

positions were frozen in the Makawao area.

19

this is not new positions, these are positions that

20

have people currently in.

21

him, the recommendation is that we restore the EP

22

count for the two positions in Makawao, which would

23

take it up to 42, and reduce the LTAs to one LTA,

24

and then that would provide the appropriate staff

25

that they need.

In talking with

Now,

The -- In talking with
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Molina, any questions regarding

2

this?

We have reviewed this cause of your concern

3

with the division supervisor as well as ensuring

4

that your concern of future staffing levels will be

5

maintained to provide you with the proper level --

6

service levels.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Right.

On speaking to the director

8

as well as the supervisor for the division, my

9

understanding is the recommendation that was made by

10

them could prevent any potential union concerns.

11

So, therefore, for me, I would go with the

12

recommendation that was made by the director.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17

Okay.

Members, any other concerns -For the EP.

-- regarding this area?

Okay.

Thank you.

We shall move that forward.
Okay.

Under Department of Transportation, it

18

is provided in this manner so that we were able to

19

verify and itemize for you our understanding now of

20

how this Department would move forward.

21

be making comments to help you understand.

22

notice that some of the things we have worked from

23

consensus is not where it is at as shown, but it is

24

provided to show you how we have arrived at these

25

numbers.

Tamara will
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1
2

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

When you look at the

3

administration program, you see a transfer for the

4

Managing Director's Office.

5

letter that the Managing Director submitted to us,

6

was for 660,942.

7

minor -- some operations costs as well as 600,000

8

for expansion of the transportation program.

9

have deleted the 600,000 because that was duplicate

10
11

It included one personnel and some

We

charges.
The other item that we have deleted here is

12

the school bus.

13

that down below.

14

That was based on the

And the reason for that, you'll see

The next item is the grants and disbursements

15

for MEO.

That figure, the 3.8, included operations,

16

alIa hoe, dialysis, and bus replacement.

17

backed out that number so that we can establish line

18

items so that in order for everyone to have an

19

understanding of what's included.

20

program at 392,930, MEO transportation services of

21

2649,880, Maui dialysis transportation of 157,500,

22

and MEO bus replacement of 672,771.

23

in the Chair's proposal the recommendation for the

24

dialysis was to remove that because it was looked at

25

as a one-time grant.

We have

The Ala Hou

If you. remember

We did hear some comments the
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other day regarding that program.

Also, on the bus

2

replacement, the Chair had a recommendation to

3

reduce that to 350,000.

4

because we wanted to just get to the basic numbers

5

and for the Committee to address those issues at

6

this , time.

We didn't show that in here

The next area is the Akina bus transportation

7
8

program, and the proposed amount of that was

9

300,000.

10

That does not reflect the Chair's

reduction of 150.

11

The following item would be the school bus

12

transportation for 151 and then the air ambulance

13

for 550.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Questions on how we arrived for the

15

listing of the line items?

16

under Administration, the proposal was 503,200.

17

net appropriation is now 413,142.

18

revisions?

19

forward.

20

Okay.

Okay.

Comments or

Work from -- I would recommend you work from
the line items, Members.

22

Ala Hou program to be 392~930.

23

We shall move that number forward.

25

The

We shall move that number

21

24

Seeing none,

The Chair, had recommended
Any comments?

MEO transportation, 2,649,880 million.
believe that was the Chair's number, Tamara.
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revisions?

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Not a revision, but just a question.

3

There was a request for bus replacement, if I'm not

4

mistaken?

5
6
7
8
9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:
item.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

Thank you very much.

wanted -- Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:
item?

Okay.
Okay.

Thank you.

We shall move forward.

proposal is zero.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I just

Any other comments on this line

Under dialysis, 157,500.

11

12

That would be further down in the line

The Chair's

Comments, Members?

Yeah.

Mr. Kane.

So, Mr. Chair, are you

14

revising your recommendation or are you maintaining

15

your recommendation?

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

I am maintaining my recommendation.

So that -- Yeah, because that is the

proposal that I have put forward.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

number.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24
25

Of zero?

Yeah.

And so any changes would come from that

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

That's my only comment.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any -- Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

On the dialysis, particularly

2

because I know that this -- this is something that,

3

again, you know, we inherited because the State

4

didn't pick it up, but it -- you know, I just could

5

not imagine

6

who had passed away, he would have fought for this,

7

I know.

8

it left in because I really believe that the people

9

that are on dialysis, they depend on this.

You know, with particularly our Chair

And so because he's not here, I would like

This is

10

a life line.

And I just feel very strongly that

11

even when other entities such as the State or the

12

Federal government even cost shift on to us, you

13

know, ultimately, whether it's our parks, whether

14

it's our Human Services or anything else, it affects

15

our people.

16

sources and I would be happy to work and -- and I'm

17

hoping that Mr. Medeiros also would be willing to

18

work in this area to find another source of revenue,

19

but I would like to provide this for at least one

20

more year till it can find another stream of

21

revenue.

So maybe·we can look for other revenue

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I concur with

24

Member Johnson.

25

had direct experiences in seeing this service,

I think, you know, we have -- we've
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seeing the importance of the service, and

2

understanding the direct impact of this service

3

to -- to patients, you know, going through the

4

dialysis treatment.

5.

opportunity of transportation for convenience.

6

is transportation that deals with life and death.

7

And I think -- I think out of transportation

8

services that we list, this is a priority.

9

would support the 157.5 that we have listed under

10
11
12
13

This is more than an
This

And I

the Committee recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Anyone else?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Yeah.

Thank you, Chairman.

I,

14

too, will support the funding for this mode of

15

transportation for those who are in need who have

16

been afflicted with this type of disease.

17

we can do to help.

18

presented to us as a temporary, one-year proposal,

19

but there are times when we need to put money aside

20

and help those who are truly in need.

21

saw with what happened to our Chairman, it was not a

22

pleasant experience to go through when you have to

23

go through dialysis and then to be compounded with

24

the -- the problem of finding transportation just

25

doesn't make life any more pleasant.

Anything

And, yes, it was originally

And as we all

So I think in
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1

this case we can make an exce ption for me, anyw ay,

2

of gran ting this prop osal for anoth er year to help

3

our citiz ens affli cted with this.

4

Chair man.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

Than k you,

Than k you.
Anyo ne else?

VICE-CHAIR NISH IKI:

Yeah .

Mr.

Nishi~i.

Unde r thy gene ral term MEO

8

trans port ation serv ices which we're givin g

9

$2,64 9,880 , was there any cut tn that progr am from

10
11

last year 's budg et?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I belie ve this is the numb er that we are

12

work ing from from what was prov ided in the Mayo
r's

13

prop osal, Tama ra?

14

MS. KOLLER:

That 's corr ect, Mr.

Cha~r.

I'm not sure as

15

to wher e that was in relat ion to last year.

16

check on that.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISH IKI:,

I can

And -- and withi ,n this gene ral

18

fund ing we fund all kinds of progr ams such as our

19

senio rs, our peop le with othe r kind of heal th

2D

probl ems.

21
22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry , Mr. Nish iki, what is the

ques tion for staff ?
VICE-CHAIR NISH IKI:

That peop le that have othe r kind of

24

need s that need to get to the hosp ital or doct ors
or

25

shop ping or hand icapp ed, they 're all, helpe d throu
gh
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this one large $2 miilion -- $2.5 million subsidy?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

In general, yes.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Anyway, also MEO does go out and

4

compete independently to get contracts to our school

5

people or whatever else they bid on outside ways to

6

get additional income so they can supply the needs

7

of the one requesting it, such as our schools.

8

hear, anyway.

9

include within that 26

I guess my -- my thought is that we
2,649,880 also that they

10

support this program.

11

don't need to add in more monies for it.

12

statement.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14
15

Okay.

And so I would think that we
That's my

Thank you very much, Mr. Nishiki.

Anyone else?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I know in

16

previous working documents that we have had from --

17

from you as our Chair there was a note in this area

18

that it was a one-time -- I believe a one-time grant

19

was the language.

20

I recall, was that something that was notated in

21

this -- this area?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I'm sorry, I didn't look, but

That was how your Chair understood last

23

year's request.

And the rationale was that it did

24

not make the State legislative funding, and

25

therefore they came to this Committee, I believe, at
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the 12th hour if~tirig that they needed to have this

2

consideration to maintain the level of service for I

3

believe off hours or evening transportation

4

requirements.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

And I recall that.

Thank you

6

for jogging my memory.

7

ask if -- your memory can further -- And I don't

8

know and that's why I'm asking.

9

that the State was previously providing, that is one

10
11

And, Mr. Chair, I'm going to

Was this a service

of the ones that they cut off?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I -- What is my understanding was that the

12

State had in the past provided the funding.

13

that since they didn't, MEO came to this body and

14

asked if we would make that consideration.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17
18

And

Yeah.

And last year we were In an ability to

consider and agree and provide funding.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, I'm -- I'm

19

going to take a position that supports having it

20

considered in the transportation services area.

21

think it's an important service, but if MEO is going

22

to, you know, look at the expansion of this, and it

23

is an expansion from their normal transportation

24

services and an expansion -- when I say "expansion,"

25

I say it in the context of utilizing County dollars
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1

for, you know, what component of -- of their overall

2

budget they have for transportation.

3

it, too, you know, and -- And so I'm going to say

4

that I would

5

request that we consider this in the transportation

6

services budget of $2.6

7

from there.

8

juncture.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

I would support Mr. -- Mr. Nishiki's

m~llion

and, you know, we go

But I'm willing to support that at this
Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments?

10

We're toughing

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Mr. Chair, in regards to

12

supporting this, I can support it one more year, the

13

request made by the Department as noted.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Okay.

Thank you.

Anyone else on this matter?

16

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, ma'am.
Just for clarification, what is on the table,

19

is it that the Maui dialysis transportation portion

20

will be included with the MEO transportation

21

services in the amount of 2.6?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That would be my understanding of how Mr.

23

Nishiki presented his

24

Nishiki if we are misunderstanding his intent

25

regarding this.

request~

We can ask Mr.
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. COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Proviso.
You have a question?

We would like to understand, Mr. Nishiki,

4

if your request of dialysis services be provided,

5

that it come from the pot of money that is at

6

$2,649,880 million under MEO transportation

7

services?

8

of that amount, or, I guess another way you could

9

view it, is that you would add the 157.5 to MEO

10

transportation services and then line item that

11

amount.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And is this a request for a line item out

Wrong.

What are you asking?
The way that I look at it is the fact

15

that MEO is why the County is giving this money to

16

transport our citizens that need help, be it the

17

seniors, the handicapped, the blind, those that are

18

in need of transportation.

19

the opportunity to do this service for us, and they

20

have done a good job.

21

now the dialysis is another segment that needs help.

22

And being that we've given them the equipment, the

23

replacement, that they now pick up this segment of

24

our community also that is in need, period, with the

25

money of $2,649,880.

And they've been given

And all I'm saying is that
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Proviso.
Then the Chair's understanding would

3

be that there would be a proviso of the amount shown

4

under MEO transportation services that it also be

5

utilized for the dialysis transportation needs.

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MS. KOLLER:

Yeah.

Without any addition of money.

So, in other -- Excuse me.

In other words,

8

we'll have a proviso that provided that $157,500 are

9

spent on the Maui dialysis transportation program in

10
11

~

123

the line item?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I don't know if it need be said.

I

12

just think that this is the people that we have

13

hired to take care of our transportation needs for

14

everyone, so if it's necessary -- I don't know, Mr.

15

Chairman.

16

hearts and need a ride, we'll proviso that?

17

say that kids that need a ride to the community

18

center, proviso that?

19

necessary or not.

20

to transport those of us that need a ride, this is

21

who we call up and ask for their help.

22

got a schedule and they've got pickups and we have

23

given them that responsibility.

24

is that here's another one that is dialysis, not

25

that -- not the one that had a heart attack, not the

Do we say that those of us that have weak
Do we

I don't know if that is

I thought that why we hiredMEO

And they've

And all I'm saying
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one that is blind, or not the one that has an asthma

2

problem that needs to get to the doctor or needs

3

whatever.

4

that we need to provide transportation from, and I

5

think it falls under this umbrella of MEO

6

transportation services.

7
8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Here's another segment of our community

Okay.

of view.

You have heard Mr. Nishiki's point

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Last year we

10

had originally proposed to have our own Human

11

Services Department do this.

12

purchase three trucks, three vans, and we had money

13

of $144,000.

14

that it would be more efficient to have MEO do it

15

because they had vehicles and they had personnel

16

trained in handling medical situations with the

17

patients.

18

buses.

19

have had to cut services someplace else.

20

time this Council saw fit to add that amount of

21

money to MEO to service dialysis patients.

22

for we address one segment that has special needs,

23

of course we do.

24

Dialysis people have special needs and we need to

25

address it.

We were going to

Then the Committee members decided

However, they did not have extra money or

They had to add on, or otherwise they would
So at that

And as

Blind people have special needs.

And this is what we use to address the
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dialysis patients.

And it was considered a priority

2

because if a blind person doesn't get to see their

3

doctor that day, usually it's no big thing.

4

dialysis patient misses seeing the doctor could very

5

well die.

6

decided it was, indeed, a priority.

7

leaving that amount of money in the budget that is

8

proposed because it is still a matter of life and

9

death to dialysis patients.

A

And that's why the Council at that time
And I support

They have to have --

10

They have to be specially considered because they do

11

not have the option of waiting, do not have the

12

option of, well, they got busy that day and nobody

13

showed up.

14

could very well die.

15

support the full funding that is on the proposed.

16

Thank you.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

They have to be there on time, or they
And people have died.

So I

Thank you.
Anyone else?

Okay.

The question then before

19

you, Members, is if you wish to revise and add

20

157,500 for dialysis transportation?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, what is the

22

option that you just posed?

23

understand.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Objections?

I'm just trying to

The request for revision is to add $157,500

for dialysis transportation.

And that is because we
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are working off the Chair's proposal which had it at

2

zero.

3

request, it is an add of 157,500.

4

So if it's to establish Mr. Carroll's

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair, I would support the

5

addition of $157,500 for the Maui dialysis

6

transportation.

7

eloquently spoke about how important it is to have a

8

special vehicle or vehicles to transport people that

9

need dialysis.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

please.

13

And I think Councilmember Carroll

Excuse me.

Microphone.

Mr. Pontanilla, use your microphone,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Sorry_

Sorry.

Mr. Chairman,

14

I'm going to be supporting inclusion of $157,500 for

15

the Maui dialysis transportation.

16

Carroll eloquently spoke how important it is that

17

dialysis patients need to get to the dialysis center

18

on time because it's a matter of life and death.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Councilmember Bob

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

For the last time, only

21

because I -- I don't want this to make it seem like

22

it's

23

that is transporting people that need help can fully

24

realize from their heart, their soul and their

25

responsibility that if you need to take this person

it's a drama, but I would hope that anybody
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to get dialysis, then you better be surely take him

2

because you -- that student that's waiting if there

3

is a question is not going to be that and you let

4

somebody die.

5

run my transportation for those of us that need it,

6

if they can't make a simple decision like that, then

7

that is not where I want my monies to go if that

8

organization cannot have that kind of common sense.

9

All I'm saying is I think it is sufficient.

By God, if whoever I have hired to

And I have not heard anybody come out and

10
11

say, hey, Wayne, you know what, if you guys don't

12

support them, you know that dialysis person we no

13

can pick 'em up and that bugga going die.

14

And that's the reason why no one can come out and

15

say that to us.

16

you don't give us this money, we cannot take care of

17

these people.

18

them and say, what?

19

think there.is money in there and that's under that

20

transportation that dialysis people would be also

21

included.

22

thank you, Maui County, that you now take care of

23

what the State was doing and I'm glad we have got

24

MEO there, also.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

How cold?

I have never heard them say that if

Because I think that we would look at
And all I'm saying is that I

And I would think that they would say,

Okay.

Period.
Thank you very much.
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Any further comments or objections?

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
It seems that we don't have consensus

5

and I think this is one that will end up in a vote.

6

So I just request that I think the lines have been

7

drawn from what I have heard, anyway, and because we

8

don't have consensus, I ask that you consider when

9

you determine the time for voting on anything that

10

doesn't have consensus, that we go for it.

11

we -- you know, and whoever the majority prevails

12

and then the minority understands that that's just

13

the way it works in the end.

14

And then

And for me as an individual, I -- I have made

15

my position, you know.

I'm going to -- I'm going

16

to -- I'm going to say that personally -- And people

17

must be thinking, well, what does personal have to

18

do with it?

19

dialysis patient and so no one could ever accuse me

20

of, you know, not being

21

towards this.

This is a truly important thing, but

22

I -- I agree.

I have to agree with, you know, we

23

need to look at the transportation programs

24

is important.

25

last year we made that 12th hour decision.

Well, because personally my dad is a

having any feeling

This

This was something that, you know,
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representation of this is going to be for one year.

2

For whatever reason it didn't happen this year.

3

don't know if the attempt was made by the

4

transportation group to go to the state this year

5

and ask for the money.

6

unfortunate because they knew how important it was

7

and they should remember that they made the

8

representation last year that this is a one-time.

9

thing.

If they didn't, then

I

tha~'s

If that, in fact, was the representation,

10

and I don't -- I can't recall clearly what it was,

11

but we have minutes, so that will ultimately show

12

itself.

13

it because they felt, hey, we got the County to pay

14

for it now so we're okay, you know, I hope that's

15

not the case.

16

But if they didn't go and actively pursue

I really do.

I hope it's not.

So I am willing to take the vote.

And, quite

17

frankly, I can count, but I think this is someplace

18

where I'm willing to take the stand.

19

Nishiki has made it clear that he's willing to take

20

the stand.

21

us and we're asking -- in places we're asking for

22

people to tighten up, you know, and prioritize and

23

economize and maybe, you know, the saying of doing

24

more -- or doing what you can with less.

25

this case we're asking -- we're proposing that we

I think Mr.

And this is -- you know, it's tough for
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1

provide less and we're asking that you do as best

2

you can.

3

inefficiency, but we're saying try to do whatever

4

more that we can, you know, efficiently.

5

all we're trying to ask.

6

rough.

7

wise.

8

take the stand.

9

because I know in the end

And we're not saying there is no

And that's

Because it's -- it's

It's rough right now.

It's real rough money

So this is one place where I'm willing to
And if we lose, that's okay,
whate~er

happens, we're

10

going to service -- I know MEO is going to service

11

the dialysis patients.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We know that in the end.

So -- And

14

they know they're going to do it.

15

whatever happens, I mean, it's just us voting and

16

trying to make a decision reflecting the -- the

17

components in our community and how certain people

18

feel.

19

culmination of.

20

So, either way,

And that's what this is right here, a

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Any other comments?

Seeing no other

21

comments, I would say by the Chair's understanding

22

of those that have spoken that at this time the

23

157,500 will be added in.

24

for a formal vote, Members, and I will just have you

25

trust that the Chair can understand who is in

And I know I'm not asking
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support at this time and who

2

think everyone is in support of the service that is

3

provided.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I take that back.

I

Thank you.
We just have a difference of how to

6

provide an amount of funding to provide that support

7

and I think that is a more accurate statement of --

8

of this Committee's makeup and its -- its intent.

9

Okay.

So I would ask that you trust the Chair's

10

judgement on this that in this point in time, as I

11

understand it from comments received, that the

12

amount of 157,500 will be added to the amount.

13

MR. TAGUCHI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair.

Chairman Hokama.

Yes, Lance.
The amount currently stands zero.

If there

16

is no consensus, then that amount would stand, I --

17

that's my understanding.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I understand that, sir, and I thank you,

19

but I want a working number for us so that we move

20

to revenues as members can be very accurately

21

understanding the difference that they definitely

22

will have to deal with.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

And so

Add 157.

We know the difference in the viewpoints,

but there is enough understanding that the consensus
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1

is we're going to move this amount forward at this

2

time so we can get that number.

3

Chair's comment.

So put 157,500 at this time.

MEO bus replacement, the request as stated is

4

5

$672,771.

6

comments, Members?

The Chair had recommended $350,000.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10
11

And that is the

Okay.

Okay.

Any

No objections.

We shall move $350,000 forward.

That is in completion of Item 1 under grants

under the Department of Transportation.
We will now move to No.2, Akina bus

12

transportation.

13

believe the Chair's recommendation was a reduction

14

whereby the net appropriation is $150,000.

15

Johnson.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The proposal was 300,000.

I

Ms.

I believe Mr. Levine, when he came

17

to speak, had stated that in order to maintain the

18

routes, that Akina had actually been bearing the

19

brunt of in terms of expense, that the minimum that

20

they could manage right now to continue the service

21

without having those routes collapse would be

22

270,000.

23

it another year to make certain that this is going

24

to work and continue our support for public

25

transportation because it's really not going to get

So I believe that we should at least give

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

133

BF 4/24/03

1

any better unless we at least put these programs out

2

there.

3

he's a supporter, but I think that we're going to

4

have to try to see if we can perhaps help in other

5

areas where we can get revenues to assist with these

6

expenses.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8
9

And as Mr. Nishiki said, he is a rider and

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

My fellow members, I know you don't

10

want me to hitchhike or ride a bicycle.

11

first one I'm asking for money.

12

(laughter. )

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

This is the

(Gavel.)
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Maintain decorum.
Anyway, but I -- I see if we don't

17

add the additional -- And nothing against you, Mr.

18

Chairman, I think you are looking in places, but

19

this was a wrong one for me.

20

to try to look at some sort of an alternative

21

transportation for this community and continue on

22

and not lose service of what we now have, I am

23

I've got to support it and find the money someplace

24

to get it from.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I think if we want

Thank you.
Thank you.
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We have a request of revision to add $120,000

2

to the 150 recommendation of the Chair, making it an

3

amount of net appropriation of $270,000.

4

comments, Members?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Other

Mr. Chair.

Mr. -- Excuse me.
Yeah.

Ms. Tavares.

I'm sorry.

I didn't

8

know you thought I was asleep for a while there.

9

this one of the activities that would be able to

I
Is

10

qualify under the transportation funds from the fuel

11

tax?

i2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Tamara, are you aware if this would qualify

13

for use from our fuel tax consideration for revenue

14

generation?

15

MS. KOLLER:

I believe that in the definition of -- of

16

transit and mass transit, that this one would

17

qualify.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Could I also ask any other items

19

on -- in these lines would qualify under the

20

definition?

21

MS. KOLLER:

The one that would not is the school bus

22

transportation.

23

would qualify.

24

The dialysis transportation is questionable.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I believe the MEO transportation
I'm not certain on the dialysis.

Does it include equipment
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purchases?

2

qualify under that, also?

3

MS. KOLLER:

Must be.

So would bus replacement

I think that it was, I guess, vague on that.

4

It said trans -- you know, mass transit services.

5

It didn't say, you know, whether -- what that

6

included.

7

have trans

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

So I would assume that you could probably
you know, buses.
Yeah, I would -- I would assume

so, too, from the conferences I have gone to, but I

10

didn't know if specifically they used, you know,

11

fuel tax money.

12

Highways monies to purchase equipment, like light

13.

rail or buses or shuttles or whatever, and even vans

14

that, you know, they shuttle the short distances.

15

Thank you for that information.

I know that they used Federal

Mr. Chair, I would support the -- the 270

16
17

amount.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments, Members?

19
20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Was it 270 or 300?

The request that was put forth by Ms.

22

Johnson as she derived it from the comments from Mr.

23

Levine of Akina Bus Company was that the minimum

24

they could deal with was $270,000.

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3
4
5

It was in his written thing, too.

Anyway, Mr. Chairman, please don't

take it as -- and label me a turncoat.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki, you speak what you believe to

be true.

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

All members do.

Okay.

For sure.
We will ask, of course, Corporation

10

Counsel to help us verify our understanding that the

11

use of the fuel tax revenues under consideration

12

will be able to be put forth in expenditures in

13

these areas under Department of Transportation.

14

Deputy Counsel.

15

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Yes, I -- I

16

agree with the Council staff that the MEO buses and

17

the bus replacements would qualify.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Okay.

Thank you very much, Deputy Counsel.

Members, you have heard the verbal opinion

20

from Deputy Counsel Fujita Villarosa.

21

comments?

22
23
24
25

Any other

If not, we will move to -- Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, no, no.

That's okay.

That's

okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We .shall move forward the amount of
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$270,000.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

No objections.

School bus transportation, $151,000.

recommendation is $151,000.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

The

Okay.

No objection.

Okay.

We shall move that forward.

At this time I would ask either Mr. Kane or

8

Mr. Carroll, are there any additional updated

9

information regarding the air ambulance situation?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's still alive.

It hasn't come out

11

with any failure, so that's -- hopefully that's good

12

news on both fronts, both the swimming pool and for

13

the air ambulance, Mr. Chair.

14

word back yet, but it's still something that's being

15

considered.

16

waning days of their session, so it's going to the

17

wire on this one.

18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And it is

as we are in, it's in the

Good news, hopefully.

Thank you for that update.
Members, the amount put forth for this

20

request is $550,000.

21

$550,000.

22

number forward.

23

~-

So we haven't got

The Chair's proposal was

Any comments?

If not, we shall move this

Members, is there any other area?

I believe

24

we have completed and you have allowed the Chair to

25

continue to work with the Department of Water Supply
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with their use of their funds, which is earmarked

2

specifically for use within their Department.

Okay.

You have also -- You've received additional

3

4

documentation and communication for consideration in

5

other areas of the budget.

6

will be entertaining and reviewing those requests

7

once we have an understanding of where we are

8

expenditure wise in total.
Mr. Kane.

9

10

I would say the Chair

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

As I stated

11

last night, that I would ask for an opportunity to

12

make a request for the consideration of you, Mr.

13

Chairman, and this body with respects to the Fire

14

Department and more specifically to the Fire

15

Department's request to initiate a wellness fitness

16

program for the firefighters of our County.

17

would reference the strategic plan objective 8-F on

18

page 33.

19

And I

Mr. Chairman, if I may proceed, I would like

20

to provide just some details on that request at your

21

discretion, Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Kane, where would you make that

23

adjustment in the existing version of the budget

24

handout?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Let me see.

It would be added in
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the --

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

Page 3?

Page 4?

I'm sorry.

I'm in the wrong --

Page 3, Mr. Kane.
Yeah.

Hang on, Mr. Chairman.

Thank

you.
Yeah.

7

Thank you.

Forgive me, Mr. Chair, let

8

me just -- so I can provide you where we would make

9

that consideration in the Fire Department and

10

Department of Fire and Public Safety.

11

sure if it's in operations or in training.

12

can get that information, Mr. Chairman, while --

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I

Why don't you
Training.

And I apologize.

16

And I am not

Training, Mr. Chairman.

It's in training.
Thank you.

Proceed, please.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr.

18

Chairman, the -- As referenced -- And let me

19

preference my comments by stating that I did have a

20

concern that we at this time were not considering

21

any type of incorporation of the strategic plan that

22

was done last year under the leadership of Fire

23

Chief Ichikawa and the Fire Department.

24

things that I'm going to be asking for consideration

25

for, and both of these items would be considered the

There's two
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1

top priorities of the Department in taking their

2

steps to incorporating the transition or the -- the

3

request of the strategic plan.

4

the wellness fitness program.

5

This first one is

Mr. Chairman and Members, this particular

6

request would involve the purchase of exercise

7

equipment.

8

would be a match, involves 70 percent coming from a

9

grant and the other 30 percent under this health and

And the County's share, because this

10

safety program.

11

estimate.

12

Act Grant which will cover 70 percent of the

13

$125,000.

14

additional 30,000 in the amount of 37,500.

15

The cost of it is $125,000 as an

And the Department has applied for a Fire

County funds would be required for the

I will say, Mr. Chairman, that this has a

16

connection with Homeland -- with the Homeland

17

Security considerations and monies that are

18

available at the national level, and that the Fire

19

Department has gone out and applied for this monies.

20

And so my request, Mr. Chairman, at this time is to

21

consider 37,500, which would pay for a description

22

specifically of 15 treadmills and 15 stationary

23

bicycles that would provide equipment with physical

24

exercise and for the members to have at their

25

stations to keep them physically fit with aerobic
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1

exercise and so they can be prepared to respond

2

the jobs that -- the job that's required of them.

t~

3

The Department, I would like to note, has

4

experienced several injuries due to firefighters

5

throughout the years with the physical

6

deficiency, and this would provide them -- this

7

would provide them with an enhanced level of

8

wellness and physical health for the firefighters of

9

our Department.

10
11
12

t~aining

So that's my request of the Committee, and I
would respectfully ask for a positive consideration.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Thank you for that request.
Members, any questions that maybe Mr. Kane

14

can respond to?

15

under the Department of Fire and Public Safety,

16

Training Division.

17

$37,500 for a wellness program which. he has

18

described to match funds that will provide support

19

equipment for our firefighters at various stations.

20
21

He's asking you to look at page 3

The addition of 37,500 --

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes.

Thank you, Chairman.

For

22

Police Department, they -- they have a weight room

23

on the premises, right, for example, at Wailuku?

24

I correct?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe they do so.

For the --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

The police, yeah.

At the Wailuku station?
Right, the Wailuku station.

4

not at all police stations, right?

5

the central?

6
7
8

9
10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just, I guess,

We definitely don't have one on Lanai, I

can tell you that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Do any of our -- To your

knowledge, do -- Maybe Mr. Kane can assist me -- any
of our fire stations have, say, a weight room?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe the Kahului station, Mr. Molina.

12

I'm not sure about the ability of the various

13

district stations.

14

Kihei station.

15
16
17

But

I am not sure about the existing

That's very small, the facility.

Mr. Kane, are you aware of the ability of the
existing stations?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, Mr. Chairman, and my apologies.

18

If you would like, I can provide a little bit more

19

detail so maybe the -- the

20

what -- how this is going to benefit the Department

21

Countywide; not just here on Maui, but Countywide.

22

First of all, I would like to be more specific that

23

this application that has been already applied for

24

and is pending an approval is for funding through

25

the Department of Homeland Security, FEMA and

memb~rs

can understand
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Firefighter Safety -- Assistance to Firefighters

2

Grant program.

3

fire operations and firefighter safety program.

4

And it will be categorized in the

Mr. Chair, this --'this grant is looking at

5

providing equipment for all three islands, from how

6

I read the information that has been provided to me;

7

Maui, Molokai, and Lanai.

8

aerobic exercise equipment, not to be confused with

9

anaerobic exercise equipment.

And there's a big

10

difference.

11

death of firefighters is by heart attack, and that

12

is as a result of lack of -- you know, could be

13

attributed to lack of conditioning, aerobic

14

conditioning by our firefighters.

15

The leading

Mr. Chair, this is

the leading cause of

And so I just wanted to point out a little

16

bit more specifics.

I would be more than happy

17

And I apologize,

18

forwarded to me and it basically covers the exercise

19

equipment, providing an initial medical fitness

20

test, and conduct training for a peer fitness

21

program.

22

program on top of just the treadmill and stationary

23

bicycles.

24

distributed, from my understanding, throughout the

25

County at the various stations.

I do have information that was

So, I mean, it's a rather comprehensive

And, again, 15 of each, which would be

So it's not just
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1

Kahului station would get all the equipment or --

2

They're going to try to distribute it as much as

3

possible to all the communities.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

How many stations do we have?

And the dollar amount is 37,500 out

6

of the 125,562, which is the total amount for

7

this -- for this equipment.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

?:

10

Okay.

We've got ten stations?

In the County?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm just doing a quick rough count.

One on

11

Lanai, three on Molokai, including the substation,

12

and then seven here.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, Mr. Chairman, just -- I --

14

Again, keep in mind that with the 15 treadmills and

15

15 stationary bicycles, the largest stations -- My

16

understanding is that they're going to provide two

17

at the larger stations and then one each at the

18

smaller stations because you have a larger -- you

19

know, you have a larger crew, yeah, at the larger

20

stations.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

So that's going to be the attempt.
We thought

we lost three stations.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

You just got us going:

I'm sorry.

I didn't hear.

Okay, Members, I know it's been a long day

already, but kind of stay with me for a little while
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longer and we'll break.
So Mr. Kane.

2

3

We'll take a break.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

And just to answer your

4

question, Mr. Chair, I was able to get the

5

information.

6

station in the County with a weight room.

The Kahului station is the only

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Okay.
All other stations have makeshift

weight rooms, apparatus, floor -- you know,

10

treadmill, bikes -- and the treadmill/bikes are for

11

all the stations and so it will be evenly

12

distributed to all the stations.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think that this is really

16

important.

17

does have a physical fitness room.

18

particularly because it's in support of our effort

19

to have the departments do self-evaluation and go

20

through their

21

important to at least show that we're behind the

22

efforts of any Department that wants to go through

23

this self-evaluation and basically undergo that

24

scrutiny.

25

we are behind their efforts in trying to move

I know that our Lahaina Police Station

stra~egic

And I think

planning, I think it is

And I think that it will just show that
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forward with that.

2

and I think particularly with the additional funds

3

coming underneath Homeland Security, I think it's

4

well worth it and particularly to keep our people

5

fit.

6

perspectives, too, because even on Workmen's

7

Compensation, you know, if you spend money for

8

preventive health care, I think it's really money

9

well spent.

10

And it will help in a lot of different

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11
12

So I think it's a good proposal

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just -- just

13

to provide my own personal comments, it is such --

14

it is such a tremendous idea to continue to keep our

15

firemen fit.

16

Molokai weight room that we -- you know, I kind of

17

pushed back another year because on Molokai we have

18

a weight room that is used by community, the police

19

and the Fire Department.

20

point with additional apparatuses I think would be

21

important to provide the space needed to house

22

these -- the new equipment.

23

it offers many considerations and I thank you very

24

much.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It kind of makes me reconsider the

And at this particular

So with that in mind,

Thank you.
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(Laughter.)

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Stay focused.

We'll be

breaking shortly.
Any other comments on the

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Stay focused.

No objection.

-- proposal by Mr. Kane for 37.5 under-

training program, Members?

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay.

Staff, I think we need to line that

10

item and show that it is part of a train -- and it

11

will be part of a matching fund program.

12

you for that, Mr. Kane.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

37.5.
And I just have one more, Mr.

16

Chairman.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

So thank

Break.

Again, with respects to the Fire

Department and the strategic plan.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Proceed.
Thank you.

And, again, Mr. Chairman,

22

bear with me, I will provide the -- the spot where

23

it needs to be appropriately placed.

24

is one that I will admittedly say may be a difficult

25

one, and the reason is because of the dollar.

This request
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1

request is to replace the 1,500-gallon-per-minute

2

apparatus, the pump for the Kihei Fire Station.

3

Members and -- Chair and Members, for your

4

information, this relates to the strategic plan

5

objective

6

plan.

7

is $375,000.

7~A

And

and 7-B on page 31 of the strategic

And the funding required for this replacement

8

I would like to take a moment to -- to note

9

that in the following Department's long-range plan

10

for vehicle replacement, the Department is

11

requesting to replace the existing 1991 apparatus.

12

This is 2003.

13

It will be replacing, once it arrives, a 13-year-old

14

vehicle which is going through heavy use due to the

15

number of responses for this fire apparatus.

16

does respond to approximately 400 calls per month.

17

And the present apparatus is no longer reliable for

18

first line emergency response and all first line

19

apparatus must be reliable to transport personnel

20

safely to emergencies and to provide the public with

21

the safest and fastest response possible.

22

We'll probably received it in 2004.

It

So, Members, I ask for your favorable

23

consideration of this particular item.

And this is

24

an apparatus that is going to serve the whole

25

community of Kihei and it will also serve as a
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1

backup to the Wailea Fire Station and the community

2

of Wailea.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

under bond, CIP?

7
8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

My question would be would that be

You know, I'm sorry, Mr. Kane, would you

please -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

-- repeat for the Chair again the request.
Mr. Chairman, I did not -- I did not

12

state and I leave it up to the discretion.

13

the body is willing to move forward with this

14

request, I would leave it to the -- the expertise of

15

your ·staff to make the determination of where it

16

best would be placed in our budget document.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

If -- if

Would you just tell me the amount and
Oh, I apologize.

$375,000, Mr.

Chairman.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this is for the

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.

specif~c

That is correct.

apparatus?
For a

22

1,500-gallon-per-minute pumper for the Kihei Fire

23

Station.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Chair would say that he would direct

the staff to put that under the consideration of the
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1
2

equipment bond.
COUNCILMEMBER

PONTANI~LA:

Mr. Chair, can I have a

3

clarification on the objective as far as the

4

purchase of the vehicle?

5

please.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What are you -- What document are you

7

referring to?

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

I'm looking at page 31,

The document that the Council

Chair is reading from.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The strategic plan?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Strategic plan.

Thank you.
When I look at these two

14

objectives,- 7-5 and 7-B, these objectives are to

15

develop processes in regards to purchasing or

16

acquisition of vehicles and other apparatuses.

17

when I look at the vehicle life span for this one

18

pumper, which was purchased in 1991, the life span

19

of that vehicle is 20 years.

20

take a look at this to ensure that if the pumper is

21

of no use, then the investment is wise.

22

there is a life span of 20 years, then, you know, we

23

need to take a look at this as far as purchasing

24

this piece of equipment.

25

Department as far as having vehicles and the right

And

So I think we need to

But if

I fully support the Fire
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1

equipment to do the job, but looking at the

2

objective as I

3

process as far as the acquisition of vehicles and

4

not so much of replacement.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

as I read it, it's developing a

Thank you, Chair.

What the Chair will do is provide for a

6

break whereby maybe Mr. Kane and you, Mr.

7

Pontanilla, can have additional inform.ation from the

8

Department of Fire and see if we can move this

9

consideration forward after the break.
As well as, Members, I did share with you

10
11

that at least with the Office of Economic

12

Development the Director did provide some

13

information.

14

to have consideration.

15

with a written comment from the Hawaii Tourism

16

Authority, Muriel A. Anderson, Director of Tourism

17

Programs, specifically addressed to your Chair

18

regarding some of the County product enrichment

19

programs and its use.

20

also provide Ms. Araki-Regan with an opportunity to

21

share some information with you that may help you in

22

our very near future decisions.

23

Okay.

She has a request that she would like
And she has just provided me

So after the break I will

Members, we will take a break.

i

24
25

don't we

RECESS:

I

r~turn

at 5:15.

(Gavel. )

4:53 p.m.
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5:23 p.m.

1

RECONVENE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel.)

Okay.

Members, let us reconvene

3

the Budget and Finance meeting for the 24th of

4

April, 2003.

5

6
7

I believe, Mr. Kane, you have something to -you have comment for the Committee, please.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And I just

8

wanted to reiterate and I appreciate the -- the

9

point that Mr. Pontanilla,. our colleague from

10

Kahului, brings forward with respects to -- in the

11

strategic plan with respects to the maintenance and

12

replacement program that is in the strategic plan

13

objective 7-A and 7-B on page 31 they

14

20-year life span of their equipment.

15

mind that this equipment that we're looking at

16

replacing is going to be 13 years old.

17

question is:

18

13 years old that should have a life span of 20

19

years old?

20

heavy use of this particular apparatus at a time

21

when we didn't have a Wailea Fire Station and we

22

just brought on line, this particular pumper was

23

responding to an excessive area . . And it's the --

24

almost double of most all other stations in the

25

County as far as responses to calls.

-~

they cite a

Now, keep in

So the

Why are we replacing something that's

And the response is is because of the

So because of
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1

the excessive use or the heavy use of this

2

particular apparatus, obviously the -- the life span

3

is diminished because of that response time.
So this is something that they're looking at.

4
5

They don't want to delay on something like this

6

because the main thing is, as I stated in the last

7

sentence, all first line apparatus must be reliable

8

to transport our persbnnel safely and efficiently

9

to -- to these -- to these emergency or to these

10

call areas.

So I hope that answers the question.

11

Again, this is in line with what the strategic plan

12

is -- is requesting.
And as I stated, Mr. Chairman, it is my

13
14

intent and has always been my intent for the five

15

years that I have been with this body that the fire

16

station -- excuse me, the Fire and Public Safety

17

Department is one of the core services and I -- I

18

intend to continue supporting their efforts to make

19

their -- their Department number one.

20

Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So thank you,

Any other comments regarding the

22

proposal by Mr. Kane for the Department of Fire and

23

Public Safety?

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

After reviewing the --

~he

2

report that I have here and listening to some of the

3

comments from the Fire Department r

4

part of the problem is maintaining the vehicle.

5

Kane is right that this vehicle responds twice as

6

many times as any vehicle here on Maui.

7

supporting the purchase of that new tanker.

8

keep in mind, though, once the Wailea Fire Station

9

comes on line, we're going to be having a brand-new

I understand that
Mr.

I will be
But

10

tanker out there.

11

delay this one year, I think, you know, that that

12

would save us $350,000 in additional bonding.

13
14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So if the Fire Department could

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

I know that

16

this -- Kihei is a very busy station as far as the

17

number of calls.

18

earlier when we started discussing the Fire

19

Department, that we would ask them to please look at

20

other vehicles that can serve on the non

21

fire-related calls, which I believe are the

22

outstanding majority of what their calls are.

23

shouldn't be using a tanker or fire truck, as we

24

used to call it, to respond to a medical emergency,

25

because you're using an almost $400,000 piece of

And I'll reiterate what I had said
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1

equipment to make a call that an ambulance should be

2

making or a vehicle that could be equipped similar

3

to an ambulance until an ambulance gets there.

4

I believe that could be accomplished with an

5

ambulance-type truck that could have all the safety

6

equipment.

7

know, the stations have, what, four people or five

8

people on, the other two could drive the fire truck

9

and the people who were in this vehicle could meet

And

And should another call come in, you

10

them wherever it is going to be.

11

lot of money, 400 -- 375,000, $400,000.

12

lot of money for a -- for a vehicle -- for a -- It's

13

not a vehicle.

14

surely we would be able to find other types of

15

van-related, ambulance-related -- you know, we see

16

them on TV, so they must exist.

17

somebody builds them.

18

to helping to prolong the equipment life of our

19

pumpers so that when we need a pumper, that it's

20

going to be functioning correctly.

21

that there.

22

I mean, this is a
That's a

For a piece of equipment.

And

Somebody--

But that might be an answer

So I just offer

And is this pumper more priority than the one

23

that's already in the bond issue?

Does anybody know

24

that one?

25

Is there a pumper in there or what was in there?

Because I believe there is one in there.
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1

?:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

one (inaudible).

4

(Inaudible) .

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CDBG had one and there's

CDBG is for Molokai, because

5

that's -- CDBG is the only island that qualifies for

6

fire apparatus or heavy equipment because of the

7

their ratings.

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

COUNCILMEMBER

10

pumper.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14
15

You're correct.
TAV~RES:

It is Molokai.

The equipment bond has a Kahului

That's correct.
Yes.

375,000 for an equipment pumper designated

for Kahului station.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That is correct.

So I would ask the Fire

16

Department, you know, if -- which one is higher

17

priority, to purchase that this year and purchase

18

the next one next year, hopefully, in the equipment

19

bond again.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

Okay.
I don't know.

We can ask the Department if they would

have to make a choice, which one.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If the other one is something that's

2

already in a proposal for this '04 budget request,

3

Mr. Chair, then I would -- then I would say that we

4

consider the one that has already been put there.

5

Because I believe that's something as a result of

6

the discussion between the Mayor's Office and -- and

7

the fire chief and the Department that they

8

considered it already and that this is a priority

9

for the strategic plan in trying to incorporate

10

whatever they can in the strategic plan that they're

11

ready to incorporate.

12

ticket items that they felt was a priority, and they

13

understand that it didn't make the cut at the

14

administrative level because in -- the

15

Administration, you know, saw that we have some

16

tough times.

And this was one of the major

So I just bring it forward for consideration

17
18

and, Mr. Chair, I just do this on behalf of my

19

belief that the more we can do of what the

20

Department is ready to incorporate of the strategic

21

plan, the better for us in the long run of getting

22

the -- the Department on their way towards that

23

transition.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I ask for the consideration and
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2
3

will respect the wishes of this body.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Again, Members, I believe the Chair has also

4

put forward for you that we eliminate the $75,000

5

vehicle from the Management Department for the

6

Managing Director and that we use $65,000 of that

7

consideration for a rescue utility vehicle that I am

8

recommending under equipment bond that would be

9

utilized also for the towing of our haz. mat.

10

trailer and to be sufficiently sized to carryall of

11

the equipment that needs for our firefighters to

12

respond in that manner.

13

I think maybe one area we can ask, because it

14

is your Chair's understanding as Congress has put

15

forth resources to fund the Department of Homeland

16

Security, that besides the item that Mr. Kane

17

brought up, I believe they choose not to provide any

18

appropriations for

rei~ursement

of -- of overhead

I

19

or salary and wages, but they do put forth

20

consideration for equipment.

21

be another equipment that may qualify under the

22

Homeland Security appropriations.

23

need to ask the Department if they will please

24

review if this would also qualify.

25

I would ask that we support whatever portion of a.

And possibly this may

And so maybe we

And if it does;
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159

matching fund program and allocate it that way.

2

So at this time I would ask maybe, Mr. Kane,

3

if you would maybe check with the Department if

4

there is such an ability to consider again a

5

Homeland Defense funding mechanism, and then when we

6

come to the equipment bond, we'll make the

7

determination at what level we'll fund and whether

8

or not that request will continue to move forward.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And, Mr. Chairman, you know,

10

quite frankly, if it is the wish of this body to

11

withdraw this request, you know, this is a second

12

chance and so the Department was resigned to the

13

fact that this wasn't something that was going to

14

occur.

15

be -- it would be appropriate for us to wait until

16

next

17

will be a priority.

18

at the top of the list.

19

I'm sure the Mayor's Office will consider it as a

20

priority and, you know, we can act there.

21

And so if this body feels that that would

next term, that please understand that this
This is something that will be
And I'm sure if it does,

But in the meantime, Mr. Chairman, I will go

22

follow up and find out if there's other funding

23

sources.

24

to provide that information with the time.

25

here earlier, but, you know, unfortunately he didn't

And I don't know if the chief is available
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1

know what kind of time frame he was going to be

2

dealing with to respond if he needed to to any of

3

the questions.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
Okay.

7

Thank you.

Members, are there any other areas at

8

this time under expenditures?

Okay.

I have asked

9

you to please consider those requests as put forth.

10

I have made you aware of the requests from Lynn

11

Araki-Regan as in regards to her Business

12

Information Center, okay, and her $100,000 request

13

there.

14

time, the Chair would then say --

Okay.

If there's no other items at this

Mr.--

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. KOLLER:

Tamara.
Mr. Chair, I have some results of some

18

questions that had been asked earlier that I -- if I

19

could provide an update.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. KOLLER:

Please.
Regarding the question on the fuel tax

22

revenues and how it could be used, at that point in

23

time I didn't think that the dialysis was

24

appropriate.

25

for dialysis and for bus purchases if the buses are

After reviewing HRS, it can be used
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for mass transit.

And the prohibitions are school

2

bus service, charter service, and sight-seeing

3

service.
The other item

4
5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you.
-- was in the Financial Services Division, we

7

had -- the Committee had reduced the expansion

8

positions with the exception of the compliance

9

officer.

Clarification with the Di{ector of Finance

10

revealed that the compliance officer is a current

11

position.

12

going to be retitling or reclassifying.

13

position that we -- that is -- that remained and

14

that the Committee has in the budget is for an

15

abstracter.

16

associated with the mapping section.

17

Department -- the Director indicated that it would

18

be critical for them and would help them in able

19

in

20

collect real property tax.

21

~rder

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's an auditor position that they're
The

The abstracter is someone that would be
And the

to get the backlog and to be able to

Okay.

Thank you.

22

Tamara, is that it?

23

Okay.

Any other information?

Members, then I would direct you to

24

page 3 of the current Committee version under

25

Financial Services Division that we consider the
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1

position insteEl.cl

e8ffipiiance position, that we

2

look at that as a -- the position for the

3

abstracter.

4

staffing and hold them responsible, then, to do the

5

catchup and get the revenues that they say they

6

would get once Honolulu allows them to clear the

7

backlog.

8

this is what he needs, and, therefore, we will allow

9

the Department to know our expectations and the

Provide the Department and Division the

And I believe we have heard Mr. Regan --

10

marks that they need to reach that we are now

11

providing the resources for his Department to

12

perform.

13

held accountable.

14

And if they don't perform, they will be

So, Members, are there any objections to us

15

changing this from compliance to the abstracter

16

position?

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you.

Staff will then make the

19

appropriate adjustments as in regards to that

20

position under revisions and then the net

21

appropriation for that Division.

22
23
24
25

Okay.
MS. KOLLER:

No.

Anything else, Staff?
The numbers stay the same, it will just

be in the description.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that.
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Okay.

1

Members, we shall break for dinner.

2

After which time, unless there's any last-minute

3

considerations, please make yourself known to the

4

Chair before we reconvene in the area of expenses,

5

and then we'll move to revenue.
Okay.

6
7

Mr. Nishiki.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I've got a question from that

8

answer that Tamara gave us.

In the area of bus

9

transportation and that entire program, including

10

Don's position, would that qualify if it falls under

11

the transportation and he does work with mass

12

transportation?

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

Yeah.

That entire program or

Department.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

please?

18

Salary and wages for Mr. Medeiros?

MS. KOLLER:

Staff, can you respond to that question,

As long as his efforts are tied with the mass

19

transit.

20

to the mass transit, then we would not be able to

21

cover the salaries for either Don or the Director,

22

whoever else is in there.

If he has other functions, it's not tied

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Got it.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

164

BF 4/24/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Th~nR you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

2

would like to go back to page 6.

This would be the

3

animal management program.

4

the body to consider the addition of a proviso on

5

this particular item to include $5,000 that will be

6

used for the spay and neuter program for the Molokai

7

Humane Society.

8

because currently, if you recall last year, the

9

humane society's budget was still 908 -- 912,000,

And I would like to ask

And the only reason I ask this is

10

but it also came with a proviso at that time for

11

$25,000 for the Molokai Humane Society.

12

year they're still working in completing their land

13

transfer and -- but they are having problems in

14

getting the ample funds for spay and neuter program.

15

So I would like to ask the body to consider the

16

addition of this particular proviso added on to the

17

animal management program.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, this

Members, you have heard the request

19

from Mr. Mateo under program 9-36, Department of

20

Housing and Human Concerns, Animal Management

21

Program.

22

we shall add that second proviso under the 912,500

23

net appropriation.

24
25

Any questions or comments?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Seeing none,

And if I

could indulge one more item, and that's on page 5,
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1

grant No. 19.

That's the self-sufficiency program.

2

Mr. Chair, I would like to

3 '

body to consider a proviso on this project -- on

4

this program as well to include $5,000 to be used

5

for the Association of Retarded Citizens for the

6

Molokai equipment.

to -- also ask this

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yes.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, you have heard the request

ARC of Maui, Molokai?

Okay.

10

frqm Mr. Mateo to add a proviso whereby it will

11

earmark 5,000 out of the $180,000 to be used for the

12

ARC of Maui, Molokai program.

13

equipment purchases, Mr. Mateo?

Which is for

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Correct, Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any comments?

16
17

Okay.

Questions, Members?

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Just to make

18

sure that our money gets spent where we want to, on

19

page 8, item 8 -- Oh, yeah, we -- I'm sorry.

20

one.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We are still on page 5, item 19,

22

self-sufficiency.

23

Members?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Wrong

Okay.

Any other questions,

Concur.
We shall move that proviso forward,
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2
3

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Members.

Thank you, Mr.

Chair.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Okay.

Anyone else before the break?
Question.

One second.
Mr. Carroll.

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

jumping the gun.

Thank you, Chair.

Sorry for

On page 8, item 8, we have the

10

$50,000 for the East Maui Cultural and Economic

11

Development.

12

least $25,000 will go for the Kapalua community

13

kitchen.

I would like to put a proviso that at

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What was the grant number?

15

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Eight.

Eight?

And that the other $25,000

16

will be used for the preparation/construction so

17

some of it can go for that for the flower hot dip

18

facility.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, you have heard the proposal

20

from Mr. Carroll to proviso $25,000 once for the use

21

of -- as regards the project of the Hana kitchen?

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

The Kapalua kitchen.

Excuse me, Kapalua kitchen.

And the second

$25,000 proviso would be use_d for the Hana -COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

For the Hana.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

3

4

-- dip program for your floral program.
Right.

Yeah,

(inaudible) program,

that's easier.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I would ask that you -- Is there any

5

objections, Members?

6

purpose of the money and that we can be able to

7

track and be able to refine the reporting of the use

8

of this monies.

9

that you allow the Staff to prepare the appropriate

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

15
16
17
18

Okay.

If anything, I would ask

wording for the proviso.

11

14

You know specifically the

Any objections?

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. -- Wait.

Hold on, Mr. Kane.

I think

it's Mr. Nishiki's turn.
VICE~CHAIR

NISHIKI:

We get our answer about the

Miconia/watershed?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, we have, Mr. Nishiki.

Counsel and I have had a discussion.

Corporation
We are -- At

\

19

this time the Chair's understanding is we are able

20

to consider the Department of Water Supply's funds

21

to be utilized for the Miconia program as well as

22

the watershed program basically because the Board of

23

Water Supply when they had the authority have

24

previously utilized their monies in these two

25

program areas.

So there is past practice, okay, if
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I could use that term, and so we would not be

2

initiating something brand-new that hasn't been

3

utilized by the Department before.

4

consideration that can be moved forward, Mr.

5

Nishiki.

6
7
8
9
10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So it is a

So can you and staff look at areas in

which we could
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, again, as the Committee has directed

and allowed, the Chair and the staff will work to
see where appropriate and make the adjustment.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.
Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14

respond to the questions that were posed with

15

respects to the Kihei pumper, if I may.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just to

Yes.
Thank you.

Per the fire chief, and

18

he was available down at his office, Homeland funds

19

for haz. mat. related equipment cannot buy regular

20

equipment.

21

apparatus or regular equipment, so it would not

22

qualify for that.

23

that the Kihei pumper does need repairs and the

24

repairs are very costly.

25

the time of the order to receive the piece of

And the pumper is considered regular

The -- the chief wanted to note

It will take a year from
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1

equipment, as I pretty much state earlier in our

2

discussion.

3

pumper is of a high priority and the fire chief did

4

reduce this particular pumper to assist the Mayor in

5

obtaining the budget cut requests to his Department,

6

So, again, I put that forward for the body and I

7

ask, again, if the body is willing to consider it,

8

maybe not at this time, but after, after dinner, Mr.

9

Chairman, but something to think about and chew on

10
11

during dinner.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

And the chief has noted that this

For consideration.

Thank you.
Anything else?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah.

Did you want all -- any

14

other additional things now before we broke for

15

dinner?

16

proposal.

I just make reference to Ms. Johnson's

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

Thank you.

would be discussing that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

I don't know when -- when you

We doing that already?

Would you mind if we take our break first,

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I would just as soon leave

24

that till later because, Mr. Chair, I also have one

25

other which came from economic development.
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1

not so much a change in money as it is just changes

2

in titling.

3

out, too, and that will give me the time.

4
5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

9

Okay.

We -- I would prefer we do that

after the break, Members.

6
7

So I just need a chance to work that

Okay.

Any other matter that needs to come up

at this point?

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

different proviso for the parks area.

I have a
There's one

10

in there now, but I would like to talk with staff

11

about changing that proviso.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That can be done.

Anything else, Members?

13

Okay.

We are having

14

long days, so we will have an appropriate dinner

15

break.

16

then we will return at 8:00 p.m.

Get some rest and nourishment, Members, and

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel.)

5:50 p.m.
8:09 p.m.
(Gavel.)

We shall bring back the Budget

20

and Finance Committee meeting for the 24th of April,

21

2003.

22

get some nourishment and energy.

23

ways to go before we end this day.

24
25

Okay.

Members, I hope you had a chance to
We still have a

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman, for allowing
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me to say a few words before we begin with our

2

normal proceedings.

3

Association one of our members had concerns about

4

receiving the strategic plans for Paia and Makawao.

5

I did during the break contact the executive

6

director of the Tri-Isle Main Street Association.

7

have here in my hand the Paia strategic plan, copies

8

of it.

9

do have copies of it for any member to see.

Within the Tri-Ts1e Main Street

I

This is not the bound one, obviously, but I
And I )

10

was told that the organization has a contract with

11

the County that updated Makawao strategic plan is

12

due June 30th, and this is April 24th.

13

want to let the, you know, viewers and everyone else

14

know that the organization is doing their part to

15

provide these strategic plans for the County.

16

just for everyone's information so anyone want to

17

see the Paia one.

18

contract, is not due until June 30th.

19

try and confirm that with the Planning Department

20

tomorrow.

21

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I just

So

And the Makawao one, based on the
And I will

So just to let everyone know.
Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.
Before we ended the earlier evening

23

session I believe Ms. Johnson sent you a

24

communication dated today, Members, for your

25

consideration.

So, Ms. Johnson, if you would.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And the first part has to do

2

with the Ka Hale A Ke Ola Memorial Ceramics program

3

grant.

4

what transpired last evening both that grant -- it

5

was reduced from 20,000 to 5,000 and moved to Human

6

Services as a line item.

7

Intermediate Literacy program grant from 10,000 to

8

5,000~

9

line item.

And I believe that in the budget based on

And the Lahaina

It .was also moved to Human Services as a
And I did check with Ms. Lee and she

10

stated that that would be easier for her to handle

11

the program in that manner for at the present time.

12

And where I had suggested that monies might come

13

from if you don't pay it from increased revenue

14

stream, I was looking at the Maui Community College

15

Film School.

16

evidently get funding from other sources.

17

would suggest taking the $10,000, 5 for each one of

18

those, from that because it's basically in -- my

19

guess would be next year they're going to be

20

hopefully sustaining their own program.

21

was one suggestion that I had.

22

you did recognize the grants, but we didn't really

23

talk about where the funding would come from.

24
25

The -- I did check and they do
But I

And so that

And I noticed that

So the other grant would be to the Fourth
Marine Division Community Playground, and I'm not
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2
3

going to try to pronounce it.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Why don't we just take one step at a

time.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

All right.

Thank you.

Members, Staff, do we have the -- at

6

this time the Ka Hale A Ke Ola $5,000 for ceramics

7

program?

8.
9

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. KOLLER:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

It's the

grant No. 27.

10

13

It's on page 6.

Okay.
At the top of the page.
Okay.

Thank you.

And where is the Lahaina

literacy program?
MS. KOLLER:

It's on the preceding page, No.5, and it's

15

grant No. 8 at the bottom, towards the bottom of the

16

page.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, any comment?

Both are in

18

place and the consideration before you is whether or

19

not you would agree to reduce by $10,000 the amount

20

under MCC Film School.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Chairman, I can support the

22

increases for these -- these line items.

I cannot

23

support the decrease in the film school.

And I

24

would hope that we can make the increases and

25

whatever based on the merits of the program and not
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1

to the detriment of another program that has already

2

received approval.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.
Yeah.

And, you know, I understand

5

the situation with both of these people and that

6

they either didn't make the deadlines or didn't make

7

the cuts or whatever reason were not on time for --

8

with their application for the grant process, but I

9

do believe that Ms. Lee's programs that not all of

10

the grants are given out at -- through the grants

11

review process.

12

one that perhaps has some funds.

13

don't know if you checked with Ms. Lee about

14

existing monies or not, or if you had a chance to

15

get any information about that.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I think the homeless area is
And I don't -- I

Mr. Chair, I did talk with Ms. Lee

17

and she said that she would prefer to handle the

18

grants that way.

19

would come from, I just assumed that, you know, if

20

these amounts were coming out of other programs that

21

she had already had, that I would at your direction

22

try to find other sources of revenue.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We didn't discuss where the money

Thank you.

Any other comments by other members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just one other comment, Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Ms. Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If I were the director, I would

3

want the Council to line item the grant, also . . Any

4

director would rather have the Council line item a

5

grant.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's a fact.

Takes the decision away.

7

Okay.

8

this consideration?

9
10
11

Thank you.

Members, any other comments regarding

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No objection, Mr. Chair, to the

5,000 and 5,000, but not to the decrease.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

And again, Members, we do have the

12

5,000 for the ceramics program listed on page 6 as

13

informed by staff under 27, and on page 5 under that

14

No. 8 at the bottom of page 5.

15

Okay.

Any other comments?

Then I would say

16

that there is no disagreement with the comments as

17

provided by Member Tavares.

18

the two $5,000 requests.

19

for film school at its current level as agreed upon.

20
21

Okay.

Okay.

We will maintain

We will leave MCC funding

Ms. Johnson, next consideration.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The next item was for the

22

community playground for the Fourth Marine Division

23

Park that's planned.

24

Department and what they have currently in park

25

assessment is $38,000, a little bit over that.

I did check with the Parks
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1

I would ask the Council to consider because this is

2

the first playground of its kind, to use up to

3

S20,000 and provide that through the park assessment

4

so that we give the people that are trying to do the

5

playground an opportunity to use that money and

6

leverage the funds because they're beginning their

7

fund-raising now so that this concept can be given

8

an opportunity to work.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I can concur

11

with the proposal from Councilmember Johnson.

12

organization has made an effort to fund raise.

13

believe they just recently had one last weekend on

14

the 19th.

15

opportunity, at the very least giving them some seed

16

money for this park.

17

it's my individual hope, that this is a one-time

18

request because it is my understanding that they are

19

going to raise the rest of the funds either from

20

through fund-raisers or soliciting donations from

21

the community.

22

Coun,cilmember Johnson.

I

So I believe in giving them an

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

The

Okay.

And it is my hope, at least

So I can support the proposal from
Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chairman, thank you.

also will support this proposal.

This is the kind
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1

of thing that I believe park assessment was meant to

2

cover.

3

will improve the enjoyment of that playground,

4

either an obstacle course, playground equipment or

5

something like this, a scorekeeper's booth, things

6

that the users, the park users can use, you know,

7

not stuff that's underground.

8

you for bringing this forward.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's an improvement to a playground that

Okay.

Thank you.

And thank

Mr. Molina, since this is your

10

district's park assessment funds, what number would

11

you like to see?

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I believe the proposal was for

20,000 and we have 38 in the account.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes.
I'm open to 20.

But from talking

16

to the people from the Kalakupua playground, they

17

are pretty much open to any amount, whatever this

18

body decides.

19

over 20, but between 10 to 20 is fine,

20

think.

21

the park proposal, I believe they had design monies

22

between -- they're estimating design and planning

23

monies between 8 and $10,000.

24

with the Committee.

25

would prefer.

So I wouldn't want to see anything
I would

Because when looking at the breakdown for

So I just share that

So whatever this Committee

I do know that there were some
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1

plans -- in talking to I believe Mr. Matsui, some

2

proposals to do some improvements over at Hookipa,

3

so he did inform me of that.

4

10,000 wouldn't be a problem.

5

Johnson shared with me that also 20,000 didn't seem

6

to be a problem as well.

7

Chairman.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:
Chair.

But at the very least,
And, of course, Ms.

So I'll leave it at that,

Thank you.
Okay.

Maybe Ms. Tavares can help the

Wouldn't this, because it's for a park

10

assessment and for a park project, be a grant under

11

parks?

As we have

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

under parks, but

14

And I don't know if the --

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19
20

Yeah, I guess it would be a grant
Yeah, I believe it should be.

Instead of Human Concerns.
Oh, yeah.

Definitely.

Okay.
I'm sorry.

You're reading the

first line there, so
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, yeah, and that's why she said and the

21

grant under Human Concerns to provide for.

22

thinking, you know, which would be the more

23

appropriate because we do park grants, also.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Mr. Chairman, in the past

we have done grants like this.

The Parks Department
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Under the Parks Department when our Governor

1

was

2

was on the Council, there was a -- a lump sum amount

3

of money that was a matching challenge grant and

4

then when she became Mayor she continued it.

5

PTAs and different organizations, you know, raised

6

monies and it was matched.

7

granted through the Parks Department budget at the

8

time.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And

And that money was

Members, the Chair then would

10

recommend that from the Paia-Haiku park assessment

11

fund an amount of -- What is -- Mr. Molina, because

12

the less money you have in the park assessment when

13

you have another project,

14

your project, but you live with what is in the fund.

15

So I would prefer a number and not an up to figure.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

i~

mayor may not impact

Well, I'll yield to

17

Councilmember Johnson, since she made the initial

18

proposal, Chairman.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I would propose $20,000.

And the

21

reason that I recommend that is because I believe

22

that there are some other projects that still owe

23

and the monies have not yet come in for their park

24

assessment into this fund.

25

yet been reflected here.

So those funds have not
So there are other
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1

projects in the area that do dwe on park assessment.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Molina, 20,OOO?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

20,000 is fine.
We shall under Parks and Recreation

5

create a line item under Park Grants for Fourth

6

Marine Division Community Playground, an amount of

7

$20,000 from park assessment fees for the

8

construction of -- If you would name the project,

9

please.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

16
17

Thank you.
Staff, did you get -- Did you get

that?

14
15

Okay.

Kalakupua playground.

Okay.
Okay.

Any comments from other members?

Thank you.

CQUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We shall move that forward.
Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

The next item

~s

for consideration, and you

18

may want to consider this when we're going through

19

the CIP again only because of the fact that the

20

comments that have been made about the Ukumehame

21

purchase.

22

with other parties and my biggest fear is that the

23

project will not go forward if there is not at least

24

enough funding to allow it to proceed at this time.

25

And I totally agree with, you know, Ms. Tavares's

I did visit with the Mayor and I visited
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1

take on the art of negotiation, but I believe that

2

the figures that I have been provided with in terms

3

of the actual cost per acre and then when we look at

4

how much we actually paid for the Harbor Village

5

site, which is a much smaller area, I look at this

6

and I just -- the thought of not having the critical

7

corridor, at least embarking on that at this point

8

in time and not acting on that is just a thought I

9

don't want to consider.

So at some point in time,

10

if you don't want to consider this now, at

11

Ukumehame --

12
13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would say, Ms. Johnson, why don't you

bring it up when we go back to CIP?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17

Okay.

Okay.

That's great.

Thank you.

Anything else in your

communication?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My other ones have to do with

18

revenues, but there is one other memo that I just

19

handed out or had handed out, and that is -- this

20

comes from Monnie Gay and it's in the area of

21

economic development.

22

apparently there's just a little bit of a

23

discrepancy.

24

Development, under the grants, and it's grant No.

25

30.

I went through this and

And if you look under Economic
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What page, please?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Hold on.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The old piece.

Page 10, Members.
I just had it highlighted.

I

5

didn't want to get to that and have too many papers

6

here.

7

is on page 10 -- under the Grants and Disbursements

8

for UH Maui Sea Grant Program for the coastal

9

processes specialist.

Okay.

The first one would be -- I guess it

Evidently the amount should

10

have been $60,000 and not the 52.2 when it was

11

moved.

12

know if it was improperly, you know, put in in the

13

original transmittal, but it -- the amount that goes

14

with this position is supposedly to be $60,000 as

15

opposed to the 52.2.
And would you like me to go through the rest

16
17
18

of the -- you know, this traveling of the money?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20
21

So somehow there was -- you know, I don't

We'll take it one step at a time.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm sorry.

I missed -- How did

you get this information that it was short?

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

From Monnie Gay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Why was this never talked about in

24

the presentation?

25

ago?

Did they just find it a few hours
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

Apparently -- apparently they

2

for some reason, and I have no idea why, the amount

3

of 60,000 appeared in another part and somehow the

4

figure of 52.2 -- I have no idea.

5

reporting what was reported to me.

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

I am just

Mr. Chair.
Tamara, please.
The budget ordinance that was submitted to

Council on page 9 under item 14 A-2 says Grants and

10

Disbursements for UH Maui Sea Grant Program for

11

Coastal Processes Specialist, 52,200.

12

the number carne from.

13

if there was an error in the original proposal, we

14

work off of the budget ordinance.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That's where

So if the Budget Director --

Members, you now are aware that the

16

52,200 comes from the ordinance as proposed

17

regarding the budget.

18

consideration.

19

any other comments?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Ok?y.

You have heard Ms. Johnson's

Any other comments?

No.
Members, any objections to $60,000

for the UH Maui Sea Grant Pr6gram?

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

No objections.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Objection.

25

Ms. Tavares,

I'm just in a bad mood.

I don't know, maybe

I didn't get any ice cream
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at dinner, so anyway.

Well, this is the first time

2

we're hearing about this, it is a

3

done according to the budget ordinance, which is the

4

legal supposedly document that we're working off.

5

And I also point out that this is a UH Maui Sea

6

Grant Program.

7

Hawaii for -- probably for a program that should

8

have been totally funded by the State.

9

know.

Our figures are

We partner with the University of

I don't

But we have always supported this program

10

because we felt their work in Maui County was

11

important and I believe this helps to fund that

12

position that the Planning Department uses, so I

13

don't have a -- you know, I don't have a problem

14

with that.

15

$7,800, but, you know, to find out about it at this

16

late time and -- you know, I'm just not very pleased

17

with that part of it.

18

to adding the 7,800.

19

know, add

20

almost peanuts, yeah.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

I am really not going to quibble about

a

But I'm not going to object
Not when we're going to, you

million somewhere else.

Okay.

This seems like

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Any other comments?

23

MR. AGSALOG:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Mr. Agsalog.
In the budget details also 18-4 it shows
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52,000.

2

what's submitted.

3

Department, so I -- I can backtrack on their

4

submittals, but I -- I can be assured that that's

5

what's in there because that's what we have in the

6

details as well as in the ordinance, proposed

7

ordinance.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11

It's not 60,000.

So that must have been

And we went through this with the

Thank you.

Thank you.

So are you saying that you

would stay with the 52,200, Mr. Budget Director?
MR. AGSALOG:

With the

I don't have any revenue to put,

12

Mr. Chair, so if I add 7,000, I would be out of

13

balance again, so it's -- I think you are -- in this

14

body that you can -- you have that power to add or

15

deduct from it.

16

will be hard for me to go find 7,000 somewhere.

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Chair.

Mr. Carroll.
Could we have a very short recess?

I have a request by Mr. Carroll.

grant a five-minute recess.

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Right now I think 7,000, for me it

I will

(Gavel. )

8:32 p.m.
8:37 p.m.
(Gavel.)

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr.

Carroll, for that short recess.
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Okay.

1

Members, under page 10, item 30,

2

University of Hawaii, Maui, Sea Grant Program, the

3

request is to revise to a net appropriation of

4

$60,000.

5

that forward.

6
7

Any other comments?

If not, We shall move

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

The second part in a

8

three-part shifting of the funds.

The second part

9

is a combination of removing -- And this would be on

10

page 8.

11

Aquaculture Marine Resources Program of $60,000 to

12

zero and then a shifting of not all, but a portion

13

of that money, only $50,000 then would be added to

14

Grants and Disbursements For Agriculture, which is

15

No.2.

16

Programs.

17

net gain or loss, whichever you want -- way you want

18

to look at it, I guess gain of $2,200.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It would be the deletion from the

And then it could be Agriculture/Aquaculture
So that the whole thing ends up being a

Okay.

Members, you have heard the request

20

for revision by Ms. Johnson under page 8, Office of

21

Economic Development, Grants, under No.4.

22

delete that whole grant section and its resources.

23

We will make a revision under grant No.2, which

24

will now be under the heading of Grants and

25

Disbursements For Agriculture/Aquaculture Promotion
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1

with an adjustment of 'an additional $50,000 for a

2

net appropriation of $185,900.
Comments, Members?

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I think it might

5

be simpler if we just take the difference that we

6

upped the sea grant and reduce that amount from

7

aquaculture and leave everything else the way it is.

8

Next year when they do the budget, they want to

9

combine these two into one, let them do it then.

So

10

I would suggest just reducing the 60,,000 by 7,800, ,

11

which would leave them a net 52.2, and then we will

12

still be in balance.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have heard the revised request.

Ms. Johnson.

14
15

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, the only reason that

16

Monnie wanted to do this in this particular manner

17

was because the aquaculture programs are -- you

18

know, when they're segregated in a separate area,

19

she does not know when those projects will be ready

20

to go because they take a little bit more work, so

21

she wanted to have the flexibility to be able to
/

22

move one or the other forward rather than just hold

23

the money there waiting, you know, in case a project

24

might -- might take a delay.

25

our projects that we did have, I believe it was in

And I know that one of
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1

Mr. Carroll's Committee last term, it did take a

2

while and it was through no fault of the individual,

3

but they just had to get the permit.

4

is her recommendation so that she has more

5

flexibility and this is the request that she made of

6

me.

7

easier for her to do the promotions and the

8

programs, that I would just like to accommodate her

9

request.

10

So I -- This

And so I think that if it's going to make it

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments by the members?

11

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Just a little off comment -- not

15

off comment, but agricultural promotion includes --

16

agriculture's definition does include aquaculture,

17

so there's not a. problem with the funds going that

18

way.

19

fine.

20

grants based on Ms. Gay's recommendation, the ag

21

processing plant we x'ed -- you know, we minused out

22

or transferred 35,900 from there into ag promotion

23

for this very same reason, you know, to give

24

flexibility for those projects that are ready to go

25

sooner than others.

And I just think you can leave it there, it's
We already changed economic development

But I think we have already
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built in some flexibility and I think it should just

2

stay, stay there with just reducing it by the 7,800

3

and leaving them 52,200 in the aquaculture marine

4

resources category.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Chairman, so if Member

8

Tavares can just itemize the -- I don't know if

9

you're referencing the one that we already seem to

10

move forward on?

11

revisiting along with the other two, or -- Just

12

itemize what you're --

13
14
15
16
17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that one that you're -- we're

Sea grant -- We're not dealing with sea

grant anymore, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for that.

So the other two

we're just looking at leaving it as is?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would say at this point in time so we get

18

a better grip on how we will

19

Administration's performance is for next year's

20

budget consideration, I would recommend, Members,'

21

that we leave grant No. 2 under agricultural

22

promotion at the 135.9 and we adjust aquaculture

23

marine resources to 52,200.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

we can view how this

No objections.

Okay.

We will maintain it in that manner,
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1

Members.

2

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Ms. Johnson.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Is there anything else by the

5

members at this time in the area of expenses and

6

expenditures?

7

received during the dinner break this evening is a

8

handout of a very widespread sheet from Ms. Johnson

9

which she has a comparative chart for you with nine

Okay.

Members, what you have also

10

different assumptions.

11

something we'll discuss when we reach into the

12

revenue portion.

13

can ask Ms. Johnson for her comments.
Okay.

14

And I believe this is

So when we get to that part, we

Members, anything else under expenses

15

or expenditures?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
I just had a question and this was

17

in the general area.

18

everything rather rapidly last evening and some of

19

the areas that I know the ones that were not gray,

20

like, for example, the Enlace Hispano program and

21

some of the other, like the community partnership

22

grants, in general, I think that at least from my

23

perspective, and maybe the other members didn't view

24

it this way, but I was kind of looking at just

25

moving

forwa~d

I know we were going through

with the figures, but that when it
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actually came down to, you know, whether you're

2

supporting the cut or not supporting the cut, I just

3

wondered if we were going to have an opportunity to

4

discuss this and if you,would prefer that when we're

5

actually taking the vote that we review some of

6

these things.

7

discussion and I made a statement that I didn't

8

agree with some of the cuts, but -- I just kept

9

quiet.

10
11
12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I know we had a lot of

Not on everything.
Is there one that you want to bring up now

under expenses?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, I guess my two areas of

13

concern -- Well, I guess there's several, but, you

14

know it's -- it's the grants on page 4 when you're

15

looking under the human concerns program, looking

16

under the Enlace Hispano program, looking also at

17

the community partnership grant cuts, some of the

18

culture and art, the early childhood programs.

19

The -- My only concern in those areas, Mr. Chair, is

20

that that is a big hit and I have been getting --

21

and I'm sure other Council members have been getting

22

a lot of panicked both nonprofits and people that

23

utilize these services saying that if they get cut

24

to that extent or have to compete, you know, their

25

programs just may go away.

And so I'll make the
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same statement briefly that I made last night, which

2

is that my concern is if the economy -- even

3

if it begins to recover, there's going to be a

4

period of time where people will not be perhaps

5

getting the number of hours that they were getting

6

in their employment.

7

areas, I would at some point in time like to at

8

least think about restoring some of the funding.

9

we can't do it all, at least some of the funding,

even

And if we're looking at these

If

10

and particularly in the community partnership grants

11

and the Enlace Hispano program.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

And I believe

13

that part of the reason we agreed to the reduction

14

in the partnership grants is that we chose to use

15

specific line item appropriations whereby I believe

16

we are now, Staff, $2 million off.

17

expenses than revenues at "this time.

18

Okay.

We have more

Members, what you have before you at

19

this time at that -- at these levels amount to

20

approximately $2 million more in expenses than

21

revenues that we have

22

we have yet to go back to CIP where we are already

23

aware of million dollar adjustments.

24
25

agr~ed

to by consensus.

So why don't we go to CIP.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No objections.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, you have the handout by

2

staff. under the heading Adjustments to the Proposed

3

CIP By Funds Dated 4/24, 1:00 p.m.

4

we had a personal touch by the budget staff.
Okay.

5

And, of course,

Members, I will go through by

6

districts and if there is an adjustment area, I

7

would ask that you make it known to the Chair.

8

1, Parks and Recreation, District Hana.

9

Page

Parks and Recreation,District Paia-Haiku.

10

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula District.

11

Wailuku-Kahului District.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

As of this afternoon, the

15

Wailuku swimming pool in conference has ended and

16

the Wailuku swimming pool support from the State is

17

no longer an option.

18

the body consider $700,000 total appropriation for

19

the Wailuku swimming pool.

20

half, half lapse which you have recognized, Mr.

21

Chair, in your recommendation and another 350,000 in

22

bond, that is my recommendation for the body's

23

consideration.

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So at this time I request that

And whether we go half,

No objections.
Comments by the members?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objection.

Mr. Kane has asked the Chair for a

3

consideration of 300 -- Well, we currently have

4

$350,000, Members, under that spot.

5

we have maximized the amount of funds for projects

6

in this area, Staff?

7

that from the staff, any adjustments would be in.

8

bond, or if you prefer to raise revenue, you may

9

consider by general fund.

10

Okay.

And I believe

Members, so hearing

Okay.

And I believe at

this time Mr. Kane is proposing a bond request.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
And that is at this time.

If when we

14

approach the revenue section and there are -- if

15

there is a consideration -- a favorable

16

consideration for bond -- excuse me, for add

17

revenue realization, then I would suggest at

18

taking the expertise of your staff as well as

19

yourself, Mr. Chair, that we can make the -- some

20

necessary adjustments and

21

consider in moving things around so that we, A,

22

maintain the bond amount to an amount that would not

23

adversely impact our bond rating; and, B, if there

24

is realized money that this body agrees upon, that

25

we can make the adjustments there to realize that

new

and proposals for us to
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cash to certain projects that we are now currently

2

looking at here in the CIP section.

3

adjustments yielding to the expertise of your staff

4

and yourself, Mr. Chair.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Okay.

So whatever

Thank you very much, Mr. Kane.

So, Members, at this time the request is on

7

page 1,Parks and Recreation, Wailuku-Kahului

8

District, a request for an addition in the amount of

9

$350,000.

10

And the Chair at this time would move it

to -- under the category of bond funds.

11

Comments?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
I just had a question to -- Have

13

we received any type of preliminary appraisal on the

14

property?

15

figures in terms of what the worth is according to

16

the owner of the property and then what the

17

appraised value may be.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I

I heard two different

So do we have anything?

I do know, I believe, that we have in

19

communications an appraisal done by the owner's

20

representative from a certified land appraiser of

21

Maui that came up with this figure.

22

Mr. Agsalog, are you aware of other

23

appraisals regarding this project request?

24
25

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman, thank you.

My understanding

from the Administration is that this proposed bond
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They don't really

1

is just for negotiation with

2

want to say where they're at in the negotiation and

3

I think we would jeopardize the negotiation should

4

we put the numbers in it.

5

be the exact number to pay for the facility when the

6

negotiation is over, but I think it's in the

7

ballpark without jeopardizing its

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So this number might not

position.

Thank you.
And my other question would be,

10

and this I did not check, there's currently -- in

11

the Wailuku-Kahului park assessment there is

12

currently, I believe, 49,000.

13

June 30th, 2002 is 49,023.87, but I believe that is

14

going to be higher with additional projects that are

15

being added in the area.

16

because we had looked at that in our Parks Committee

17

for possible park purchase and other improvements

18

like to the community center and, you know, it looks

19

as though those are not going to be able to happen.

20

So if there is money in that fund, I don't know if

21

the body would be interested at all in using it, but

22

that's just the figure that's currently in that --

23

that park assessment for that area.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The balance as of

So I also offer that

I -- Is the staff aware, can.park

assessment fees be used to buy an existing facility?
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MS. KOLLER:

I'm not sure that that would fit the

2

definition, because I believe it is for new parks or

3

playground$.

4

Tavares or Corporation Counsel could assist.

And perhaps either Councilmember

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, I would ask Corporation

7

Counsel.

It's a recreation facility, it's for sale.

8

I don't know if it would be different than buying

9

something else that was for sale for recreational

10

facility.

11

$51,700 in the Wailuku-Kahului area.

12

mindful that every time you chip away at these

13

funds, you're never going to build up a pot big

14

enough to buy park land, which was the original

15

intention of this, so it should be used very

16

carefully.

17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But just for your information, there is

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Any other comments regarding the proposal as

19

presented by Mr. Kane?

20

review this.

21

But please be

Okay.

We will have Mr. Moto

At this time, Members, I am hearing no other

22

comments, we shall add $350,000 under bond

23

consideration in addition to 350,000 of lapse bond

24

funds for a total amount of $700,000 for

25

consideration of the Wailuku swimming pool purchase.
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2
3
4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And thank you,

Membe,rs.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Next under Parks and Recreation,

Kihei-Makena.

5

Next West Maui District.

6

Next Lanai.

7

Next Molokai.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, ma'am.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Regarding Lanai.

Yes.
Maybe you're too shy to ask or

13

maybe we went over it, but how are they going to

14

This was for design of the restroom, right, in that

15

new area -- I mean the refurbished area by the high

16

school, right?

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

That is correct.

facilities there now?

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

No.
So -- And so they have

port-a-potties or something, or you just run home?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

So do they have restroom

If you're fast enough.
Yeah.

Mr. Chair, I ask

consideration that if monies do become available
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somehow -- It looks like unless we're going to cut 2

2

million, we're going to have to raise something

3

that that be one of the projects we consider

4

reinstating because it's for the design of the

5

restroom, as I understand it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Support.

Okay.

And, again, I am not too sure what

8

we have under our assessments, but, yeah, if you can

9

check on that.

But while I thank the -- my

10

colleague from Upcountry, we have been fortunate the

11

last few years of Council support for some major

12

improvements, so, again, at this time, while I would

13

like that to move it forward, I believe we can defer

14

it if needed for a year.
Ms. Tavares.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Lanai.

Park assessment is at 11,800 for

Not quite enough.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not quite yet.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

And hopefully we'll get some -- some

21

projects going on that island and build up this

22

fund, also.

23

Okay.

Molokai, Parks and Recreation.

24

Okay.

Countywide.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr., Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

Yes, ma'am.

is Countywide Underground Injection Control Program.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6
7

10
11
12

13
14

Correct.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that question.
Staff, any comments under Parks and

Recr~ation,

last project listed under Countywide,

the Underground Injection Control Program?
MS. KOLLER:

No, Mr. Chair, we'll have to do some

research.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ms. Tavares, we shall return to

that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

Okay.

Okay.
Anything else, Members, under Parks

and Recreation?

18
19

I was just wondering if this

project actually qualifies for bond?

8
9

Under Countywide, the last entry

If not, let us move on to the category of
government facilities.

20

District Hana.

Paia-Haiku District.

No changes?

I believe we have made

21

the adjustment on the wellness building center to

22

800 and -- What was it?

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

30.

-- $30,000.

Okay.

And that's the net

amount at this time.
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Makawao-Pukalani-Kula.

2

Wailuku-Kahului.

3

Kihei-Makena.

4

West Maui.

5

Lanai.

6

Molokai.

7

Countywide.

8

Okay.

9

10

We shall leave the area of government

facilities and move now to road and drainage
improvements under CIP.

Hana District.

11

Paia-Haiku District.

12

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula District.

13

Wailuku-Kahului.

14

Kihei-Makena. District.

Under this area I

15

believe you have reyeived communication from the

16

Department of Publif Works regarding the North-South

17

Collector Road, Staff?

!

I

18

MS. KOLLER:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Yes.
Okay.

Members, I hope you have that latest
I

communication from the Director stating their belief
!

21

that the proposed acijustments to the North-South

22

Collector Road may qualify for Federal funds.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Yeah.
So that amount shall stand at $3.4

million in bond to match $3.2 million of Federal
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resources for a total of $6.6 million.

2

West Maui District.

3

Lanai District.

4

Molokai District.

5

Countywide.

And I believe, Members, you have

6

received a communication from Department of Public

7

Works under the area of Countywide Speed Humps

8

Program, and that they do not utilize any of those

9

funds for speed tables or other similar type of

10

traffic-calming devices.
Okay.

11

No other areas, we shall leave and

12

move on to sanitation area.

Under there,

13

Sanitation, any changes, revisions?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

brain.

18

adjustments to the recommendations by the Department

19

in this area?

20

adjustments?

Mr. Kane.
And I apologize for the fog in my

Did we take into consideration and make

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

'MS. KOLLER:

25

Mr. Chairman.

We did, yeah, we made those

I believe we did make an adjustment to -Mr. Chair.
Yes, Tamara.
We have a communication dated April 22nd.

Th~re

were several things on that.

One on the
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second page related to the -- the changes with the

2

wheelchair ramps.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KhNE:

4

MS. KOLLER:

Yes.

Since they had Federal funds and we were

5

removing 600,000 out of the bond, they wanted

6

reconsideration for the
Central Maui Landfill Phase
)

7

IV-B to restore -- I think that's on page 5 of the

8

CIP report.

9

to have that restored and also the Central Maui

10

We removed $150,000.

They would like

entry facility for 250,000.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

I would like to have both

14

of those put back on the table for reconsideration

15

and if we need to have a discussion in whatever

16

capacity.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think the attempt of the

-~

of the

19

Department was to gain the 600,000 Federal funds and

20

so they were looking at asking for favorable

21

consideration reconsidering the deletion because of,

22

you know, the tight funding.

23

we would still have a net of -- from 250 and 150,

24

400, and they found 600 and they're asking for 400

25

out of that 600 back to take into consideration.

And actually there
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And specifically for Phase IV-B I think it was

2

described to us that the way that those

3

phases function, that they interrelate very

4

they're very important as to the way they

5

interrelate with each other and how those

6

phase -- the phases function.

7

expressed that it was critical for us to consider at

8

least the planning on that so that they could

9

continue to move forward and not get stuck with
with a situation up there with the

11

maybe one at a time, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

13

forth?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15
16

the

And so it was

10

12

those

Pha~e

IV-B.

So

Which would you prefer to bring

I will go IV-B since I kind of gave

some detail to that, the 150,000.
MS. KOLLER:

Just a note on that one.

Since that was in

17

lapse bond, if you restore that, we need to move it

18

to bond because the lapse bond funds have all been

19

utilized.

20
21
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

So that would

be for consideration at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, Mr. Kane is asking that we

23

restore a $150,000 net appropriation for the Central

24

Maui Landfill Phase IV-B under the bond

25

consideration.

And, Members, before you provide any
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other comments, let me just say that this $600,000

2

that the Department says is available is only

3

available if we borrow the money.

4

cash, they saved us $600,000 and so there's $600,000

5

of cash.

6

to be able to either reduce the amount of borrowed

7

money -- of potentially borrowed money.

8

to just remind you that this is bond money and it is

9

not like a cash pot that sits there and is

This is not like

They have found $600,000 of Federal funds

So I need

10

available.

11

and we go out and secure it from bond funds.

12

MS. KOLLER:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MS. KOLLER:

15
16

It's only available if you authorize it

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Tamara.
In addition, if you remember, the solid waste

fund is subsidized by the general fund.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much.

17

Okay.

18

your consideration.

19

Johnson.

20

Members, Mr. Kane has a request for

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any comments, questions?

Ms.

I just had a question in regard to

21

where we stand right now in terms of are we over the

22

cap that we originally put on the amount that we

23

wanted to borrow for the bond?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MS. KOLLER:

Tamara.
Before making this, we are over -- we're at
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2

17,015,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

At this time, Mr. Chair, because

3

of the way that you have explained that this is not

4

actually cash that we're going to be able to trade

5

for cash, until we recogniz'e other revenues, I -- I

6

prefer to leave this one and then possibly come back

7

to it.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Carroll?

Okay.

Any other

comments?

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes, I would like to make one.

Mr. Pontanilla.
I think the rate that we are

13

heading for is that we're looking at property tax

14

increase.

15

increase --

And if we're going to do the property tax

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Microphone.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I'm sorry.

The rate we are

18

going, it seems like property tax increase is

19

inevitable.

20

hear of no removals.

21

the landfill is important in the sense that if I

22

heard Milton right, Phase IV-A is going to be full

23

in about four years and they need the monies to do

24

the design so that when it 'becomes full capacity,

25

Phase IV-B will be ready to go.

You know, here we continue to add and I
I know the project as far as

So I think it's
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important that we fund this particular request by

2

the -- by the Department.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments?

5

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Tamara.
In the memorandum from the Deputy Director he

8

noted that IV-A will be at or near capacity at the

9

end of 2005.

So the design for phase IV-B must be

10

completed by the end of Fiscal Year 2004 in order to

11

start construction in July 2005.

12

for the design.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that.

Any other comments?

14
15

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

This 150,000 is

If -- Yes, Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chair.

Well, it sounds

16

like, as how I interpret this, this is a critical

17

need.

18

know we're over that cap for the bond, but maybe we

19

might have to look at other ways to reduce that or

20

get back down to that number that you were hoping we

21

could achieve.

22

serious consideration.

23
24
25

We don't do it, then what happens?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I

But this is something we got to give
Thank you.

Thank you.

I would say, Members, at this time I would
recommend to all of you that we do place this under
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the bond consideration, that we move this forward,

2

and that hopefully we will be brilliant in our

3

revenue generation options.

4

because while I -- I know we were under the bond

5

consideration at this current time, Federal agencies

6

that we as a County have faced with in the past in

7

the area of our Department of Public Works, we have

8

paid a lot -- we have paid in the past a lot of

9

fines and penalties for noncompliance.

And I only say this

And I think

10

this may be a very good investment and hopefully we

11

will make a sufficient amount of adjustments before

12

we reach final decision-making, Members.
So if there is no objections, I would ask

13
14

that we at this time keep this specific project

15

alive under 150 bond fund.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19
20

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

We will move that to

$150,000 bond fund.
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr.

Chairman~

in light of your point

21

that you have made with respects to treading lightly

22

in the bond request, at this time I will not myself

23

be putting forward the Central Maui Land -- excuse

24

me, the -- yeah, the Central Maui Landfill entry

25

facility for discussion.

Unless another member
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1

wants to:

2

was a sense of urgency that was created on this one

3

and if we can delay it a year, then I would suggest

4

that we consider that as the more favorable option

5

at this time.

6

can cite in the actual memo -- If there is some

7

language that creates a sens~ of urgency, that we be

8

notified of that.

9

be for us to defer.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But at this time, I don't know if there

And I would request that staff maybe

Okay.

But if not, then my request would

And, Members, while you see under

11

Central Maui Landfill Entry Facility out of the

12

total request of 600,000 we made just a reduction,

13

there is still $350,000 that we at this point have

14

allocated toward that specific project.
Okay.

15
16

$350,000.

Any other requests for revision?

not, we thank Mr. Kane for what he did bring up.

17

MR. TAGUCHI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Hokama.
Yes, Lance.
Just to update you on the underground

20

injection control program, after discussion with

21

Corporation Counsel, it does qualify for bond.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

It does.

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Ms. Tavares.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Anything else?
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1

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES~

1hat's fine.

Thank you for

the clarification.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Let us move to wastewater projects.

4

5

revisions, Members?

6

to the final category, Other Projects.

7

open to recognizing any member.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Yeah.

Any

Seeing none, let us now move on
The Chair is

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And my colleague from ,Lahaina has

11

shown it on her request list, so not on her behalf,

12

but I think

13

particular one for Ukumehame, so let's put it on the

14

table and do what we feel is the right thing to do

15

for this and go from there.

16

additional million dollars for the $4 million do11ar

17

amount.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20

I think all of us are aware of this

Okay.

Ukumehame, an

Thank you very much.

Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

This is pretty

21

much a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity over here.

22

has been said, all that money might not be used.

23

It's still in negotiation.

24

important for us to put that money out there to show

25

good faith and so that Administration can proceed to

As

But I think it's
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1
2

negotiate thii ~f~~~itY.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Any other comments?

3

4

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair, I

5

would have hoped that the initial $3 million would

6

have been a good starting point to do what they call

7

negotiating with.

8

you know, that we're kind of like -- well,

9

personally, I feel like we're kind of being pushed

I think it's unfortunate that --

10

to add this -- this additional million dollars so we

11

can continue the -- the so-called discussion on the

12

property.

13

the priority that we have heard all this time, then

14

I would support the 4 million.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But if that's what it takes and this is

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any other comments by the members?

16

Seeing

17

none, the request is to add $1 million to the bond

18

fund consideration for the Ukumehame land

19

acquisition.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

No objection.

We shall move forward the amount of $4

million.

23

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Tamara.
For reference, the new bond number is
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1

2

18,165,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Members, are there any requests under

4

equipment bond for any recalculations?

Of course,

5

the Chair had already indicated that he will

6

recommend to you that everything under equipment

7

bond be line-itemed.

8

it, what is in the bond fund is under Department of

9

Fire and Public Safety:

Currently, as we understand

375,000 for a pumper.

10

$600,000 for the payroll time and attendance system.

11

We have shifted the Countywide security system, so

12

delete that from page 30-35 of your program budget.

13

We have reduced to $65,000 for a rescue utility

14

vehicle for the Department of Fire and Public Safety

15

instead of the $75,000 for the Managing Director.

16

We still have under the Department of Public Works

17

$810,000 for three automated refuse collection

18

trucks and refuse collection carts under Phase III

19

of that program.

20

rear-end packer truck.

21

equivalent to a D-8.

22

trucks.

23

truck for litter control.

24
25

$150,000 for a 15-cubic-yard
$550,000 for a bulldozer
$220,000 for two roll-off

And a $70,000 consideration for a vacuum

Is that correct, Staff?
MS. KOLLER:

Yes, that is.

And the total in the equipment
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1

bond is 5,340,000.

2

previous number.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that is included in the

Oh, excuse me.

And that also includes the

4

$2.5 million for the Police Department's IT system.

5

Add that into it.
Okay.

6
7

MS. KOLLER:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5.340 and that is included in the 18.165.

13

Okay.

5.340 million from the original

2,950,000.
Okay.

11

12

So is that the total items for the

bond fund at this time, Staff?

8

10

2.5 million.

Members, other considerations?

Mr.

Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, and, I'm sorry, I wish -- I.

14

should have let you finish.

15

section I wanted to take on one other item that was

16

brought up last night and I would like to have it

17

brought back to the table for consideration.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

This is a CIP consideration?
No.

And that's why I'm sorry if I

jumped the gun.

21

24

In the appropriations

Okay.

Well, let's just finish up.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Anything else by the members at this time

under CIP, Capital Improvement Projects for the
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Fiscal Year 2004?

2

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, ma'am.
One of the items that the Committee discussed

5

earlier or some comment had been made was about the

6

Waihee Dairy site, and I don't know if you want to

7

consider that at this point.

S

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that is the one -- on page 3

11

under No. 5 for the Department of Finance, that was

12

the issue that I was going to bring forth for

13

discussion.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

One second, please.
And I -- and I apologize if I

16

misrepresented.

17

asked a question about provisoing a million dollars

IS

in this section.

19

would like to ask to have that brought forth for our

20

consideration.

21
22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I believe Member Tavares last night

So if I am correct in that, that I

And that would be page 3 of the CIP

document.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, sir.

That would be on our

24

version -- and I apologize, I think it's version 3

25

of the budget adjustments, 03/04/24, which is what,
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2003 year of April, 24th day, p.m., on page 3 about

2

halfway down, No.5.

3
4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Before we take up Mr. Kane's one last time

5

regarding

6

under CIP as it relates to the handout of 4/23/03,

7

8:00 p.m.?

8

portion and move on to the consideration by Mr. Kane

9

which he has put forth under page 3 of the budget

10
11
12

from the Chair, any other requests

Okay.

Seeing none, we will leave this

worksheet document, version 3, page 3, Item No.5.
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And as I

13

stated earlier, I believe a request for a proviso

14

which I am supportive of putting on the floor for

15

discussion and looking for favorable consideration

16

of this body, 1 millLon to the Maui Coastal Land

17

Trust for purchase -- to complete the purchase of

18

the Waihee Dairy site.

19

testimony Mr. Bonar, the Executive Director, was

20

asked to confirm that all_other matching funds are

21

in place and ready to be executed and with this $1

22

million and with the -- the final details being

23

worked out with the Corporation Counsel on the legal

24

end and the Administration, that this deal can be

25

completed.

And I believe earlier in the

So I ask that we consider this
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1
2

favorably.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

3
4

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I also support

5

this.

6

of the sites that has so much historical value that

7

it would just be a crying shame to lose it.

8

It's another great opportunity to acquire one

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Thank you.
Mr. Kane, if you would please for the

10

Committee's information again, if you would restate

11

the amount of acres involved with the Waihee Dairy

12

purchase consideration.

13
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, gosh.

277.

Thank you.

277

acres, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, I just asked Mr. Kane

16

because this is a very sizeable consideration for

17

the amount of money that is being requested.

18
19

Any other comments, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
I fully support

20

this proviso.

I think that we cannot miss this

21

opportunity.

22

large chunks of land with such value become

23

available at such a -- a price.

24

the partnerships that have been formed show that

25

this organization has been sincere and worked very

They are so rare, those opportunities,

And I think the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

217

BF 4/24/03

1

diligently to hold up their end of the bargain.

2

I think that we should support them by contributing

3

what we had said we would consider to contribute a

4

year or two ago.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I am supporting this proviso,

8

also.

9

obligation for Maui County would be only that $1

10
11

And

The only question I have here is the

million?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, sir.

The request from the Maui Coastal

12

Land Trust of the County of Maui is $2 million.

13

What is already in this Committee under another item

14

is the Fiscal Year 2003 $1 million appropriation for

15

land acquisition.

16

million dollars that would, I guess, fulfill the

17

County of Maui's participation to the purchase of

18

the 277 acres.

19
20

This item would add the second

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So there is $1

million from '03 budget?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Correct.

That sits in this Committee.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That this Committee would need to authorize

24

for Council approval.

So, yes, this Committee has

25

jurisdiction right now over I guess the life or
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1

death of this project.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, one more question.

I think

5

we asked the question yesterday or last night, is it

6

permissible to use these funds as a grant to an

7

organization, or should we be wording this so that

8

it's a grant for so we have flexibility to pay

9

direct or through an organization?

10
11

12
13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Before I ask Corporation Counsel for

comments, Mr. Nishiki, any comments at this time?
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

14

have to get something off my chest.

I don't know,

15

maybe it's because I sit next to my esteemed

16

colleague from Kihei, but with regards to these land

17

purchases that we have been looking into recently, I

18

know for some people out there it might be maybe a

19

bitter pill to swallow because it is pricey, I mean,

20

let's face it, it's a lot of money, but, you know,

21

part of preserving Maui's essence, this is -- this

22

is all part of that process to try and preserve the

23

open space.

24

cultural -- potential cultural value and there's a

25

great vision for having this be a site for not only

The purchase out in Waihee, there's a
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1

tourists, but also an educational area for our

2

future generations.

3

it's the corridor to West Maui where you have both

4

business people and residents alike who are looking

5

forward to that area opening up some day.

6

may be a bit bitter at this time to swallow, but I

7

believe it's going to be -- How shall I put it?

8

When we're all old and decrepit, we'll all look back

9

and say we did the right thing.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And Ukumehame is a place where

And it

Excuse me?
Maybe that wasn't the appropriate

12

choice of words, but when we're -- Maybe when we're

13

gone and our future will look back and say, you

14

know, our ancestors did the right thing by doing

15

what they could to preserve the essence of Maui.

16

Thank you, Chairman.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You're going to tell them how

much?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The gene pool surprises me.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

It's about 200 an acre.

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Unlike my

23

decrepit colleague on the side, the Waihee Dairy

24

purchase is perhaps one of the most significant

25

Hawaiian cultural sites we have on this island and I
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1

think we -- it's our obligation as stewards of the

2

land to do all we can to protect such sites.

3

will be supporting the -- I guess the proviso.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5
6

And I

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

You know, it's wonderful to see

7

how, you know, even in the face of adversity, we

8

still maintain our sense of humor.

9

is the testament, really, to the spirit of the

And I think that

10

people of Maui and I just

you know, for many of

11

the people who may -- you know,

12

is on television or not, but, you know, for anybody

13

who at some later time views this, I really believe

14

that the people who have dedicated themselves in the

15

community have really done it for all the right

16

reasons.

17

of us right now who have -- just like really

18

sweating it out because they know that we have some

19

really hard decisions to make.

I don't know if this

And there are many of them sitting in back

20

And much of what we do today is, as other

21

members have said, it's not for us, it's for the

22

future.

23

back at the way this community -- not just us, but

24

the entire community has come together to fund

25

raise, to support, to form the Maui Coastal Land

And I hope that some day people do look
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1

Trust, to form all these nonprofits to take such

2

good care of the people and the land.

3

that the Waihee Dairy is just a wonderful, wonderful

4

testament to that.

5

And I know a lot of people do.

6

had all the money in the world to buy all the

7

properties out there that are so beautiful that we

8

would all like to have preserved for future, but we

9

do what we can.

And I think

So I just totally support it.
And I just wish we

And I thank the other members and

10

the people in the audience, too, that are sitting

11

back there as our little peanut gallery.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.

13
14

Okay.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Just for the members'

15

information and the audience, it's going to cost us

16

$7,220 an acre, which is dammed cheap.

17

Chair.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Thank you,

Is that just our share?
That is our share.

It is our share.
Okay.

Members, before I provide you

22

additional comment, I will take a short recess and I

23

will be in conference with Mr. Moto and then the

24

Chair will report back to you.

25

recess for 10 minutes.

We'll stand in

(Gavel. )
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1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

9:35 p.m.
9:53 p.m.
Thank you, Members.

(Gavel. )

We shall

reconvene this meeting this evening.
Prior to the recess we had a consideration

5
6

from Mr. Kane regarding page 3 of the revised

7

worksheets of budget adjustments under No. 5 under

8

Countywide costs.

9

to -- to add a proviso or provision of how those --

Mr. Kane has put forth a request

10

how part of those funds would be utilized for the

11

purchase of the Waihee Dairy land acquisition

12

consideration.
At this time, after consultation with Mr.

13
14

Moto, Corporation Counsel, I will be recommending

15

that that not be considered by this Committee.

16

that if you -- we wish, Mr. Moto is available to

17

provide comments regarding this, this request.
Mr. Kane.

18
19

And

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.
~s

I think it would

20

be appropriate for

21

Moto explaining the situation with respects to this

22

request.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

to have an explanation by Mr.

Mr. Moto, if you would please, in as

laymen's terms as possible.
MR. MOTO:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman and Members, I'll make three
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points, three brief points.

2

why the proposal was made by a member to, for

3

example, proviso the appropriation, the 1 percent

4

appropriation to the open space fund is probably not

5

a -- is probably not the best or -- approach to

6

take.

7

a possible alternative solution.

And the third point I will make will address

And the first two things I want to say is

8

9

The first to explain

that the -- as we speak, of course, the open space

10

fund does exist, it was created by the Charter,

11

however, it has no money in it, zero.

12

continue to have no money in it until the start of

13

the new fiscal year in FY '04 July.

14

County to -- at this point to sort of start, in

15

effect, making appropriations out of that fund is

16

premature because there's nothing in there as we

17

speak and there won't be any appropriations in it

18

until the July 1st when the new budget takes effect

19

and you'll have an appropriation authorizing the

20

transfer of up to -- of I think it's approximately

21

1.1 or more million dollars into that fund.

22

And it will

So for the

The second point I want to make is there

23

is

24

that 1 percent annual appropriation of real property

25

tax revenues is not a good practice because it could

it is arguable that the practice of provisoing
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be argued that it's a kind of frustration of the

2

intent and purpose of the fund, which was designed

3

to provide new monies, additional monies on an

4

annual basis which would build up over time, become

5

available for land acquisition, and be in addition

6

to, but not necessarily displace normal

7

appropriations made for land acquisition.

8

If the Council were to appropriate the

9

required 1 percent to the fund, but in effect

10

predesignate where those monies were to go and for

11

what purposes, it could be argued that, in effect,

12

you're not really transferring 1 percent to the

13

fund, you're really already diverting those monies

14

to other purposes.

15

that each year, for example, the fund would never

16

build up because all the monies that would ever wind

17

up in the fund would be already predesignated to be

18

spent on -- on projects, acquisitions that have

19

already been identified.

20

And the fund will -- If you did

My -- What I'm saying here is not that land

21

acquisitions like the one involving Waihee are

22

not -- are not the type of projects meant to be

23

benefited by the open space fund because open space

24

fund was meant to address needs such as those.

25

just that at this time it's premature.

The Council
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1

will have opportunities in future once the fund

2

exists and once it has been funded in order to make

3

appropriations out of that fund for acquisitions

4

that come -- become available.
Having said all of that, Mr. Chairman, I

5

I was reminded by staff and others that there

6

am

7

is already in the Budget Committee, excuse me,

8

another agenda item relating to -- specifically to

9

the Waihee acquisition.

And my understanding is

10

that before departing office, Mayor Apana had

11

certified $1 million in additional cash revenue.

12

That matter is still pending before the Budget

13

Committee and that -- those monies, once certified,

14

remain available.

And the Committee has not taken

15

action on it yet.

So my suggestion would be for the

16

Committee to consider taking action on that matter

17

first.

18

wrestle with the '04 open space appropriation.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

And that means that you will not have to

Thank you, Mr. Moto.
Questions, Members?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Hearing that, Mr. Chair, I request

22

for the withdrawal of the

23

further consideration and that we can move forward.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

of the request from

Thank you.

I would recommend, Members, that if this
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Committee still feels strongly about the Waihee

2

Dairy purchase, that we can very clearly and

3

detailedly state in the Committee's report to the

4

Council that it views the Waihee Dairy purchase land

5

acquisition as a very worthy project for

6

consideration in the near future that could utilize

7

the funded land -- open space land acquisition fund

8

in the future.

9

of what abilities would be qualified for use.

And that we make a statement of -And

10

normally the Committee report states clearly intent

11

or brings definition as part of the legislation that

12

this Committee puts forward.

13

of stating intent without actual legislation.
Ms. Johnson.

14
15

So that is another way

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

In regard to what

16

Mr. Moto just spoke about, what would the next, I

17

guess, move be on the part of the Councilor on

18

the part of this Committee, anyway, and your

19

recommendation as to dealing with the last statement

20

that Mr. Moto made with regard to the existing

21

money?

22

gather?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Would -- That would be a separate hearing,I

Regarding the -The existing million dollars.

What would be required is that this
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Committee would need to post an agenda item of the

2

specific budget number for public review.

3

have our discussion as an agenda item, and the

4

Committee will take action.

5

Council for adoption and approval, and then the

6

monies would be made available for use.

7

provide it as a grant to an organization, then the

8

organization would be, I would say, available to

9

provide the proper, I guess, written agreements and

We would

Present that action to

And if we

10

documentations to receive the funds, and then it

11

will be an administrative function they would

12

receive.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't know, I can't speak for

14

anyone else, but if there is any way that this could

15

be moved forward once we finish the budget and once

16

your schedule and our schedule becomes a little bit

17

more free,

18

forward because I really do believe that's going to

19

be important.

20

people.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

I would really love to see that move

And I know it's important to a lot of

So that would be my -- my wish, Mr. Chair.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Any other comments, Members?

If not, we

23

thank Mr. Moto for assisting the Committee with this

24

regards this evening.

25

Okay.

Members, anything else with the CIP or
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portions of this budget?

Seeing none, Staff, is

2

there anything that you need to bring forward to the

3

Committee at this time?
I would ask if there is any member that would

4
5

like to bring forward any consideration before we

6

end thi~ evening's meeting?

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I have

8

distributed to you, Mr. Chairman, and to the members

9

a memo dated April 24th, 2003 with the subject Real

-

10

Property Tax Rate.

And, Mr. Chair, with your

11

permission, I would like -- I would like to read it,

12

~ead

it into the record.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Proceed, Mr.

Kan~.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And this -- this memo I will go ahead and

15

16

read verbatim.

17

partnerships, and companies that own multiple

18

parcels of real estate in Maui counties -- in Maui

19

County are businesses.

20

enterprises and should be taxed on that basis.

21

Under the County's current tax structure, these

22

investors (who have generally done exceedingly well

23

in recent years) are effectively being subsidized by

24

other businesses that are taxed at much higher

25

rates.

And it starts:

Individuals,

They are commercial
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Therefore, I intend to propose the tax --

2

that the tax rates for the categories of unimproved

3

residential, improved residential, and apartment be

4

raised from $4.93 to $6.75 per thousand dollars of

5

assessed value.

6

million of new revenue largely from out-of-state

7

real-estate speculators and other high-income firms

8

and individuals.

9

relatively modest increase would not dampen the

This would generate nearly $11

I am confident that this

10

appeal of Maui County real estate to serious

11

investors.

12

I am concerned about how the proposed tax

13

increases will impact renters.

14

consideration, however, my conclusion is that this

15

proposed increase would not be likely to result in

16

higher rent costs for the vast majority of apartment

17

dwellers.

18

the market forces of supply and demand.

19

landlords who are concerned about maximizing profits

20

already charge the highest rent that the market will

21

bear; this tax increase would thus be taken out of

22

the landlords' profits and not passed on to the

23

renters.

24
25

Upon careful

Lease rents are primarily determined by
Most

Also, please note that for an apartment with
an assessed valuation of 150,000, the annual tax
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increase would be about -- excuse me, only about

2

$300.

3

in cases where landlords are able to pass increased

4

costs to their tenants, the rent increases are not

5

likely to be particularly large.

6

This equates to about $25 per month.

So even

Still, because of my concern about potential

7

effects on the rental community, I intend, Mr. Chair

8

and Members, to propose that some of the new revenue

9

to be realized from this tax increase be

10
11

appropriated for rental-assistance programs.
Mr. Chair and Members, the letter -- the memo

12

continues on the back side starting with:

The new

13

revenue would also allow the Council to cut tax

14

rates in other categories.

15

cuts for the two classifications from which the

16

County receives the most of its revenue, Hotel and

17

Homeowner.

18

the Hotel rate from $8.30 to $8.00 and the Homeowner

19

rate from $3.63 to $3.50.

20

stated here, that represents about a 3.6-percent tax

21

reduction for both Hotel as well as for Homeowner.

22

The proposed decrease for hotels is intended to

23

partially compensate for the other new financial

24

burdens they will likely face in Fiscal Year 2004

25

and beyond in the form of increases in various

I intend to propose tax

Specifically, my proposal is to decrease

And although it's not
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county fees.

2

is intended to provide some relief to families

3

struggling to make ends meet and to provide some

4

economic stimulation by providing families with

5

additional disposable income.

6

7

The proposed decrease for homeowners

The tax decreases would result in only about
a $2-million revenue loss.

8

The cumulative effect of my proposed tax rate

9

adjustment would be almost a 9-million revenue gain.

10

And more -- more closely represented on an

11

attachment, Members, it's about $8.8 million.

12

Depending on the tax -- Excuse me.

Depending

13

on the level of expenditures that are agreed upon,

14

this revenue enhancement may actually allow us to

15

consider tax rates at even a lower level than

16

proposed above, and perhaps include other tax

17

classifications.

18

Please find -- Please find attached a

19

breakdown of the estimated real-property-tax revenue

20

to be generated under this proposal.

21

Thank you for your consideration of this

22

proposal.

23

questions you may have.

24
25

And I would be pleased to answer any

And as, Members, you can see, there is an
attachment that provides you with the proposal that
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I would like to offer at this time, Mr. Chairman and

2

Members, to this

3

to this body.

Now, keep in mind, Members -- And I would

4

just like to -- to highlight some points -- is that

5

this is just a proposal kept within the context of

6

avoiding shifting around existing monies and

7

considering placing burdens -- taking burdens off

8

some people and shifting them on to other people.

9

And when I say that classifications within our

10

taxing system, this is new generated money and I

11

believe it's money that's being generated from what

12

we have' heard in the community over the years are

13

people who it's been reflected that some people

14

don't feel that they're paying their fair share.

15

This is just a proposal, Mr. Chairman, and
or we're at least a lot closer to

16

now we have

17

realizing where we are at as far as what our

18

expenditure versus what our revenues actually are in

19

the budget, since we have gone through, and so this

20

number that is realized, $8.8 million, should show

21

some -- some excess and so actually the numbers

22

could actually be reduced.

23

And so at the final portion of the letter

24

where it talks about additional classifications

25

being impacted, the intention that I had was to not
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only then reduce the ones that were originally

2

increased, but include in the reduction the

3

commercial industrial classifications as,well.

4

would -- that would result in a total of four

5

classifications potentially having reduced taxes and

6

three classifications looking at increased taxes.

7

And it's basically a structural change of our tax

8

system.

That

We are looking at an annual budget, Mr.

9

10

Chairman, and this provides, I believe, some

11

immediate relief to the perception that we are short

12

of money.

13

proposal for us to now go look how we can go spend

14

the money.

15

appropriate that you allow us at this time, after we

16

have gone through and we've made our decisions, to

17

look at working numbers.

18

~llow

19

will depend on -- I depend on the expertise of

20

and the wisdom and expertise of your staff, to make

21

any adjustments to the bond appropriation.

22

provides us to consider -- consider the overall

23

effect on -- on property taxes and how they are

24

appropriated here in Maui County.

25

And there is no intention with this

This is -- And that's why I think it's

This, I believe, will

us to perhaps look at, A, if we can,and it

And it

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for this opportunity
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to make this proposal.

2

than happy to answer any questions that the members

3

may have.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And, again,

I would be more

Thank you very much, Mr. Kane.

I

5

believe the last time the Council considered a rate

6

increase we took a very across-the-board approach by

7

an equal percentage of all categories.

8

definitely different approach.

9

this Committee this term as well as in other terms

10

have discussed some of the inequities that we have

11

heard and we have viewed in the generation of

12

revenue from the nine different PITT codes.

13

say on a cursory look, Members, while this would

14

provide us with additional funds, of course the

15

concern under the Apartment category would be the

16

impact on the renters themselves, especially those I

17

have heard from from this Committee floor regarding

18

those with definitely fixed income or gross income

19

levels that are maybe below certain standards.

20

This is a

And I think like

I would

There definitely needs for us to -- for us to

21

contemplate this consideration as well the

22

consideration that Ms. Johnson worked hard in

23

presenting that has also nine different variations.

24

So seeing what you have before you, Members, I will

25

say we will utilize after we adjourn some of the
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time this evening as well as tomorrow to make our

2

reviews, considerations and comments.
What I would say that I have been thinking

3
4

about for some time, and I may have shared with some

5

of you individually, is my concern for renters.

6

I will toss it out to you now for you to think about

7

because of always our concern that the costs will be

8

passed on, if you believe that -- And we'll use

9

maybe Mr. Kane's example that we will shift an

And

10

increased revenue requirement to Apartment and we

11

will view Apartment as a commercial use, then how

12

would we not be comfortable knowing that that would

13

not always be an additional increase passed on to

14

the renter who's already having difficulty?

15

my ideas then would be, Members, is that -- it would

16

take some administration, but you would have the

17

renter possibly sign some kind of affidavit or bring

18

a certified tax return of the previous year, fill

19

out a County form, have the owner of the apartment

20

or landlord or lessor certify it, they would provide

21

it to the County Finance Department and the renter

22

would get a tax rebate or a rental subsidy which in

23

turn is how the apartment owner through the big

24

revenue

25

and you would give the relief to the renter that

One of

would in turn assist the renter back
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gets impacted by the rates.
So that is another twist I throw to you.

2

I

3

have been thinking about this for a while.

4

are concerned about those that have least to pay and

5

that may be a way to do it.

6

proposal, Members.

7

this.

I would say we need to study

presenting these proposals to us.
Any other comments, Members?

10
11

But it is, again, a

I thank both Ms. Johnson and Mr. Kane for

'8
9

If you

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I just wanted to thank actually

12

Mr. Agsalog and his staff who basically when I asked

13

them what I was looking for were kind enough to

14

really prepare these different scenarios so that the

15

members of the Committee would be able to look and

16

just actually see when you raise one penny across

17

each category equally, as well as other scenarios,

18

what would actually happen to the financial impact.

19

And I thought it was very interesting that if you

20

raised one penny across the entire spectrum, it

21

would produce $198,704 worth of revenue for one

22

penny.

23

perspective of looking at the number and saying

24

that, you know, that somebody says they want your

25

two cents worth, you know, if you multiply it

And that -- I mean, just from the
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enough, it really does have an impact.

2

So I just want to thank Mr. Kane also for

3

coming forward because I think it shows

4

Tavares and other members who have put out their

5

proposals, I really want to thank them because the

6

staff members helped many of us.

7

worked way beyond, you know, their normal working

8

hours, and I just really appreciate that.

9

know that Mr. Agsalog has been here with us, also.
So these are suggestions.

10

and Ms.

Some of them

And I

We are putting our

11

creative energy to work with the assistance of -- of

12

our staff members and even people from the

13

community.

14

suggestions.

15

if you want to go over them tonight or just save

16

them for tomorrow, but

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I have received a lot of creative
I have some others which I don't know

I would prefer, Members, that you get as

18

much rest for the balance of the evening.

19

the march and marathon will go till we reach

20

eventual conclusion.

21

much as rest this evening as possible, and to

22

contemplate and think about the proposals which I

23

thank the members for producing and having us

24

consider.

25

Okay.

And so I prefer you to have as

Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, thank you.

And I

2

appreciate the other -- the members having proposals

3

and both are creative in their own light.

4

would really like to sleep on it, starting now.

5

would rather wait until I get to home.

6

am thankful that there are some proposals that have

7

come out that we can think about and some pretty

8

unique ones from what we have heard in the past, I

9

have to admit that.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I
I

But I really

Thank you.

Any other comments before the Chair

11

makes his closing comment and adjournment?

12

none, Members, I will just say that while we do have

13

these proposals that Ms. Johnson and Mr. Kane did

14

present, it would just, if anything, provide us some

15

flexibility and added some time because I am

16

convinced that we will need to, do a complete review

17

of the property tax structure.

18

session we will need to definitely look at how we

19

will bring fairness in the equity area of

20

assessments.

21

it's only half of the equation.

22

grip on assessments and the fairness of assessments

23

through all PIT categories, we will not be able to

24

accomplish fair and equitable taxation.

25

Seeing

After this budget

Your tax rate means only one thing,
And until we get a

So saying that, Members, if there's no other
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announcements, be prepared, tomorrow is the day.

2

Clear your Saturdays, if need be.

3

'for your participation.

4
5
6

7

And I thank you

This meeting is adjourned.

(Gavel. )
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:
ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

10:22 p.m.
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8
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9
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11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13
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14
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15
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